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Synopsis 
Exhibit A. of this report is well documented with postal date stamps that 

Michael Riconisciuto, a former U.S. intelligence agent, furnished advanced 
information of the 9/11 terrorist attack to the FBI in March 2001 and the FBI 
refused to investigate. On January 3-5, 2003, this reporter interviewed 
Riconosciuto, prepared a 24 page report containing the Riconosciuto information, 
distributed it to every congressional committee-155 congressmen and senators 
in Washington, D.C., and to key persons in the U.S. Executive Branch-one of 
whom is Lee Hamilton co chairman of the Presidents' committee to investigate 
9111. Hamilton was told that the anthrax letters to congressmen were an intricate 
part of the terrorist movement by Al Qaeda and that Riconosciuto had additional 
critical information. Main stream media refuses to report the Riconosciuto 
information. U.S. government officials have not contacted Riconosciuto, or this 
reporter for confirmation and more details even though they were furnished the 
information in January 2003. 

Summary 
1. February 6, 2001, former U.S. Intelligence Agent Michael Riconosciuto, 

wrote a certifif3d letter to his attorney that he had contacts within an Islamic 
group called Al Qaeda. He told his attorney preparations for an attack against 
the United States were being made, and he had an inside source who could 
furnish details concerning this, as well as information regarding the fal~e id's 
and passports for the group, also the true identity of each. Riconosciuto told 
this reporter there were a total of 30 terrorists who planned to hijack six 
planes. Targets in additional to the four known, as a result of 9111, were the 
U.S. Capitol building and the Statue of Liberty. 

2. On February 14, 2001, Riconosciuto sent a certified letter to U.S. 
Congressman Bryan Baird (D-WA) in an effort to expedite the reporting of his 
information to authorities. 

3. On February 19, 2001, a second attorney for Riconosciuto wrote a letter to 
Secretary of State Colin Powell with a cc to Attorney General Ashcroft stating 
that he had a client with information concerning imminent terrorist attacks 
against the United States, and he asked that someone other than the FBI 
interview his client (he does not trust the FBI). 

4. According to Riconosciuto, his second attorney was furnished information by 
him that there was a 30-hour "window'' relating to the possible interception of 
37 Soviet missiles that had been smuggled into the United States by the 
terrorists. This attorney passed this information to the FBI and the U.S. 
attorney in Chicago, Illinois. No action was taken by either. · 
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5. On an unrecalled day in March 2001, Riconosciuto was visited by Special 
Agent (SA) Keith Cutri of the Williamsport, Pennsylvania, FBI resident 
agency. 

6. Riconosciuto furnished SA Cutri with the identification of an individual in 
New Jersey (unidentified herein to eliminate damage or complications to 
future official investigations) who: 

a) Was coordinating forthcoming terrorist attacks on the United States. 
b) Had information on the movement of Soviet-made shoulder-fire missiles 

into the United States. 
c) Was coordinating forthcoming skyjackings. 
d} Was coordinating bombings and espionage. 
e) Knew the identities of "sleepers" in the United States and overseas. 

7. Riconosciuto also furnished SA Cutri with information on a false ID ring in 
Montreal, Canada, and in New Jersey, and he could furnish the exact false ID 
of 30 terrorists who had been chosen· for actions inside the United States. 

8. Riconosciuto furnished SA Cutri the identity of his confidential source inside 
the terrorist group. Riconosciuto later learned this source was interviewed by 
SA Cutri, threatened with prosecution and deportation. 

9. Riconosciuto further informed SA Cutri that terrorists were taking flight­
training in various types of aircraft brokered by Thabet a Canadian firm, and if 
given immunity for himself and his contacts, he would provide specific 
information where said training was taking place and the identities of the 
students involved. · 

1 o. In the period between his March 2001 the interview by SA Cutri and 
September 13, 2001, Riconosciuto heard nothing from the FBI or any other 
federal agency. · 

11. Riconosciuto was shocked by what happened on September 11, 2001, 
especially in view of the information he furnished to SA Cutri in March. In his 
opinion, if properly handled by the FBI, 9/11 would not have occurred. 

12. On September 13, 2001, SA Cutri and a second, unidentified FBI agent 
interviewed Riconosciuto at FCI Aflenwood. In spite of what had just taken 
place in New York and Washington, and the information Riconosciuto had 
volunteered in March, SA Cutri: 

a) Wanted to know why Riconosciuto was bothering the FBI and wasting its' 
time. 

b) Accused Riconosciuto of seeking publicity. 
c) Accused Riconosciuto of being "anti-FBI" and "anti-government". 
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d) Called Riconosciuto a "conspiracy theorist". 
e) Called Riconosciuto a "know-it-all". 
f) Called Riconosciuto a "hoaxer'' and threatened him with prosecution. 
g) Stated that he discontinued inquiry in to the information Riconosciuto gave 

in March because information Riconosciuto gave him about a staff 
member at FCI Coleman was untrue. 

h) Stated that Riconosciuto was still under investigation because of threats 
he made against a staff member at Coleman. Riconosciuto took this as a 
threat. 

13. In the summer of 2002, Riconosciuto secured the assistance of Senator 
George Allen (R-VA) in an attempt to nail down the date in March 2001 on 
which he was interviewed for the first time by SA Cutri. Senator Allen wrote 
to the FBI May 31, 2002. 

14. By letter dated 07/31/02 to Senator Allen, Assistant Director Pasquale J. 
D'Amuro FBI confirmed an interview with Riconosciuto by the FBI on 
September 13, 2001, but "danced around" specific dates of any other 
interviews with him. He did not admit that the FBI interviewed Riconosciuto in 
March 2001, six months prior to 9/11. 

15. In view of the above, on September 23, 2002, this reporter wrote a letter to 
Senator Allen, asking him to contact the FBI to determine the exact date that 
Riconosciuto was interviewed in March 2001, and whether or not this 
interview took place as a result of the attorney of Riconosciutos' letter to 
Secretary of State Powell. 

16. According to Riconosciuto as well as an independent source, following the 
letter referenced above, and without warrants, the FBI seized the computers 
and other items from persons who were in contact with Riconosciuto, but who 
are not professionally knowledgeable about ''terrorism". The FBI also 
demanded letters, documents, correspondence, books, etc., and also inquired 
about any "Arab" contacts of Riconosciutos' about whom they might be 
knowledgeable. They were also told that Riconosciuto and Ted Gunderson 
were making irresponsible statements about the terrorism "issue" and that 
any help given to them might have criminal consequences. 

17. During January 2003, this reporter disseminated his 24-page report 
containing the interview results with Riconosciuto to every U. S. 
Congressional and Senate Committee, 155 U.S. congressmen and senators 
(names and dates available upon request), and Mr. Lee Hamilton co­
chairman of the Presidents' committee to investigate 9/11. 

d1;s~...:..u":t"bl 
18. This reporter "11$0' · his report to the following in January 2003: 

af u.s. Attorn€y Genei'al Ashcroft 
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b) U.S. Department of Justice Inspector General Glenn Fine 
c) Tom Ridge, Homeland Security, White House 
d) U.S. Attorney Roscoe Howard, Washington, D.C. 
e) John Keeney, Criminal Division, Justice Department 
f) Former U.S. Attorney General Ben Civiletti, Justice Department 
g) John Roberts, Office of Professional Responsibility, Justice Department 
h) Rob Davis, Office of Intelligence and Policy, Justice Department 
i) Secretary of Defense Donald Rumsfeld 
j) Joint Chiefs of Staff, Pentagon 
k) Colin Powell, State Department 
I) Intelligence and Research State Department 
m) CIA, Washington, D.C. 
n) Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board, State Department 
o) Kenneth Melson, U.S.A., Northern Virginia District 
p) National Security Advisors, State Department 
q) National Security Council, White House 
r) U.S. Attorney Paul McNulty, Alexandria, VA 
s) Secretary of Health, Tommy Thompson 

19. On January 16, 2003 and January 19, 2003, this reporter advised U.S. 
Senator Patrick Leahy (D-VT) and Mr. Lee Hamilton, respectively that in 
addition to the information in the Gunderson report (furnished to each on 
January 9, 2003 and January 22, 2003). Riconosciuto had specific 
information about the anthrax letters that were previously mailed to members 
of Congress. They were advised that ,according to Riconosciuto, the anthrax 
letters were an intricate part of the terrorists' attacks on the U.S. by Al Qaeda. 
They were informed that Riconosciuto had considerable more infonmation 
concerning terrorist activity that was not included in the Gunderson report, 
including the identity of the person who sent the anthrax letters. They were 
both told that Riconosciuto should be debriefed immediately. 

20. By letter dated 03/18/03, the Criminal Division of the U.S. Department of 
Justice acknowledged receiving the 24 page Gunderson report. The letter 
was unsigned. No other acknowledgments have been received from 
government officials. 

21. Gundersons' sanitized 24 paged report (report was sanitized to protect a 
confidential source) was furnished to the following news media: 

a) 02/12/03, Mr. Rick Schmidt, Los Angeles Times 
b) 03/17/03, Mr. Patrick Howe, Associated Press, St. Paul, Minnesota 
c) 04118103, Mr. Rene Sanchez, Washington Post, Washington, D.C. 
d) 04125103, "Sharon" and "Calvin", New York Times 
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22. On 04111/03, Mr. Howe, Associated Press, advised this reporter that.the 
Associated Press would not report the information in the Gunderson report 
because it is "too big". 

23. On 05/15/03, Mr. Rick Sanchez, LA Times, advised he forwarded the 24 
page Gunderson report to his Washington, D. C. staff for reporting. 

24. None of the above news media have reported the Riconosciuto information, 
nor have they contacted this reporter or witnesses for more details and 
confirmation. It is apparent they have no intention of doing so. 

25. When he realized the main stream media would not report information from 
the Gunderson report, this reporter sent a fax dated 05/16/03 to Mr. Rick 
Schmidt, LA Times (exhibit B); on 05/15/03 to Mr. Patrick Howe, Associated 
Press (exhibit C); on 05/15/03 to Mr. Rene Sanchez, Washington Post 
(exhibit D); on 05/15/03 to "Sharon" and "Calvin", New York Times (exhibit E). 
These faxes chastised each for not fulfilling their responsibility to keep the 
public informed. 

26. On 04/03/03, this reporter found an intruder (biker type-wearing a bahdana, 
leather jacket, and chains attached to his belt) in the basement of the 
apartment complex where this reporter is presently residing. After seeing this 
reporter, he bolted through the front door of the building and disappeared. 
This reporter filed a police report. This reporter is making this incident a 
matter of record with a number of government agencies and the news media 
because this appears to be yet another surveillance of him. 

27. This incident prompted a letter by this reporter to President Bush dated 
04123103 (exhibit F). This reporters' 24 paged unsanitized report was 
enclosed with the letter. The letter states that in spite of the fact that 
government officials and the media have ignored Riconosciuto and this 
reporter, this reporter will not Qe intimidated and refuses to back off the issue. 

28. Thus far, U.S. government officials have not interviewed this reporter or 
Riconosciuto. The media has also ignored both. 

29. According to The United Press International, October 31, 2001 the CIA 
allegedly met with Osama bin Laden in July '01 at an American hospital in 
Dubai. The meeting was reported by Frances Le Figaro newspaper and 
lasted from July 4 until July 14, 2001 (exhibit G). 

30. April 28, 2003, according to an article in the American Free Press, 
Washington, D.C., Saddam Hussein has been an "instrument of the CIA for 
more than 40 years" (exhibit H). 
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32. Documentation by The New American magazine February 10, 2003 that the 
main stream media is controlled by the "power elite" (exhibit J). 

33. TV Guide listing for May 3, 1994 for 1 O:OOp.m. airing of documentary 
Conspiracy of Silence deleted after the rights to this documentary, produced 
by Yorkshire TV of England, were purchased by unknown congressmen and 
all copies ordered destroyed. This TV production documented that children 
were being flown from Nebraska to Washington, D.C. for sex orgies with 
congressmen and other dignitaries. This same network also involved in a CIA 
international kidnapping operation known as The Finders with headquarters in 
Washington, D.C. (exhibit K). 

34. In conclusion, the reasons for the cover up as documented above is 
explained by this author (exhibit L). 
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EXHIBIT A 



THIS REPORT CONTAINS HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION. THE SAFETY AND SECURITY OF CER­
TAIN INDIVIDUALS MIGHT BE JEOPARDIZED IF IT IS 
FURNISHED TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. THERE­
FORE, THE CONTENTS OF THE REPORT MAY NOT BE 
DISSEMINATED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED, WRITTEN 
PERMISSION OF MICHAEL J. RICONOSCIUTO AND/OR 
TED L. GUNDERSON. 



About 

Ted L. Gunderson 

Author of this report 

Ted L. Gunderson, who joined the FBI in 1951, retired as Senior Special Agent in Charge 
of the Bureau's Los Angeles Division in 1979. He was then appointed by Attorney 
General Griffin Bell as head of security for the Pan American Games. Drawing upon his 
27 years of experience in heading several FBI field offices as well as multiple 
assignments at Bureau headquarters, he then established Ted L. Gunderson and 
Associates, a firm that specialized in international security consulting and investigations. 
This brought him into contact with persons in the so-called "intelligence community", 
one of whom was Michael J. Riconosciuto, the source of information contained in this 
report. Meeting him in 1982, Gunderson became Riconosciuto's pro bono investigator 
when the latter was arrested on federal drug charges, which Gunderson believes were 
"manufactured". 



About 

Michael J. Riconosciuto 

Source of information in this report 

Michael J. Riconosciuto, a federal prisoner (21309-086) serving a 30-year sentence, was 
interviewed by Ted Gunderson on January 3, 4, and 5, 2003, at the Federal Correctional 
Institution (FCI) in Allenwood, Pennsylvania. It is Riconosciuto's position that the drug 
case in which he was convicted was "manufactured" by the U.S. Department of Justice 
(DOJ) in retaliation for his cooperation with a Congressional committee that held 
hearings on the infamous INSLAW case in 1990-91. 

Ricononosciuto's cooperation with Congress in this matter, and with former U.S. 
Attorney General Elliot Richardson, who served as Inslaw's counsel in its dispute with 
DOJ, is well-documented on the Internet and elsewhere (see, for example, Riconosciuto's 
Inslaw affidavit at www.totse.com; Richardson's comments on Riconosciuto at 
www.copi.com/articles/inslaw (possibly still available in the original from Inslaw, Inc. at 
1125 - 161

h Street, NW, Washington, DC); and Committee on the Judiciary, House 
Report 102-857: The Jnslaw Affair, 102d Congress, 3d Session, September 10, 1992, 
(USGPO, Wash., DC). Note in the latter the testimony of FBI Special Agent Thomas 
Gates to the effect that the activities in which Riconosciuto was involved in Indio, 
California, were characteristic of those of an intelligence agency. 

Gunderson makes no claims as to the veracity of Riconosciuto 's current information. 
However, based on his association with Riconisciuto prior to his conviction, he believes 
that Riconosciuto was in a position to know and/or have sources such as those he claims, 
and believes that given the events of September 11, 2001 et seq, Riconosciuto's statement 
merits appropriate dissemination and further investigation. 
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Summary of Information 

Michael Riconosciuto, an inmate at the FCI in Allenwood, Pennsylvania, who has 
contacts in the Middle East, informed this reporter that in March 2001 (well prior to 
September 11), he informed the FBI of the identity of the organizer of certain terrorist 
activities in the United States, the identities of those who furnished false identification to 
the terrorists, an aviation company with which the terrorists were dealing, information 
concerning the smuggling of shoulder-fired missiles into the United States, and other 
sensitive matters. The FBI agent who interviewed Riconosciuto later admitted that he did 
not follow up on any of this information. According to Riconosciuto, if properly inves­
tigated, the events of 911 may not have occurred. Riconosciuto also made a confidential 
source inside the terrorist group available to the FBI. When interviewed by the FBI, this 
person reportedly was threatened with prosecution and deported. Riconosciuto claimed 
that the same FBI agent later told him that he (Riconosciuto) was wasting his time, that 
he was a conspiracy theorist seeking publicity, that he did not investigate Riconosciuto's 
information, and threatened him with prosecution. 



Details 

Michael J. Riconosciuto, who has been in federal custody since 1991, furnished the 
following information on January 3, 4, and 5, 2003: 

1. He has been active in the intelligence community for years, and has a number of 
contacts in the Middle East, including individuals who have been, or are now 
actively involved, with Al Qaeda, the Islamic Jihad (Committee), and the Inter­
national Islamic Front. 

2. In February 2000, he learned that the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 
were interested in interviewing him by telephone. At the time, Riconosciuto was 
at the FCI in Coleman, Florida. As soon as he agreed to the interview, he was told 
by a Bureau of Prisons (BOP) staff member that he should not have agreed to the 
interview, was threatened by staff and other inmates, and told not to cooperate 
with the RCMP and a homicide detective from Hercules, California, who was 
working with the RCMP. The subject of the interview related to the murder of one 
ofRiconosciuto's friends, and national security issues in the U.S and Canada. The 
BOP staff threatened him with administrative reprimands. 

3. In spite of the threats, Riconosciuto agreed to the interview on February 7, 2000. 
Within one hour following the interview, he was charged with a disciplinary 
infraction. 

4. This infraction was expunged at a BOP hearing on February 11, 2000. 

5. Within an hour of this hearing, the FBI charged Riconosciuto with solicitation of 
murder; the charge relating to the expunged incident. 

6. Because of this allegation, Riconosciuto was placed in solitary confinement for 
several months. 

7. Upon his return to the general prison population, Riconosciuto was transferred to 
the FCI Allenwood, Pennsylvania, with the reputation of being a "threat" to BOP 
staff members. 

8. On February 5, 2001, Riconosciuto wrote a certified letter (Exhibit A) to his 
attorney, Don Bailey, that he had contact with someone in an Islamic group called 
the "Base" (AI Qaeda), and that said group was currently in preparation for an 
attack in the United States, but would not divulge specific details unless the U.S. 
Government granted immunity from prosecution to his sources. In this letter, 
Riconosciuto also stated that he had an inside source who could furnish infor­
mation concerning the handling of false IDs and passports for the group. 
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9. On February 13, 2001, Riconosciuto sent a certified letter (Exhibit B) to Con­
gressman Bryan Baird (D-W A), in an effort to expedite the reporting of his 
information to the appropriate authorities. Note in the referenced exhibit the 
urgency of the matter according to Riconosciuto, and his identification of sources 
(one of which has been intentionally blanked by this reporter). 

10. On February 19, 2001, Louis Buffardi, a second attorney ofRiconosciuto's, wrote 
to Secretary of State Colin Powell, with a cc to Attorney General John Ashcroft 
(Exhibit C), to the effect that he had a client with information concerning an 
imminent terrorist attack in the United States, and Buffardi asked that someone 
other than the FBI obtain the details from his client. 

11. On February 20, 2001, Riconosciuto filed BOP Form 148 (Exhibit D), for use ofa 
private telephone to handle sensitive conversations relating to matters mentioned 
in 8, 9, and 10, above. Riconosciuto informed this reporter that among his reasons 
for this request was also the fact that he had a 30-hour "window'' relating to the 
shipment of 37 Soviet-made missiles (Strela-3 and Igla-9) that had been shipped 
from Bulgaria to Colombia, and thence, to Canada, destined for Thabet Aviation 
in Quebec City. He further informed this reporter that attorney Buffardi passed 
this information to the FBI and U.S. Attorney in Chicago, Illinois. 

12. Once he received his private telephone, Riconosciuto told this reporter that he had 
conversations concerning the afore-mentioned topics with, among others, John 
O'Neill, former FBI terrorist expert in charge of security for the World Trade 
Center. Others with whom Riconosciuto talked included: 

13. On an unrecalled day in March 2001, Riconosciuto was visited by Special Agent 
(SA) Keith Cutri of the Williamsport, Pennsylvania, FBI resident agency. 

14. Riconosciuto furnished SA Cutri with the identification of an individual in New 
Jersey (unidentified herein to eliminate damage or complications to future official 
investigations) who: 

a. Was coordinating forthcoming terrorist attacks on the United States. 
b. Had information on the movement of Soviet-made shoulder-fired missiles into 

the United States. 
c. Was coordinating forthcoming skyjackings. 
d. Was coordinating bombings and espionage. 
e. Knew the identities of"sleepers" in the United States and overseas. 

15. Riconosciuto also furnished SA Cutri with information on a false ID ring in 
Montreal, Canada, and in New Jersey, and could furnish the exact false ID of 30 
terrorists who had been chosen for actions inside the United States. 
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16. Riconosciuto further told'SA Cutri that the 37 Soviet-made missiles were being 
handled through Thabet Aviation in Quebec City, Canada, which also brokered 
old but serviceable aircraft (Swearingtons, DC-9s, 747s, and high-performance 
military) to be used in drug-running and future terrorist attacks in a so-called "40-
minute" war scenario by using aircraft as flying "missiles". 

17. Riconosciuto further informed SA Cutri that terrorists were taking flight-training 
in various types of aircraft brokered by Thabet, and if given immunity for himself 
and his contacts, he would provide specific information where said training was 
taking place and the identities of the students involved. 

18. . 
-- ,-•~L -

19, In his discussion with SA Cutri, other than the immunity request, Riconosciuto 
attached no other conditions to his possible future cooperation with the FBI. 

2 L In the period between his March 2001 interview by SA Cutri and September 13, 
2001, Riconosciuto heard nothing from the FBI or any other federal agency. 

22. Riconosciuto was shocked by what happened on September 11, 2001, esp~cia11v· 
in view of the information he furnished to SA Cutri in March. In his opinion, if 
prvperly handled, 911 would not have happened. 

23. On September 13, 2001, SA Cutri and a second, unidentified FBI agent inter­
viewed Riconosciuto in the Legal Room ofFCI Allenwood. In spite of what had 
just taken place in New York and Washington, and the information Riconosciuto 
had volunteered in March, SA Cutri: 

a. Wanted to know why Riconosciuto was bothering the FBI and wasting its 
time. 

b. Accused Riconosciuto of seeking publicity. 
c. Accused Riconosciuto be being "anti-FBI" and "anti-government". 
d. Called Riconosciuto a "conspiracy theorist''. 
e. Called Riconosciuto a "know-it-all". 
f. Called Riconosciuto a "hoaxer" and threatened him with prosecution. 
g. Stated that he discontinued inquiry into the information Riconosciuto gave in 

March because information Riconosciuto gave him about a staff member at 
FCI Coleman was untrue. 

h. Stated that Riconosciuto was still under investigation because of threats he 
made against a staff member at Coleman. Riconosciuto took this as a threat. 

-3-



24. In view of 23, above, Riconosciuto stated that he did not wish to continue this 
interview without the presence of his counsel, to which SA Cutri replied that as a 
prisoner, he did not have an absolute right to counsel, which Riconosciuto inter­
preted as another threat. 

26. 

28. In the summer of 2002, Riconosciuto secured the assistance of Senator George 
Allen (R-VA) in an attempt to nail down the date in March 2001 on which he was 
interviewed for the first time by SA Cutri. Attached as Exhibit F is a copy of the 
FBI's official response. Note that while it confirms the September 13, 2001 
interview, it "dances" around specific dates of any other interviews. 

29. In view of the above, on September 23, 2002, this reporter wrote a letter (Exhibit 
G) to Senator Allen, asking him to contact the FBI to determine the exact date that 
Riconosciuto was interviewed in March 2001, and whether or not this interview 
took place as a result of attorney Buffardi's letter to Secretary of State Powell. 

30. According to Riconosciuto as well as an independent source, following the letter 
referenced above, and without warrants, the FBI seized the computers and other 
items from persons who were in contact with Riconosciuto, but who are not pro­
fessionally knowledgeable about "terrorism". The FBI also demanded all letters, 
documents, correspondence, books, etc., and also inquired about any "Arab" 
contacts ofRiconosciuto's about whom they might be knowledgeable. They were 
also told that Riconosciuto and Ted Gunderson were making irresponsible state­
ments about the terrorism "issue" and that any help given to them might have 
criminal consequences. 

31. It is this reporter's professional opinion that the possible purpose of such raids 
and seizures are part of a campaign to eliminate any trace or proof of official 
knowledge of the type claimed by Riconosciuto, with specific reference to his 
interview by SA Cutri in March 2001. This view is reinforced by President Bush's 
recent "go-ahead" to the formation of an official board of inquiry into the failings 
of U.S. intelligence that allowed 911 to happen. 

- -'t -
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~1111 i!; ~L-~n-ffurbi 

;A~t11n11·~ at ~ljaru 

February 19, 2001 

Honorable Colin Po'Nell 
secretary of State 
Fax 202-261-8577 

Dear Secretary Powell: 

l 
11 o o,11,ook Ro.d 
o,k B,ool,. IL 60523 

(630) 571-3460 
Fax (630) 571-2027 

I am an attorney and I represent a client who is preiently 
incarcerated in a Federal penitentiary. He and I E!i!-.;ike r~ently 
and he informed me that he had information regarding:}6'llf't¥.i· · 
terrorists who planned on entering the United States 11':-.th -'V'ery 
near futurit for purposes of terrorist activities. · 

He wishes to spe~k to you concerning same ~nd he y.i/she·~ :.tq.j,._tµrn 
over all of the information he has concerning same·-~which He has 
indicated is substantial. He asked me to write to you because he 
feels that he can trust you. DO NOT SEND 'l'HIS LETTER TO TllE FBI. 
If he learns that the FBI is.aware of this letter, he may refuse 
to cooperate for reasons 'Nhich I will explain later. 

I do not know whether you know my client, but he is well known in 
certain government circles, and it is because of the circles in 
which he has traveled that I believe that his information is accurate. 

Because I do not know if you will receive this letter personally 
or how many eyes will see this letter before it gets to you, I 
have not inr,luded his name. I will be sending a copy of this 
letter to the Attorney General. 

Since tima is or the essence, please contact me today. My home 
phone is 630-572-0268. I am the.re now, but will be out from 
about 6:30 p. m. to about 9:00 p. m. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. 

Sincerely, 

Louis P. Buffardi 

cc: The Honorable John Ashcroft 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

. Washington, O. C. 205J.S-OOOI 

Honorable George Allen 
204 Russell Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

July 31, 2002 

This is in response to your Mr.iy 31, 2002, letter 
regarding your constituent, Michael Ricohosciuto. The Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) is familiir with Mr. Riconosciuto 
and has interviewed him on several occasions, including a meeting 
'on September 13, ZOOI, at the Allenwood Federal Correctional -
·Institution. The tBI has also received writ~en correspondence 
from him with content similar to the document you received. In 
each case, the rBI has taken Mr. Riconosciuto's assertions under 
advisement and investigated associated l'ads appropriately. 

1 - 507 EaSt Franklin Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

'?5?'0~~ 
Pasquale J. D'Arnuro 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 



.I 

SE."'TEMBER 23, 2002 

THE HONORABLE 
GEORGE ALLEN 
US SENATOR 
204 RUSSELL OFFICE BLDG. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510-4604 

DEAR SENA TOR ALLEN: 

RE: MICHAEL JAMES RICONOSCILfTO 

ID 21 309-086, 
ALLENWOOD, PA 

I AM THE FORMER SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGEOFTHELOS ANGELES OFFICE 
OF THE FBI. I HAVE REVIEWED BOTH THE BUREAU OF PRISONS AND THE FBI 
RESPONSES TO YOUR INQUIRIES ON BEHALF OF MICHAEL RICONOSCIUTO. I AM 
OUTRAGED BY THE BUREAU OF PRISONS AND FBI RESPONSES TO YOUR 
INQUIRIES. 

I AM PERSONALLY FAMILIAR WITH MICHAEL RICONOSCIUTO AND HAVE 
DETAILED KNOWLEDGE OF HIS DRUG CASE. I ENCLOSE A SET-OF MATERIALS TO 
DEMONSTRATE THIS. DURING THE MID 1980'S MICHAEL R!CONOSCIUTO CAME 
FORWARD TO LAW ENFORCEMENT ON· A TIMELY BASIS, PREVENTING THE 
EXECUTION MURDERS OF FNE PEOPLE IN INDIO CALIFORNIA. I SAT THROUGH 
RICONOSCJUTO'S TRIAL ANO WAS HORRIFIED BY THE VIOLATION OF HIS CML 
RIGHTS BY THE GOVERNMENT PROSECUTORS. 

WILL YOU PLEASE OBTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THE FBI: 

1) THE EXACT DATE AND NAME OF THE FBI AGENT THAT INTERVIEWED 
MICHAEL RICONOSCIUTO AT FCI ALLENWOOD ON THE INITIAL FBI 

. INrER_.YlfW? 

2) CONFIRM THAT THE FIRST FBI INTERVIEW WITH MICHAEL 
RICONOSC!UTO WAS INITIATED BY THE US DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
BASED ON ATTORNEY LOUIS P. BUFFARDI'S 2/19/2001 LETTER TO 
COLIN POWELL 



THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATfENTION TO THIS SUBJECT. 

k "( ~~) COPYT.LGUNDERSON RESUME 
TED L G~~(RSON 2) 7 /31 /2002 FBI P. J. D'AMURO 

3) 2/ 19/2001 LETTER FROM ATTY. 
L. BUFFARDI TO COLIN POWELL 

4) GUNDERSON/RICONOSCIUTO FILE 
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Honorable George Allen 
204 Russell Office Building 
Washingr.cn, O.C. 205~0-4604 

Dear SP.nacor ~llen: 

This is in respi:;inse to your October 15, 2002, letter 
regarding your constituent, Micliael Riconosciut·o. 

The 

cer 
tile infqrmacion he prov1 e 
information develop. 

Sincerely yours, 

d~ ;;~~~~ 
Larry A. Mefford 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 

.. --- -· ·-



The Honorable 
George Allen 
US Senator 

TED L. GUNDERSON 
FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (RET) 

P.O. BOX 18000-259 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89114 

PH 702-791-5195 
FAX 702-791-2901 

RE: Michael James Riconosci.uto 
21309-086 

204 Russell Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

. Thank you for sending me the response from Mr. I.any A Mefford. Assistant 
Direct Countcr-t · 'vision of the FBI dated December 12 2002. Mr. 
Meffotd'sresponse does NOTad twosim le uestionsofthe9/23/2002letter 
from me. Attache is a copy of my 9/23/2002 letter to you. 

Senator Allen, I am concerned about the FBI"s apparent reluctance to state the exact 
date of the initial FBI visit to Allenwood to interview Michael James Riconosduto. I 
am further co.nc:erned about the reluctance of the FBI to discuss the 2119/2001 
attorney Buffardfs letter to Colin Powell. 

Please use your good offices to elicit ~tforward answers from the FBI to the two 
· simple diiect questions in my letter of 9/23/2002. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Ted L Gunderson 

Pa&elotl 

•-"', - . 
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Honorable George Allen 
United States Senator 
507 East Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA23219 

Dear Senator Allen: 

U.S. Department ofJuatlce 

Fed.era! Bureau of Investigation 

Wa.hington, D. C. 20535 

May 22, 2003 

This is in response to your April 2•d inquiry, submitted by retired FBI Special Agent in 
Charge Ted L. Gunderson, on behalf of Mr. Michael James Riconosciuto. Mr. Gunderson alleges 
Mr. Riconosciuto provided information to the FBI prior to September 11, 2001, that would have 
prevented the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001, had it been investigated. Mr. Gunderson also 
alleges that the FBI is "dancing around" providing the specific date of Mr. Riconosciuto's interview and 
requests verification that the interview was initiated by the Department of Defense. 

For background information, Mr. Riconosciuto has contacted the FBI on numerous 
occasions alleging he has information regarding terrorist-related activities that would be of interest to the 
FBI. On each occasion, the FBI has made every effort to accommodate Mr. Riconosciuto and 
investigate his allegations. However, at no tiille has he provided any credible evidence or indication of 
a federal violation within the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI. 

Mr. Riconosciuto's contacts with the FBI originated in Pennsylvania while he was 
incarcerated at the Allenwood Federal Correctional Institution (FCI). At that time, Mr. Riconosciuto 
alleged to have information about Islamic terrorists planning to import missiles into the United States 
from Canada. On March 20, 2001, an FBI representative interviewed Mr. Riconosciuto at the 
Allenwood FCI concerning his allegations, and appropriate steps were taken to investigate his 
concerns. However, there was no indication of any violation of federal law within our investigative 
jurisdiction. This interview was initiated by the FBI based on Mr. Riconosciuto's allegations, not the 
Department of Defense, as alleged by Mr. Gunderson. On September 13, 2001, representatives from 
our Philadelphia Office reinterviewed Mr. Riconosciuto at the Allenwood FCI. 

{·. .,•' .. ~1/00_j 



Honorable George Allen 

The FBI has also received numerous written correspondence from Mr. Riconosciuto 
with content similar to the documents you have received from him in the past. In each case, the FBI 
has taken his assertions under advisement and investigated his allegations. By letters dated July 31, 
2002, and December 12, 2002, you were advised that the information Mr. Riconosciuto provided had 
been investigated and no fruitful information had been developed. You were also advised in those same 
letters that Mr. Riconosciuto was not deemed to be a credible source of information concerning the 
terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, or other terrorists, but the inforrnation he provided would 
remain available should additional inforrnation develop. 

Mr. Riconosciuto alleges he provided the FBI with information that would have 
prevented the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks and submits a copy of a receipt for a certified 
letter to our Williamsport Resident Agency as proof of this information being received by the FBI. 
However, unexplainably, there is no date of the receipt in question. To clarify this point, 
Mr. Riconosciuto wrote our Williamsport Resident Agency another letter dated April 3, 2001, in which 
the first paragraph states, "I did not include the complete date on the last certified Jetter: certified article . . 
#7000 1530 0002 1178. It should have been dated March 29, 2001." I need not tell you the 
coincidence it would be if Mr. Riconosciuto and the mail handlers actually did forget to put the date on 
the receipt, combined with his attempt to legitimize its absence in a photocopied Jetter dated five days 
later. 

In view of the FBI's documented efforts to accommodate Mr. Riconosciuto and the _ 

complete lack. of credible information he has provided, in addition to the numerous FBI resources that 
have been spent investigati:tlg"1Vrr.Riconosciuto's allegations, no additional contacts will be made with 
him. In the event ~conoscrnto has mformation he would like to provide the FBI, he may do so by 
"Sending 1t to his nearest FBI field office. 

I hope this inforrnation is helpful in responding to your constituent. I am returning your 
enclosure, as requested. 

Enclosure 

2 

. , ·· ..... "-~ 

Sincerely yours, 

Larry A. Mefford 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 

.. "~--.... . ., 



The Honorable 
George Allen 
U SSenator 

TED L. GUNDERSON 
FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (RET) 

P.O. BOX 18000-259 
LAS VEGAS , NEVADA 89114 

PH 702-791-5195 
FAX 702-791-2906 

July 20, 2003 

RE: Michael James Riconosciuto 
21309-086 

204 Russell Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

I am in rfft'ipt of the pm response of 5/22/2003. My initial ingully of 9/23/2002 
consisted of 2 questions. It has taken the FBI from September 22, 2002 until 5/22/2003 

'to provide the date of the initial FBI interview with Mr. Riconosciuto at FCI Allenwood. 
Mr: ord1s 5/22/03 response refers tom request forverlfication that the initial FBI 
interview of 3/20/2001 was initiated throu e DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE. The FBI 
has not responded fully to my initial inquirv: · 
' 1) Thus far 1 do no acknowledgment fro FB iden · · the S eci 

Agent who conducted the initi interview of Mr. Riconosduto at FCI 
~enwood. 

For backgrOund infonnation, Mr. Riconosciuto learned of terrorist activity in February 
2001. He immediately contacted Attorney Don Bailey. Don Bailey informed Mr. 
Riconosciuto that he was tied up handling a major case, and would be unable to 
represent Mr. Riconosciuto. Mr. Riconosciuto then contacted Attorney Louis P. Buffardi 
who sent the letter of 2/19/2001 to Colin Powell that was cc'd to Attorney General 
Ashcroft. On 3/20/2001 The FBI Special Agent that interviewed Mr. Riconosciuto bad 
a copy of this 2/l 9/2001 letter, and this letter was the first topic of the interview. 

Page I of 2 
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For the record. I have included several pages of Mr. Riconosciuto•s 2/05/2001 letter 
to Attorney Don Bailey. Please have Mr. Larry Mefford indicate what is not clear about 
these 3 highlighted statements of Mr. Riconosciuto. I again request the interviewing 
FBI Special Agent be identified by name, and the role the 2/19/2001 Louis P. Buffardi 
letter played in initiating the 3/20/2001 interview with Mr. Riconosciuto. 

Mr. Mefford states in his letter 5/22/2003 that the FBI investigated Mr. Riconosciuto's 
allegations. Mr Mefford further states, in his letter 5/22/2003, that Mr. Riconosciuto 
is not credible; yet Mr. Riconosciuto fuinished information to the FBI and others far in 
advance of 9/11/2001 on a imminent terrorist attack in the U.S. that subsequently 
occurred. 

I have excerpted Mr. Riconosciuto's statements from the 2/05/2001 letter here: 

1} "Things have now come to a head! l now have contact with an operative 
that is in an Arabic group known as The Base. They are presently engaged 
in preparations for a major attack in the U.S. " 

2) "I am deliberately keeping myself with a paucity of specific details until the 
goVt. issues an immunity agreement with my contacts.• 

3) • As soon as we learned that an actual attack was in the works we realized 
we can't fool a:i:ound with this." 

Thank you for your efforts to date on this matter. 

J,ta;(~~ 
Ted L. GundeISOn 

Pagel of 2 
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Honorable George Allen 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

I am writing in response to your August 18th inquiry, submitted by retired FBI 
Special Agent in'Charge Ted L. Gunderson, on behalf of Mr. Michael James Riconosciuto, 
expressing his dissatisfaction with former Assistant Director Lany Mefford's May 22nd response 
to your April 2nd inquiry on his behalf. 

For background information, Mr. Riconosciuto has contacted the FBI on 
numerous occasions alleging he has information regarding terrorist-related activities that would 
be of interest to the FBI. On each occasion, the FBI has made every effort to accommodate 
Mr. Riconosciuto and investigate his allegations. However, at no time has he provided any 
credible evidence or indication of a federal violation within the investigative jurisdiction of the 
FBI. 

As you were previously advised, in view of the FBI's documented efforts to 
accommodate Mr. Riconosciuto and the complete lack of credible information he has provided to 
date, in addition to the numerous FBI resources that have been spent investigating 
Mr. Riconosciuto's allegations, no additional contacts will be made with him. In the event he 
has information he would like to provide to the FBI, he may do so by sending it to his local FBI 
field office. · ' 

In addition, since Mr. Gunderson's retirement from the FBI in 1979, he has 
written on numerous occasions criticizing the FBI and its performance or alleging that the FBI 
has him under surveillance and is harassing him. His allegations over the years have been 
without merit, and as a result, the FBI has ceased to respond to him. As a courtesy, the FBI has 
attempted to answer his questions regarding its contacts with Mr. Riconosciuto on several 
occasions, but he continues to question the FBI' s actions with regard to contacts with 
Mr. Riconosciuto, disagrees with the information that has been provided to him, and alleges the 
FBI is pmposely concealing information from him. Given the FBl's documented efforts to 
resolve Mr. Gunderson's complaints through your office and his continued dissatisfaction with 
the information provided to him, we will no longer entertain his requests for information relating 
to past contacts with Mr. Riconosciuto . 

. ,'"', 



Honorable George Allen 

In the event Mr. Riconosciuto himself would like to determine what, if any, 
information may be contained in our files regarding him, he may make a Freedom of 
Information-Privacy Acts (FOIP A) request by writing directly to the address below. When 
making his request, he should provide his complete name, date and place of birth, and any other 
identifying information that would assist in processing his request. Also, his request should 
either contain a notarized signature or be in compliance with Title 28, United States Code, 
Section 1746, which specifies the following language should be used with his signature and the 
datr: signed: 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America 
that the foregoing is true and correct. (In lieu of notarization statement per Title 28, United 
States Code, Section 1746.) 

Upon receipt of this information, we will search the index to our central records 
system at FBI Headquarters and advise Mr. Riconoscuito of the results. If any information is 
available, no fees are assessed for the first 100 pages of duplication or ifthe duplication costs for 
the remaining pages do not exceed $14. There is, however, a 10 cents-per-page fee for any 
duplication beyond these limits. 

I hope this information is helpful to you in responding to your constituents. 

FOIP A Section 
Records Management Division 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20535-0001 

Sincerely;s~ 

~p;,.,1. 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 
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•TedL. Gunderson• 1155 E. Twain Ave, SU/te#108259• Las Vegas, NV 89109• 

The Honorable George Allen 
United States Senator 
204 Russell Office Bldg. 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

January 18, 2004 

RE: Michael James Riconosciuto 
21309-086 
FMC Devens. Aver. MA 

I am in receipt of the FBI response dated 10/27/03 (enclosed) directed to your office from 
my inquiries to you dated 7/20/03. For your convenience I have also enclosed my letter to you 
dated 9/23/02, along with my letter responding to the FBI's 12/2/0,2 letter, plus my letter 
dated 7 /20/03. 

I have not received a direct answer to my questions, because the FBI has side-stepped 
the issue and made enigmatic judgments (i.e., about the questions) all in ari effort to cover-up 
their culpability so as not to answer clearly, truthfully and completely, I believe, because such 
an answer would tend to incriminate them and bring on criminal liability. All of my letters to 
you and to the FBI beg the same two items of information I have been trying to get from the 
FBI, all to no avail. 

Instead of answering my requests ma~e in my 9/23/02 letter, the FBI avoids them and 
brings up irrelevant, immaterial and peripheral issues that I did not inquire about in my 
letters. The FBI letter of 10/27 /03 closes with the suggestion that FOIA/P A requests be filed 
to obtain any "additional" information, even though the FBI has not offered ANY information 
whatsoever on the specific items that I have repeatedly requested. 

Remember, the reason we contacted your office initially was because of the stonewalling 
by the FBI - much like Erlichmann, Haldeman and Dean - to thwart our efforts to secure 
these items I requested. The FBI took an inordinate amount of time to respond, and then the 
FBI failed to provide the requested information. Now, after all that nonsense, Mr. John 
Pistole, Assistant Director of the FBI has stated flatly that the FBI will not respond to any 
more inquiries through your office. I guess I missed that part in my history classes that the 
hierarchy of the U.S. Government, i.e., the members of the U.S. Senate, are inferior to the 
FBI and need FBI approval to write letters to the FBI. If Mr. Pistole is incorrect, that as a 
public servant he is not required to answer questions from Senators, whether in Hearings, 
Committees or letters - then in my boldness I suggest that you immediately' correct the wrong 
impressions he has or find a replacement who understands the role a public servant plays 
within the governmental regulatory agency system - like the FBI. Further, I am concerned 
how someone of this minute stature and character was allowed to rise to this high position in 
the FBI with this big misconception. Perhaps this matter needs an official investigation so as 
to protect other governmental officers from this type of false application of the law that Mr. 
Pistole has sworn an oath to uphold and support. In short, there is something is very wrong 
h~. ' 

• Fax: (702) 696-1004 • www.tedgunderson.com • Voicemail: (310) 364-2280 • 

Donations accepted: My efforts to tell the truth is supported by donations, purchase of my materials, and the remains of my FBI pension . 
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Hon. George Allen, Page 2 

Despite the foregoing, I am again desiring a response by way of answer true, correct and 
complete to my two (2) initial questions that I posed to the FBI. Perhaps you could direct the 
FBI through the Director's Office (i.e., Mr. Mueller) to respond solely to you regarding same, 
informing Director Mueller that this matter can be handled easily or through official 
Hearings regarding this matter along with all the other complaints and horror stories that 
Congress has received about the FBI from their constituents over the years. 

I am going to respond to the statements made by Mr. Pistole; specifically, 

1. The credibility of Michael Riconosci';lto (Mike) 

2. My criticism of the FBI since my retirement. 

These issues are distinct but inter-related issues, as you can see. My criticism of the 
FBI relates in large part to factual evidence I have obtained about the FBI's mishandling of 
informants, especially those individuals that committed serious crimes, including murder, 
under the aegis of their FBI handlers who run "Black Ops". Mr. Pistole references Mike's 
contacting the FBI on criminal matters, and 9-11, which Mr. Pistole claims were "baseless"; 
however, "baselessness" is a value judgment made by Mr. Pistole that is not supported by any 
factual evidence and gives the false impression (deceitfully) that Mike's report was not 
substantive when in fact Mike's report was substantive. Mr. Pistole's claim regarding Mike is 
simply a "side-step" which purpose is to not take a responsible position or to face the actual 
facts or events in any way. Mr. Pistole's position with this claim that Mike's information was 
"baseless" allows him to be cavalier and capricious - certainly not attributes, viewpoints, 
perspectives or qualities that any FBI Agent should have. 

Please note that I have enclosed a letter from the former Indio California Chief of Police 
offered as evidence of Mike's credibility. Underlined in this 7/07/92 letter is the fact that the 
individual to whom Mike was referring has been subsequently arrested and prosecuted on a 
"murder-for-hire" charge, was convicted and went to prison for three years. In this matter, 
Mike did not provide any spurious information. Mike had originally brought this Indio 
matter to the attention of the FBI that included the plans for the contract killing of five other 
individuals by a person or persons operating at a high-l~vel within the organized crime 
"family" system and this "murder-for-hire" person was also an informant for the FBI. The 
FBI not only ignored Mike's timely proffer, but made him the target of an investigation, 
despite the FBI's awareness of Mike's efforts to turn in the "murder-for-hire" person, John P. 
Nichols - in short the FBI had knowledge of Mike's concern about his efforts to bring in a 
organized crime member and avoid his culpability under Misprision of a Felony statutes and 
the FBI did not support him in this effort as required by law, but instead made the conscious 
decision to target Mike as a criminal. This inappropriate action put Mike and his family in 
grave and mortal danger. At this point I stepped in and contacted the FBI personally - and 
they refused to investigate the matter. I then went to the Riverside County Sheriff and they 
refused to investigate. Finally I went to tl::ie Indio Chief of Police, the local jurisdiction where 
the planned execution murders were to take place. Over FBI obj!lctions, the Indio Police 
Chief mounted an investigation that ultimately led to Nichol's arrest, conviction, and 
imprisonment. During the course of the investigation, an Indio polic~ officer, working 
undercover with a body microphone, contacted Nichols, who offered to kill people. Nichols 
was convicted of two counts of solicitation. Mike and I were also responsible for the 
successful prosecution of four other such individuals in 1988. These acts on Mike's part are 
only some evidence offered concerning Mike's credibility. 

•Fax: (702) 696-1004 • www.tedgunderson.com • Voicemail: (310) 364-2280 • 
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Hon. George Allen, Page 3 

I was unaware that Amendment 1 of the U.S. Constitution does not apply to Assistant 
Directors Mefford and Pistole since I, Ted Gunderson, a citizen of the United States, 
according to Mr. Pistole ·am not allowed to be critical of their perjury of Oath of Office, 
dereliction of their duties, arbitrary and capricious behavior, wanton and reckless application 
of the law, "vindictive prosecution" (a term coined by the Supreme Court), general gold 
bricking - while performing all these acts and actions in order to financially enrich 
themselves all to the public's harm, detriment and injury. When I find injustice and 
misconduct, I am given good reason to be critical of the FBI's performance, including also the 
other issues that I outlined in my two letters to the FBI in Las Vegas (dated 12/9/03 and 
12/21/03, also enclosed). 

The clear and patent misconduct on the part of the FBI is a grave and serious matter 
that is going to be reviewed this Spring by the HOUSE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY 
and should be investigated by the HOUSE's counterpart in the SENATE. I refer specifically 
to the recent 141-page report released by the COMMITTEE entitled: Evervthing Secret 
Degenerates: The FBI's Use Of Murderers as Informants. This scathing report primarily 
deals with the activities in the Boston FBI field office and their overt support of certain 
members of the organized crime families there. The individual Mike implicated in the 
organized crime "murder-for-hire" conspiracy in Indio, California is the direct link between 
the misconduct reported in the Boston field office and several other FBI field offices in various 
cities around the country which have hit the front pages of ·several major newspapers and 
national news magazines - it's not a secret. 

As you can see, I am not the only one being critical of the performance of the FBI. There 
are many, many others - look at the old adage "where there is smoke there is fire". The 
COMMITTEE is conducting a formal investigation of many of the issues I have raised over 
the years in my critical letters regarding injustice and misconduct by the FBI. 

Mike's credibility was very firmly established when both John Phillip Nichols and 
Phillip Arthur Thompson were convicted. of "murder-for-hire" when they were under the 
control of their FBI handlers. This goes to the issue of the FBI conspiracy that the FBI uses 
as a vehicle to cover-up the substantive complaints about FBI mishandling and misconduct 
nationwide, along with using tax money to operate various criminal enterprise(s) - matters 
for which the Inspector General routinely prosecutes various governmental officials who have 
stepped over the line of propriety. Why have not these or similar prosecutions been 
forthcoming against the FBI? 

This pattern of the FBI's misconduct borders on RICO activities and has now seemingly 
become the new standard operating procedure for the FBI. I am curious to find out who 
formulated and directed this new policy into operation? As a direct and proximate result of 
Mike's courageous reporting of potential terrorist acts to the· FBI (9-11) and the FBI's attempt 
to cover-up their culpability for inaction, I fear further reprisals against Mike via vindictive 
administrative procedures - akin to what the FBI did to him in Coleman, Florida during 2000 
(intimidation and harassment). A prison guard attempted to set up Mike using false and 
manufactured statements; and the FBI investigated, then harassed and tried to intimidate 
Mike with direct and indirect (implied) threats of force and violence. The FBI obstructed 
justice in their attempt to silence Mike via this "investigation". 

These false and fraudulent allegations made at that time in Coleman by the FBI were 
serious and coincided exactly with Mike'!' attempt to cooperate with a pending homicide 
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Hon. George Allen, Page 4 

investigation by the Hercules California Police Department plus an inv~stigation into 
corruption at the highest level of national security (the Inslaw Case), both of these 
investigations being substantially embarrassing to the FBI because of their incompetent acts 
and actions, plus their desire to cover-up their negligent acts so as to provide the public with 
the false impression that they are fully performing their duties under the law and are not 
incompetent buffoons or stand-ins for Enimit Kelly with a badge (counterpart to Bozo the 
Clown) as others have publicly portrayed them both on TV and in print. 

Shortly after my 9/23/02 letter to your office that asked for two items of information, 
that letter which you forwarded to the FBI, the FBI raided the residence of a party that had 
paid the legal fees to the attorney presenting Mike's attempt to make known to the FBI 
certain information on planned terrorist attacks within the USA including the 9-11 attack. 
The party was harassed and given an ultimatum (a euphemism for a threat) by the FBI. He 
was forced via threat, duress and coercion to subject himself to an unlawful search and 
seizure WITHOUT a warrant (signed by a judge), in violation of his Constitutional rights, and 
the seizure of his computers by the FBI (another violation) - or else the FBI would obtain a 
formal search warrant and vandalize his home and office and reduce same to tinder. The 
man's wife was bedridden, dying of cancer. Those FBI agents making these threats had 
knowledge of the nature of the leverage they were applying considering the man's dying wife 
would be present for the vandalism and would witness the destruction of her home. As a 
direct and proximate result, the party "allowed" the warrantless search under extreme 
duress. 

I bring this up because during this search the FBI agents made it clear that their 
"investigation" was triggered solely by my 9/23/02 letter to your office. This party was told 
that if he continued to cooperate with me and Mike., the FBI would prosecute them criminally. 
Again, this conduct "shocks the conscientious" and is another example of the FBI's malevolent 
behavior towards domestic U.S. citizens - all of which is very, very worthy of criticism, and 
even litigation under Title 42 USC and certainly should receive Congressional investigation 
via .oversight committee(s) as to why these civil and criminal activities are allowed to continue 
with impunity. I know that Congress does not support this "untouchabfo" attitude of any 
Federal agency or bureau; in fact, I thought the issue was settled with President Nixon's 
resignation due to obstruction of justice and pending impeachment, reaffirming that no one is 
above the law. 

Mr. Pistole has opened the door to additional criticisms by attempting to avoid my two 
direct requests that still have not been answered, while telling you Senator that you cannot 
write him or ask him questions about his duties - thereby .placing Mr. Pistole over the U.S. 
Congress. Be that as it may, I would still like to have those two requests answered. 

In addition, if the FBI were to harass Mike either before or after he gives evidence to the 
COMMITTEE concerning the FBI handling of FBI informants who are being employed as 
assassins, this type of behavior by the FBI would constitute not only obstruction of justice, 
witness tampering but may constitute lying before Congress on Mike's part if Mike succumbs 
to such force - all of which obviates the clear intent of Congress. 

Mr. Pistole has refused to entertain what he calls any "additionaf' requests on this 
subject matter through your office thereby.placing Mr. Pistole over the U.S Senate by telling 
you what you can and cannot do regarding his duties. My point is: 1) Mr. Pistole has never 
answered my two reCJ_uests, and 2) since when did Congress, specifically the U.S. Senate, 
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Hon. George Allen, Page 5 

relinquish it rights, duties and powers to the FBI allowing the FBI to authorize what can or 
cannot be conducted through your Senate office? 

For your convenience, below are the two items of information I requested as set forth in 
my four previous letters: 

1. The exact name of the FBI agent who accompanied Keith Cutri during the 
September 13, 2001, interview of Michael Riconosciuto two days after 9-11 at the 
Federal Correction Institution at Allenwood, Massachusetts. 

AND 

2. Confirmation that the March 20, 2001, FBI interview with Michael Riconosciuto 
regarding 9-11 information he had was initiated by the U.S. Department of State 
based on Attorney Louis P. Buffardi's 2/19/2001 letter to Colin Powell. 

As you know, Mr. Pistole's telling me that "the 9-11 investigation was not initiated 
through the Department of Defense" is nbt confirmation of Item 2 above. It's a side-step 
response. 

Hon. Allen, if you could please obtain the information requested in the two items above, 
it would be greatly appreciated, because the 9-11 victims and the public need to know the real 
truth about the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

JL:t:~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 

Enclosures: 
1. My 9/23/02 letter 
2. My undated letter 
3. FBI 5/22/03 letter 
4. My 7 /20/03 letter 
5. FBI 10/27/03 letter 
6. Article about Nichols 
7. Indio 7 /07 /92 letter 
8. My letters dated 1219103 and 12/21103 
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Central American connection? 

D·et ·ls_Sllrface. 
on Nicho!s''c~rofe 
in· securf[y-test 

By JOHN HUSSAR 
0.::J..Cn S111 S!o'C'cuJ Pr:.1.).:t.;t... DU;:i,r 

LAKE CAJ!U!LLA - Tbre-e :o<n 
dr·~.::i-!i~U in g.:iudy sp.orl..:s shirts .:2~ al 
a ~blc:, :spc.Jl;ng in :::ipJ.ncs:.'\, •~1J,e 
tbc;y c:x4rnine':!. nighl·vi.sic.:n gogglt:..5 
<iln<l a rul!! wt~tl i n1~ht·vlS2oa 
sn1~r s.c.:oµ~. 

Tbe only >ouau that shatt<red the 
warm evening of .Y.opt. l~. !9Hl, 
wa.s lh.:: j{i.icC.lto gunfire· at the 
c:vuncy--owneil ;-tJlice fi..i:ng ra::g?. 

S.Cveral mc:n were we.:ir!ng the 
mJ~k:.-Jjl.~ gogg!~ whil~ othen 

· CL.-ed ~:7l.:u;.:tc::1:tic ;;f!e,j with 
:.P<c1al nig-ht ::sc:op.c.::s at r.1..:i.n~jhap-ed 
p•pcr urgec.s. The night-\ i.oian gag· 
gl<::> and sea~ gave 111= illu· 
nund te:<l green vtsion ia lbe CCSU'( 
C.rkne.<>. 

On" m>.r. !iring W2.l Jobn P:Ullp 
Nicholl, cor>sul Lao! Lo th< Caba"" a· 
!mJ1all:) in Indio. 

A11olher was rumcrf<j tD ~ E.Jen 
P.a!:tora., olher-Ni..s.e k.nc Nn as C.:im· 
nlaadt:r 2i:ro, an anti·5.JncJini.sta 
rd:.el woo broke wit.~ tho o<w Nic:a· 
ra guaa government after he.I ping to 
overlb...row dicLa,or An.a!la.Sil 
So1noz.a in 19i9. 
·The demonstration a ls-o drew 
?et~r Zoku.si;y, former cor..3:ilt.4:it 
to lbe lndiun-owned C.abaw.o. Arnu: 
Co~ Indio City Man.;ge: · P'.-~l 
Hawe;;; Caba:oa Trib•I Oai:::can 
Art 1'.'elma>~ local develor-er Warne 
Rc.:der, Nichols' S-OD.!!, Johe Paul 
•od M•rk; former t.riba! $ee~r:ty 
chic::! Jame..s Hughes Jr.:; and Jahn 
Vaa Dewerl:er, wn= Or•og< 
County Inte::r::>ecl buswes.3 '....'1~ W.l.l 

loYolved in s..ecurity s.erviCe:$. 
The enlour:ige also included 

Mich<el Riconosduto, a high-tech 
electrorucs e::o~1net.r, wbo 1.lid he 
h•<l bee!! worl:i ng in a jcint busiM:<s 
vent~re wilh Nicbol.s ca various 
projoct1, l.acludi.oi oit!>t-vi..:<ioa 
gu~lc.s. 

A third partner wa3 Paul Mora­
sc..a, who was found murdere-d in .il 
San Fr2.nc?sco ~'Jat~inent i.o 1932. 
San Franci>co 

0

police del.eclive:s 
1aid Ricono:;ciuto discovered lh4 
body, Uien drove lo fndio lo coo· 
fer with Nichob before conL;ctini 
police. De mu.rder ha3 col teen 
s.clv~:i 

Nic~ob, cow 60, bad set up I.ho 
de:ncnstration for the benefit ol the 
three mptery milit.ary·lype:i Crom 
Centnl America, according Lo s.ev­
tral .s..::iurc.e$. 

To thi.l dJy, the Identity ol l.h~ 
lhree men remain:! a pu.ule. 
Nichols, who l$ to ~ sentenced 

·Wednesday on murder .soUciLltioo · 
cbar>:es in an unrelai.t'...d incukat 
1see rel•le1l story, Page A·l)0 m.<y 
~ the only one who knows .. 

Nic,1ol> had planned oo '<lllng l.h~ 
!Uxili.oued °" P•re A·i) 
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TO '.iliOM IT H~.Y cow:::::R:i J ! 
During ~:y ten1or~; a~ Cilief ~)Fol ice for the City 

of Indio, California, II.had ccnve~sations with Michael 
Riconoscuito o~ at least t~o occa~iots. 

On one occasion, M~. Ricon~s~ui o advised me that 
he believ8d a csrtain·s~bject in ~y )urisdiction was 
responsible for tile con~ract mu~d~r pf a subject .in the 
County of Riverside jurt,sdictiori./ Hf also related that 
the name individual intpnded to haveiseveral other persons 
J.-.illed due to their ir)V<:<lvement.'ih df:ug trafficking. 
Subsequent to that convkrsation,1 ~n Investigation by my 
agency proved his all~g 'tions t~ pe rue. 

The ind1 vidual Mr. '.R.iconosdu~ to was referring to 
was arrested and succes : ull p:z:'o· ec ted on a r.iurder-for-
hire charge, and serv~dl1.time n ~ 1 a pr son after 
conv.iction. : J 1 ; 
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My contact with Mr f Riconoscplt has never given 
me cause to doubt his -c .edibility; a d I would recommend 
Mr, Rlconoscuito be glv n reasoriable considerations within 
existing.legal para:r.ete 
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Ted L. Gunderson 
FBI Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

P.O. Box 18000-259 Las Vegas, l.'1-Y 89114 
Phone: (702) 791-5195, Voice: (310) 364-2280, Fax: (702) 791-2906 
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TED L. GUNDERSON 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Llc.#12878 

Facsimile Transmittal 

Company: Washington Post Attention: Mr. Rene Sanchez 

From: Ted L. Gunderson 

Re: Report. received 04/18/03 · 

Number of pages to be transmitted: 4 

Dear Mr. Sanchez, 

Date: May 15. 2003 

Fax: (310) 277-3704 

The attached letter to President Bush dated 04/23/03 is a follow up to my 
report, hand carried to you on 04118/03. 

I gave you an exclusive on my 9/11 information and even though it is well 
documented you refused to verify and report it. One wonders when the main 
stream media is going to fulfill its responsibilities to the American people. 
However, it probably is not your fault but someone up the line - perhaps your 
editor. 

Based on the lack of response it appears members of Congress and the 
Executive Branch do not care either - or have they also been infiltrated by the 
Illuminati I 

Sincerely, 

~o(~~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 

P.O. Box 18000-259 • Las Vegas. NV 89114 
VM (310) 364-2280 • Hm (702) 791-5195 • Fax (702) 791-2906 
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TED L. GUNDERSON 
Senior Special Agent In Charge IRet.J 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Llc.#12878 

Facsimile Transmittal 

Company: Los Angeles Times Attention: Mr. Rick Schmidt 

From: Ted L. Gunderson 

Re: Report received 04123/03 

Number of pages to be transmitted: 4 

Dear Mr. Schmidt: 

Date: May 16, 2003 

Fax: (202) 887-1050 

I gave you an exclusive on my 9/11 information and even though it is well 
documented you did not check it out and report on it One wonders when the 
main stream media is going to fulfill its responsibilities to the American people. 
However, it probably is not your fault but someone up the line - perhaps your 
editor. 

Enclosed is a follow .up to my report. Based on the lack of response it 
appears members of Congress and the Executive Branch do not care either - or 
have they also been infiltrated by the llluminatil 

Sincerely, 

~'(~~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 

P.O. Box 18000-259 • Las Vegas, NV 89114 
VM (310) 364-2280 • Hm (702) 791-5195 • Fax (702) 791-2906 

·'-" . r-·. . .... , ,. WW?V·t,!;dgunderson.com ........ · .. . 



TED L. GUNDERSON 
Senior Special Agent In Charge {Ret.) 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

L!c.#12878 

Facsimile Transmittal 

Company: New York Times 

From: Ted L. Gunderson 

Attention: Sharon and Calvin 

Date: May 15. 2003 

Re: Report. received 04/25/03 Fax: (212) 556-7614 

Number of pages to be transmitted: 4 

Dear Sharon and Calvin: 

The attached letter to President Bush dated 04123/03 is a follow up to my 
report to "Sharon" and "Calvin" received by you 04125/03. 

I gave you an exclusive on my 9/11 information and even though it is well 
documented you refused to verify and report it. One wonders when the main 
stream media is going to fulfill its responsibilities to the American people. 
However, it probably is not your fault but someone up the line - perhaps your 
editor. 

Based on the lack of response it appears members of Congress and the 
Executive Branch do not care either - or have they also been infiltrated by the 
Illuminati! 

Sincerely, 

µLt}!~~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 

P.O. Box 18000-259 • Las Vegas. NV 89114 
VM {310) 364-2280 • Hm (702) 791-5195 • Fax (702) 791-2906 
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Senior :Spccllll Jl!lcnl In Cl>arge IR&t.1 
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.fa.cs1m11e Transmitt&l 
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Company: .Ysooia.ted Press 

From: Ted :L. Gunderson 

.Mtention: Mr. Pe.trick Howe 

Date: May 16. 2003 

Re: Report. dated 01107/03 Fax: (651) 222-2208 

Number o1 :pages to be tra.nsmitted (tncluding oover):..JL 

De&r Ml'. Howe: 

Attacll.ed. is my letter to PreBident Bush, dated 04/23103. This ts a 
follow-up to my Ol/07/03 report, wb1ab I furnished to you on 03117/03. 
on 04111/03, you told me that t.he Ase001atecl Press retused. to pl'1n0 my 
story because it was •too big". 

I s.m dtsappolnted. - you dtsoounted. my work without at lee.st 
determlll1ng the lllform&tion ts a.oourate and true. If you review my 
report e.gatn, ;you w1ll notice that the detal.ls, a.a turn18hed by tormer CIA 
agent, Jliahe.el Rioonoeoiuto, are well documented. Aooord1ng to 
RioonOeoiuto, the FBI was furn1shed details prior to 9-11 that, if 
lll.vestigated properly, would have prevented. the 9-11 terrorist attaak. 

·However, th9 l'BI refused to te.ke preventative aatl.on, and 9-11 ooourred . 

.As a form.er top offl.cial in the FBI, and a supporter of the U.S. 
Const.itutiODS, e.n oath I took when entering the l':BI, I have an 
obligation and I am determined. to insure the tn!armation I developed 
&bou.t 9-1113 furn.1shed. to the publ1o. 

P.O. BOJ: IBO<lO·:ZSS • w Vegu. W 89114 
'IM 13101 JS4-2280 • Hrn (702) 791-51~ • Fa< (702! 791-~SOC 

~-tedaundcr1on.com 
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TED L. GUNDERSON 
SenlOS' Specllll llgCnl In Chugc (Rct.l 

Federal B\.lreau oC lnoullptlOn 

. UC.112878 

Even thouth you have a. moral obligation to keep the public 
informed, you J'ei'used to ver11)' the story a.nd print it. You have now 
placed me in a :positi~~ where I have to expose the Assocta.ted Preas as a 
fraud. "'-.; 

It by 06/~10/03, I do not hear from you, or that you ha.ve not 
reconsidered this ma.tter, I will assume tba.t you have made a f1naJ. 
decision not to report it. I will then go to the fore1go. media., which I 
ha.vs not1ced. 18 lees relucta.nt to cover up the misdeeds of om.c1als in our 
country, pa.rtlcula.rly, as they l'el&te to the Oklahoma. City bombing, 9-11 
a.nd other nefa.J:1.ous government activities. 

My rele&1;e to the foreign press (I have a publ1os.t1on 1n mind), will 
include the Aaf1oc1ated Press's refusal to :lnvest.ig&te liliY' allegations. It 
will also inclucle the fa.ct that I have been ignored by the U .B. Congress, 
and the Executive Branch of our country. Your refusal to print this 
story gives credibility to the oonsp1ra.cy theorists that the ma.in-stream 
media is oontr<:>lled. If you doubt tb:ls, I urge you to review Page 2947-
2948 ofthe U.13. Congressional Record, dated 02/09/1917. 

CongresEiman Callow8iY, from Texas, announced that the J.P. 
Morgan mtere11ts boutht 26 of America's leading newspapers and 
inserted their own editors 1n order to control the press. Is the 
Associa.ted PrB~s. 98 years later, included among these? 

Ted L. Gunderson 

P. o. l!Ol< 18000· 259 • Las Vegu. NV 89114 
VM 1310~ 364-2280 • Hm (70'ZJ 791·5195 • Fax(702J 791-2900 

IWIW.tedgundergan,com 
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Ted L. Gllllderson 
Senior Special Agent iD Charge (Ret.) 

Fodera! Bureau of Investigation 
Lie.# I28i8 

P.O. Box 18000-259 • Las Vegas, NV 89114 
VM(310)364-2280 • Hm(702)791-5195 • Fax(702)791-2906 

www. tedgundenoncom 

President George W. Bush 
The White Home 
1600 PenmyillllniaA~NW 
Wasbmgton, DC 20500 

Dear. Presiielt Bush, 

April 23, 2003 

On April 3, 2003, I i>md an Etruder (biker type- wearilg a bead bardam, leather jacket, and chaim attached to hil belt) in 
tbe basemem ofthc apartm:It coiq>lex where I am presently staying ii Los Angl:les. AJter seeing m:, be bolted tlrough the 
iiont door of the buildilg and di5appeared. I :filed a police report I am mkilg this ilxiiem a matter of:record wl:h a iurber 
of govenm:It agea:ics and 1he news m:di1 because thS ap~ to be yet another surveillance of me.. 

Sio::e ~as the Seni>r Special Agent in Charge of the FBI Los Allgeles Division in 1979, I ba.ve pooli:ly exposed 
pedophilia. murder, chU! lilnappiig. and other reirioll5 w:i:ninal activiy on the part ofiadiviiual!; both in am ott of 
~Y•eimiett circles; nu:h of which has been covered up or igoored by those responsiile i>r investigating these allegatDns. 

In the past, there have been attetq>1S to frame IM fur alleged criminal activity, i:dMiuUI have been 'planted' on IM and 
there ha.'W: been~ts on my lifi:. More recently, I have been the tlJ'get ofa disinfbnnathn'smear carrpaign spearheaded 
by an FBI inlbrmut. In additDn, I ha.ve been 1be vi;tim of perixlic surveillances. illegid entri:s into my hom: an:f velD:Je, 
mi illegal telepbore taps O bave proof) 

. My roost mted investigati:Jm, whl:n I am sure are the reasons li>r this harassm:nt, io::lude documentation that the FBI 
fiimi.sbed the iigredieDls tbr1he bo.id> in the Febrwry 1993 World Tmde Centerboniiiog(NYT"imes Oct 28, 1993), a 
cover-1.q> in the OldaOOmaCity boniling inApnl 1995 (at least eleven other persom involved besides Tim.McVeighand 
Terry Nicmls), and DDst recently, dOCUIIl:lllation that the FBI bad advance knowl:dge of the 9-11 terrol'Bt attacks and 
ild to take appropriite preventative action 

Ico~iled a 24-pagc report coa:erniig the FBl's pre-kmwledge of the 9-11 attacks in January of2003 and I distributed it 
to rrore than 200 m:nbeis of the Legislatiw and Elfecutive Brarx:res oftre U.S. govemr:tent (io::Jadiog U.S Attorney 
Genera.I John Ashcroft and Secretary of State Colil Powell) and Mr. Lee H.amrJton, co-cmr of the receatly rorm::d 9-1 l 
Presi:lential Comnittee to investigate the attacks. I toli Mr. Hamilton that my source, Mr. Mi:hael Ri:ooosciuto, possessed 
important, criti:al, aid tirely illfurmathn about terror$ activity in the United States and that re shouli be debriered 
imnedately. 1'bm fiir, Mr. Riconosciito has rot been intervi:wed and I have been igrored. 

[ am llllkiog the April 3, 2003 sll'VCillance h:iient a lllltter of record as I have no intemion ofbecorning another 'W:tim' 
u:h as Bill Coby (funrer CIA Director) or Dan Casc!aro Goumalist) Both men "Were murdered in spite ofthe 'official' 
eports that state othel"t'ffie. I have 50 years of training and experi:nce and I am fully capabc of taking courier m:asll"es. 
'.hese measures io::h.rle iieitifying and exposing iidividuals in die satam: cult drug network operating within the United 



States, with !Zs to top level ofiicilb- ix:hxiq poti:ians, judges, law enfi>rcem!lt, U.S. intelligence agem, ard leading 
profi:ssi>llll burioess men and womm 

If anything bappem to me. my mmly, or my ck>se associates-ix:hxmg my attorney (i>nn:r Nebraska State Senator, Jolm 
Deean.,), Susan Ford, oroth:r indiviluals within my infimmti:>llllnetwork, th:: names ofth:: leaders of the cult/drug 
IX:twork ard addiOOllll infumiati>n corceming their activi!ies will be released to the pli>li:. 

Regardiig Mr. Coby, he dii oot drown ard he di! oot commit suici:le-he was n:udered, shot in the hlad. 

Sincerely, 

Ted L. GUDderson 

Enclosed is twenty-i>ir page Gunderson report dated Jam.my 7, 2003. 

c.c. Secretary ofState ColinPoweD 
Attorney General John Ashcroft 
Mr. Lee Hamllon, Co-CIU President's Comnittee on 9-11 
U.S. Attom:y's OfiX:e, Wash OC 
Criminal Div:isiOn,. U.S . .Departmem ofJusti:e 
CIA. Wash. DC 
FBI Headquarters, Wash DC 
DEA, Wash DC 
Semtor George Ali::n 
Senator Patri:k Leahey 
Senator Hany Reed 
Senator Barbara Boxer 
Senator Dilme Feimteii 
Senator Jolm Ensign 
FBI Los .A¥1cs 
FBIDallas 

. FBI Melq>bis 
Los Angeles Poke Dept 
las Vegas Poli:e Dept 
Los Angeles Comly Sherift's Office 
The Associated Press 
IA Tmr::s 
NYTm:s 
Washilgton Post 
W ashilgton Tm:s 
Insig!i Magam 
Amri:an Free Press, Wash OC 
Memphis Comren:BIAppeal 
Dallas Monmg News 
Newsmax.com 
AFPN.org 
RmmrMillNews.com 
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Mr. Ted L. Gunderson 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 30,2003 

Senior Special Agent in Charge (Retired) 
Post Office Box 18000-259 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89114 

Dear Mr. Gunderson: 

On behalf of President Bush, thank you for contacting the White House. We have sent your 
message to the appropriate Federal agency that can best address your concerns. After they review 
your case, they will respond directly to you as promptly as possible. 

Sincerely, 

k • I 
t...\I' 

Desiree Thompson 
Special Assistant to the President 
and Director of Presidential Correspondence 



. Ted L. Gunderson 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

California License# 12878 
PO Box 18000-259 * Las Vegas, NV 891 l 4 

VM: (310) 364-::'.280 * Home: (702) 791-5195 * Fax: (702) 696-1004 
www.teduunderson.com 

August 29, 2003 

Dear President Bush: 

Please refer to my letter to you April 23, 2003 (attached). This letter informed you that I was the 
victim of surveillance on April 3, 2003. I also furnished you a copy of my intelligence report on 
terrorism that indicates the FBI had advance information about 9-11 and failed to take appropriate 
action. I am writing this letter because I learned on August 23, 2003 that I was the victim of a 
surreptitious entry into my apartment sometime between July 9, 2003, when I left Los Angeles, 
and August 23, 2003, when I returned. 

There was no forced entry, my files, a tape recorder and cellular phone were stolen. As was the 
case with the April 3, 2003 surveillance, I have made the break-in entry a matter of record with 
the Los Angeles police. 

Was the break-in and burglary committed under the ausplces of the USA PATRIOT Act? Am I 
targeted and labeled as a terrorist, because I dare to highlight the incompetence and/or possible 
cover-up of the terrorist movement by the U.S. Attorney General, FBI, CIA and others? 

I have enclosed my August 29, 2003 letter to U.S. Attorney General John Ashcroft and a updated 
copy of my 9-11 terrorist report. 

jj:tf~s~~ 
Ted L. &n~erson 

..,,j -J;-. ., "'~' -~ 



August 29, 2003 

Ted L. Gunderson 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

California License# 12878 
PO Box 18000-259 * Las Vegas, NV 89114 

VM: (310) 364-2280 * Home: (702) 791-5195 * Fax: (702) 696-1004 
www.tedgunderson.com 

OPEN LETTER TO U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL JOHN ASHCROFT 

Dear Attorney General Ashcroft: 

On August 19, 2003 you announced that repealing the USA PATRIOT Act, which you claim boosts law 
enforcement's ability to investigate terrorism, would endanger Americans. You stated, "to abandon this 
tool would disconnect the dots, risk American lives, sacrifice liberty and reject September 11 's lessons." 
You announced a national campaign to defend the act and your plan to visit more than a dozen cities, but 
you would not hold public forums. Your speeches will be choreographed tightly before law enforcement 
officials only. You are quoted as stating, "If we knew then what we know now, we would have passed the 
Patriot Act six months prior to September 11TH ... for Congress to have done less would have been a 
failure of government's basic responsibility ... to preserve life and liberty." 

As a retired Senior Special Agent in Charge of the FBl's Memphis, Dallas and Los Angeles divisions, I am 
compelled to distribute the enclosed January 7, 2003 report that contains information furnished to me by 
Mr. Michael Riconosciuto on January 3, 4 and 5, 2003. This report was sent to your office on January 28, 
2003. I am now distributing it to the Chiefs of Police, Sheriffs, city councils and the news media in the 
cities that have been or will be visited by you in the next few days, according to your published schedule. 
Attached to this report is my ADDENDUM dated August 29, 2003, with several itemized exhibits. 

In January 2003, I furnished this report to 155 senators and members of Congress, every committee on 
the hill, Mr. Lee Hamilton, cochairman of the President's 9-11 committee and numerous members of the 
executive branch of the United States (U.S.) government. President Bush was furnished a copy last April. 

To summarize, in January 2001, eight months prior to 9-11, Mr. Michael Riconosciuto, who has been a 
U.S. intelligence agent for years, developed information about imminent terrorist attacks against the 
United States. On March 20, 2001 he furnished FBI Special Agent (SA) Keith Cutri of the FBl's Williams­
port, PA Resident Agency the identity of an individual in Patterson, NJ who: 

a) Was coordinating forthcoming terrorist attacks on the United States. 
b) Had information on the movement of Soviet-made shoulder-fired missiles into 

the United States. 
c) Was coordinating forthcoming skyjackings. 
d) Was coordinating bombings and espionage. 
e) Knew the identities of "sleepers" in the United States and overseas. 

Mr. Riconosciuto also furnished information that 6 planes were to be hijacked by 30 terrorists, and 
the targets, other than those hit on September 11, 2001, were the Capitol Building, the Statue of 
Liberty and the White House. He also furnished information about a false identification ring in 
Montreal, Canada and New Jersey, and advised that he could furnish the true names and false 
identities of the 30 terrorists who had been chosen for actions inside the United States, if he and 
his contacts were given immunity. (Redactions beginning on page 2 of the enclosed January 7, 2003 
report are for protection of Mr. Riconosciuto's confidential source and his allies. You have a copy of the 
uncensored report.) 
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Mr. Riconosciuto also told SA Cutri about 37 Soviet-made missiles that were being smuggled into the 
United States and stated there was a 30-hour window of opportunity to confiscate them. He warned that 
terrorists were taking flight training in various types of aircraft Mr. Riconosciuto believed, by furnishing 
this information to the FBI, he had prevented a terrorist attack against the U.S. 

Two days after 9-11, on September 13, 2001, FBI SA Cutri returned with another agent and met with Mr. 
Riconosciuto. The FBI agents: 

(a) Wanted to know why Mr. Riconosciuto was bothering the FBI and wasting its time. 
(b) Accused Mr. Riconosciuto of seeking publicity. 
(c) Accused Mr. Riconosciuto of being "anti-FBI" and "anti-government". 
(d) Called Mr. Riconosciuto a "conspiracy theorist". 
(e) Called Mr. Riconosciuto a "know-it-all". 
(f) Called Mr. Rlconoscluto a "hoaxer" and threatened him with prosecution. 
(g) Stated that the FBI discontinued inquiry into the infonnation Mr. Riconosciuto gave 

in March because information Mr. Riconosciuto gave him about a staff member at 
FCI Coleman was untrue. 

(h) Stated that Mr. Riconosciuto was still under investigation because of threats he 
made against a staff member at Coleman. Riconosciuto took this as a threat by the 
FBI against him. 

The fact that Mr. Riconosciuto knew about imminent terrorist activities in the U.S. in advance of 9-11 is 
documented in his February 5, 2001 letter to his attorney, Mr. Don Bailey. This letter was sent certified 
mail, #7000-0600-027-1175-1175, postal stamped Whitedeer, PA on February 6, 2001 (see Exhibit "A" 
of the enclosed report). On page 3 and 4 of Mr. Riconosciuto's letter to Mr. Bailey, he stated: 

(a) "Things have now come to a head! I now have contact with an operative that is in an 
Arabic group known as The Base. They are presently engaged in preparation for a 
major attack in the US." 

(b) "We have an insider to this group that handles false ID and passports for the groups' 
operations. I also have contract with one of the parties that supplies explosives 
materials to this group." 

(c) "As soon as we learned that an actual attack was in the works we realized we can't 
fool around with this. On the other hand we don't want to get screwed by the 
government." 

From September 23, 2001 to early May 2003 this author wrote several letters to U.S. Senator George 
Allen (R-VA) and he, in-turn, wrcte several times to the FBI in an effort to document that the FBI inter­
viewed Mr. Riconosciuto in March 2001. During this period, the FBI responded several times without 
acknowledging or admitting they met with Mr. Riconosciuto prior to 9c11. 

A year and a half later, by letter dated May 22, 2003, FBI Assistant Director Larry A. Mefford confirmed 
that the FBI interviewed Mr. Riconosciuto on March 20, 2001. Mr. Mefford further stated at no time has 
Mr. Riconosciuto "provided any credible evidence or indication of a federal violation within the 
investigative jurisdiction of the FBI." Mr. Mefford stated, "Mr. Riconosciuto's allegation was investigated 
and no 'fruitfur information was developed.' Mr. Mefford advised that Mr. Riconosciuto is not considered a 
credible source. (Note, according to Mr. Riconosciuto, when FBI SA Cutri reinterviewed him on 
September 13, 2001, SA Cutri stated that the FBI did not investigate his allegations.) 

Mr. Riconosciuto furnished detailed information 6 months in advance, concerning the terrorists' 
planned attacks that subsequently occurred, and Mr. Mefford claims he is not credible? I have 
worked with Mr. Riconosciuto for years. He and his father, Marshall, were U.S. intelligence agents for 
decades. Their firm, Hercules Manufacturing in Silicon Valley, CA, handled confidential government 
contracts during the 1970s and 1980s. His contributions to the national security of our country are too 
numerous to detail in this letter. (See Mr. Riconosciuto's involvement with the lnslaw lnc.'s PROMIS 
software, as stated in my introduction to the January 7, 2003 report and documented on several websites, 
including www.totse.com and www.copi.comlarticles/inslaw, as well as Mr. Riconosciuto's testimony 
and sworn affidavit furnished to the Committee on the Judiciary, House Report 102-857: The Ins/aw 
Affair, 102d Congress, 3d Session, September 10, 1992, [USGPO, Wash., DC].) 
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I would like to point out, sir: 
• The FBI not only knew in advance of the car bombing of the World Trade Center in 

February 1993, they furnished the ingredients for the bomb (The New York Times, 
October 28, 1993); 

• An inside investigator informed me that at least 11 other individuals, besides McVeigh 
and Nichols, were involved in the Oklahoma City bombing; and 

• Refl,arding 9-11, I have been told by a credible source that New York City firemen on the 
76 and 84 TH floors radioed their commanders and reported that bombs were going off 
prior to the collapse of the World Trade Center towers. I have photographs available 
proving that the towers were imploded. These photographs are from NBC News' live 
television video footage (30 frames per second, with each frame numbered and broken 
down) the morning of September 11, 2001. They are available upon your request. 

As a result of 9-11, we now have Homeland Security and the USA PATRIOT Act. The U.S. Department of 
Justice, Homeland Security and who knows how many other alphabet agencies will be able to "legally" 
keep track of all credit card records, bank transactions, car rental receipts, gun purchases, passport 
applications, magazine subscriptions, medical prescriptions, academic grades, bank deposits, trips 
everyone books, ~vents we attend, drivers licenses, bridge toll records, judicial and divorce records, 
rental car records, telephone records, internet traffic and complaints by nosy neighbors to the FBI. It has 
been publicly announced that one in every 10 Americans are expected to become informants for the U.S. 
government. The Pentagon has developed an urban surveillance system that can track, record and 
analyze the movement of every vehicle in a "foreign" city. And what about searches of our neighbors' and 
our property without a search warrant? And randomly tapping our phones and seizing our property? 

Initially, when quizzed, representatives of your department denied that USA PATRIOT Act II had been 
authored by the U.S. Department of Justice. Thanks to a loyal American within your ranks, the 87-page 
document was "leaked." Although it has not been presented to Congress, if passed, anti-war activists 
could be jailed without due process. This is in direct conflict with the First Amendment of the Constitution. 

Sir, I was trained as a FBI agent in anti-terrorism and counter-espionage matters. Therefore, I am well 
qualified to declare: There is no way our intelligence community did not have advanced informa­
tion about 9-11. Do we need legislation that encumbers and restricts the freedom of law-abiding citizens 
or do we need more effective, efficient and honest law enforcement? Those who allowed 9-11 to occur 
should be identified, arrested and prosecuted for treason. 

You claim the USA PATRIOT Act will preserve our liberty and freedom? Instead of preserving our 
freedoms, this legislation has been implemented to destroying them. In my opinion, the inappropriately 
named USA PATRIOT Act was devised to circumvent the U.S. Constitution and Bill of Rights. It is touted 
as legislation to protect our unalienable and constitutional rights; on the contrary, it is a giant step toward 
a police state. 

Speaking of a police state, I can document that the FBI has attempted to "frame" me on a drug 
operation, and they have "planted" an informant, Stewart Webb, on me. I have copies of his letter and his 
video statements that he is an FBI informant! Since I disseminated my January 7, 2003 report in Wash­
ington D.C., I have been under surveillance and burglarized in my Los Angeles apartment. I made a 
police report concerning the April 3, 2003 surveillance, and reported the incident to President Bush by 
letter, April 24, 2003. (This letter and today's letter to President Bush reporting the burglary are in the 
enclosed January 7, 2003 report ADDENDUM.) 

Upon returning from a trip on August 23, 2003, I documented the break-in and burglary. The building is 
secured by keys that are only issued to the tenants. The apartment burglary was surreptitious, a tactic 
used by the government for decades. There was no physical evidence of a break-in: my files, new tape 
recorder and new cellular phone were stolen. I am filing a police report concerning this. 

Was the break-in and burglary committed under the auspices of the USA PATRIOT Act? Am I targeted 
and labeled a terrorist by the U.S. Department of Justice, FBI, CIA and others because of my investi­
gations of the Oklahoma City bombing and 9-11? 
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I applaud the 165 communities nationwide and over 16,000,000 people in 26 states who have passed 
resolutions condemning the USA PATRIOT Act I encourage other communities to follow these examples. 
In your lecture tour you are only addressing law enforcement. Why aren't you addressing the public in the 
165 communities? 

As you know, every U.S. government employee who enters on duty, every soldier and military who 
volunteers to serve, every federal judge, every U.S. Cabinet member, and also, of course, the President 
of the United States, are sworn to uphold the Constitution of the U.S. Public servants who defend and 
support the USA PATRIOT Act are In direct conflict with the Constitution and in violation of their 
oath of office which states that they must "protect and defend the Constitution against all 
enemies foreign and domestic." The USA PATRIOT Act is a tool being used by those who wish to 
eliminate our freedoms and are the enemies of our country. 

This letter and the enclosures shall be posted on my website today. Soon, my network and I shall release 
a public protest petition urging America's public to demand that each member of Congress immediately 
repeal the so-called USA PATRIOT Act or resign before July 4, 2004, due to their violation of their oath of 
office. 

My network and I are establishing a nonpartisan organization, TAKE BACK AMERICA, NOWlll We are 
seeking volunteers throughout the United States to further expose the corruption in our country. 
Those interested in assisting us should email to takebackamericanow@tedqunderson.com. 

Respectfully submitted, 

u-1.~~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 

cc All of America's city police chiefs, city councils, county sheriffs, county supervisors, and media (local, 
state and national), plus the 3,000+ murder victims' families. 
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Ted L. Gunderson 
FBI Senior Special Agent.in Charge (Ret.) 

· California License #12878 
PO Box 18000-251J * Las Vegas, NV 89114 
VM: (310) 364-2280 * Fax: (702) 696-1004 

www.tedgunderson.com 

OPEN LETTER TO TOM RIDGE, HOMELAND SECURITY 
October 13, 2003 

TO: Tom ~idge, Secretary of Homeland Security 

RE: 1) Your October 8 "town hall"'6tyle meeting" In St. Louts and announcement that you are speaking In 
7 states, as you tour the nation "seek1ng Americans' ltteas and coneems While defending the 
Bush administration's response to terrorism;" 

2) Why Attorney General john Ashcroft, Congress and President .Bush violated the U.S. Constitu~ 
tion, by Improperly imposing the inappropriately named, USA PATRIOT Act upon Our nation. 

3) r. t1 I rinlti hi h -I 

lus their: a fa 
IOcation Where th 

4) My request that you investigate the FBl's and De _ · gate an 
arrest the FBJ.supervisors and their agents responsible for alloWing the mun:la:i's of over 3,doo 
innOcent victims; and 

5) Our creation of TAKE SACK AMERICA.NOW!!, as a constitutff?na:l,_ rio~artisan aritl non;.sei::fil!Han 
organization to demand that .Congress rescind the USA PATRl_OT Act by .Febiu~ry 2 (Ground Hog 
Oay)1 2004, or face rejection· and recalls by irate voters on ballots, during the next election. 

Dear Secretary Ridge: 

Your ·military, congressional, and Pennsylvania governorship accomplishments and- leadership are impressive, but 
why w:otlJtl you, an attorney who has taken the oath of office on at least 10-occasions to "protect· and defend the 
O>ruititrHiolJ against all enemies, foreign and domestic, .. ~ a soldier and public servant; defend the unconsti­
tutionaf~SA PATRIOT Act that is in Violcition of five of lhe 19 Bffi of Rights? U;S. Rep. Ron Paul {R-TX) r'epor:ts 
that approximately 30 of the ·435 members of Congress read the bHf befdre voting, during the six weeks of anthrax 
attacks and hysteria, after 9-11. MY first 9-11 terrorism ieport was furnished to you in January 2003. It cantail'ls 
dawmentatian that the FBI had advanced knowledge six months prior to the 9-11 attackS and failed to conduct 
the appropriate investigation. My source, Michael Riconoscuito, a U.S. intelliQence agent for decades. is credible. 

My background and credentials. as the head of the FBl's second largest office, Los Angeles, are covered in my 
resume' in Exhibit "8." According to last Thursday's Associated Press story, while in St Louis, vou announced 
that jr! the next few days you plan to visit Miami San Diego Houston seat1;1e. Rochester NY and Lexington KY. 
I'm sure that Mr. Ashcroft and you are aware that the small city of Arcata, CA's-city councif-S spark of epposilil;m ta 
the so-called Patriot Act that ignited nearfy 200 cities, courrties, and several states to vote their oppositian to it. 

Mr. Riconoscuito says the anthrax letters were tied to the tenmists' attacks. I am fOrwarding the following exhibits: 

"A" - My August 29. 2003 latter to U.S. Attorney General. Ashcroft. It was shocking to learn that the FBI was 
warned- 6 months before the terrorists attacked; yet the FBI refused to meet with several Muslims risking.their 
lives to· help protect thousands of Americans' certain deaths. Due to tire FBl's cover-up, we created fAKE 
BACK AMERICA NOWll over Lab-or Oay weekend, as a non-partisan organization to-expose the FBl's 6· 
month 9·11 advance knowledge. It seems interesting that six: weeks later you are traveling the nation 
under the auspices of th& "'non-partisan .. Council for Ex-cellence in Government. When was it created? 



France, Geimany, England, Israel, India, and Russia h&ve publicly aoknawledged that they warned the Bush 
administration abaut the 9-11 attacks in advance. Why ignored by the FB1 and CIA? It is apparent that United 
Nations officials were aware, which explains why the UN refused tQ support the invasion of Afghanistan and Iraq! 

"B" - A COPY of my naw 45-patle S-11 moor! that f serrt to Mr.. Ashcroft. Prgldent Bush. and others. Note 
my addendum exhibits to the enclos~ report furnished to you in Ji;1nuary. U.S. Senator George Aflen (R-VA) has 
been putting the FBl's "feet to the fire," because for a yeai" and a half, the ftll refused to acknowledge lhat FBI 
agent Keith Cutri met with Mr. Riconoscuito ori March 20. 2001. Exhibits "In and "K" offer proof of stonewalling. 

"C" - TAKE BACK AMERICA NOW'S latter addressed to Vanity Fair's management. authors. and atalt, 
regarding Saydl Arabia. the Bin Lad!ns Bu•hn and Anthrax. Vanity Fair's October 2003 issue featutes two 
"Special Reports• on its cover, "The Bushes and the Bin Ladens" and "Missing Clues Inside the Anthrax 
Investigation." The following are excerpts from Vanity Fair's shocking and wefkb::umented expose: 

* "THE WAR AT HOME: SAVING THE SAUDIS" begins Qn page 162: ~Just days after 9/11,. wealthy 
Saudi Arabians, including members of the bin Laden family, were whisked out of the U.S. on private jets. Na 0t1e 
will admit to c::learlng the flights, and the passengers weren't questioned. Did the Bush_ family's long re_lafionship 
with the Saudis help make it happen? On the morning of September 13, 2001 ... Two days earlier, terrorists had 
hijacked four airliners and carried out the worst atrocity in American history: Fifteen of the 19 hijackers had been 
from Saudi Arabia.· Author Craig Unger has done an impeccable job of reporting the evidence. He quotes retired 
Tampa Police Department officer Dan Grossi, because one of the officerS on duty ·at the police Station had phon­
ed and asked," '(l)f l was interested Jn escorting these '(Saudi) students from Tampa to Lexington, Kentucky.' n 

(Mr. Seci"etary, could this be the primary raason that you are speaking In Miami and Lexington, instead of 
at the state capitols Of Florida and Kentucky?) 

• ... Nevertheless, at 1:30 Qr 2 P.M. on the 1311i, Dan Grossi received his phone CS.II. He was told .the 
Saudis would be delivered to Raytheon Airport Services, a private hanger at Tampa lntematiohal Airport.· 
(Raytheon Is a CIA controlled company.} 

• ... Three private planes violated the ban that day, and In each case a pair of jet fighters t:jUlckty forced the aircraft 
down. As far as prhtate planes were concerned, America was grounded. 'I was told it would take White House approval." Says 
Grossi. Then· one of the pilots anivei:f. 'Here's your plane.' he-fold Grossi. '\t\tleneveryou're ready ta go.' ... 

"The repatriation of the Saudis Is far more l.han just a case of wealthy Arabs being granted special status b)' tile 
W\ite House under extraordinary conditions. For one thing, 111 the two yearn since September 11, a number of highly placed 
Saudis, Including both bin Ladens and members of the royal family, have come under fire for their alleged roles in finam:lrrg 
terrorism. Four fhOY&and relatives of the victims of 9-11 have flied a $1 bHllon cfvU suit in Washjnqton D.C charolng ftle 
flbµse of-S:Sud ttte birt Larlei'ls 3nd hllhdmi;fs of qthers with wmfrqtul death .coh.!:pirm;y and racket®tlng for havlntr J!(Jttfr'} 
bUteid !£!!'IS Of milPons Gf dollars to cl'.arttiey. that ,were aJ:Qaeda fronts. New£Mteek fta.s -reported that Prince Bandar's Wife, 
perhaps uPNittlngly, sertt thousands of dollars to charities that ended up funding th~·htjacl.;ers.. In add_itlon, f.B.J. documertts 
marked •Secret' indica~ that two memben; of the bin Laden family, whlch has repeatedly diSlaflced itself from Osama bin 
Laden, were under investigation by the bureau for suspeded association with a_n Islamic cllarity designated as a termrlst 
support group .... (Mr. Riconosculto's Muslim allles exposing their fonner A.fghaffistan ntlWork's CIA leadeta.) 

'And after the 2000 election, Bandar flew off ln his Airbus jet to go hunting In Spain with ·tonner preside.nt BtlMl, 
General Norman Schwarzkopf, and [BUSh's] former natlonaJ..security adviser Brertt Scowcrofl ... • · 

The article ends with:~ 'Vlr'hat happened on September 11 was a llOflific aime," says John Martin; the tormer Jt!StiQ! 
Oeparbnent official. •tt was an act of war. And the answer Is no, there is not any way IO go about in'lesllgafing It.'• 
(And one wonders why President Bush oppoSed creation of a congressio·naf investigation .of 9~11.} 

'""'INVESTIGATION~ THE M-ESSAGE IN THE ANTHRAX" bef!ins on _page 180 of Vanity Fair. This 10-. 
page expose's is as important ·to read, study and understand, as its BANDAR BUSH story and Exhibit "C." 

Since Mr. Ricanoscuito kITO'Ns a great deal more about the ant.hr:ax attacks and attackers but the FBJ 
Congress and you refuse to authorize an in-depth interview with him this vjtal documentarv helps expose some of 
the anthrax issues being covered up; For example, Don Foster's story features this introduction: 

"After fingering Joe Klein for Primary Colors and helping snare the alleged Atlanta Olympic bomb­
er, the author, a SJrofessor of English at Vassar, was a8ked to analyze the 200'1 anthrax: letters. Frustrafetf 
with .•. F.B.l's anthrax task force, he unsealed his investigation of a most Intriguing and disturbing suspect. 

• ..• On February 19, 1999, (William C. Patrick Ill) briefed two dozen officers at Maxwell Air Force Base, 
in Montgomery, Alabama, on his recent visits to Ougway (UT). The principles of.biological warfare that we diseov~ 
ered 35 to 40 years ago have not changed.' Patrick hetd up a sealed vial containing eight grams of highlY refined 
powder .... 'Look how easily that powder f!CMIS ... .It is composed of three to five microns, the particle size that gets 
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down into your lungs and causes the Infection.' ... (Masons created tha Monn on Church, after Captain llorg•n 
wrote a book exposing the Masons' darkast secrets, and a national anti.Masonic polttical party emargedf) 

"An untrained eye coulcLnOt diff&fentiate It from the anthrax Patrtck had produced In 1959. 
~1n April 1999, Patrick told Fox News that in two years there will be an attack with a. sophisticated agent manufactured 

overseas. His prediction was not far off the mark. ••• (I ha~ ma!1Y Mannon friends, •nd thev deserve to ktiow the tn.tlh!) 
" 'As I analyzed the (anthrax:) letters, I did see sante red flags - or, nrtl'ler, red~lte-t:nd-blue onee .... • (ClA?) 
"That 'PENACILIN' was the offender's way of saying, •Don't startthinlciflg I'm an Amelican sclefltist.' ..• 
• ... Steven J. Hatfill, a former USAMRllD virologist and a proteg~ of BUI Patrick'$.. .•. Home coof<lng: For a 1998 artlcie 

in Insight magazine ... Hatfil! shows how a terrorist coukl concocl. plague in a kltchen .... flatflU had been in aparthekf RhodeSia 
and witnessed the worst outbreak of anthrax ever recordad ... .ln 1999, Hatfill was fired by USAMRllD. He was then !tired at 
... SA.LC .• a contractor for the DeparttneRI: of Defense and the C.IA, but 1-ie departed:S.A.tc. In March 2002, after he toalc a 
Polvgraph concerning the an:thrax matter. that he says he passed. Hatfill at the time was building a moblle genn lab .••• \Nhen the 
J:: .B.I. wanted t-0 confiscate the mobile lab to test ft for anthrax spores, the anny resiSted, moviilg the trailer lo Fl Bragg, (NC), 
where II was used to train Special Forces •... The courses were tayqht bv steye Hatf!H Bnd SIU Patrjek:. In (3/02), as the F.El.1. 
continued to investigate, Hatfill mmred on la a $150 QOO..a->tea(-Aob-jri Lo\.l\s\ru\t!,. fu!\ded.by a .prapl from the Department_ pf 
~That s.ame month, from Louisiana. came a fresh batch _of hQax anthrax letters .•.. The letters were then put into a Zero 
file Without their language being examined by a trained protessional .... SearC11ing Hatmrs refrigerator aaents found a canlStet 
Of B'J; Iraq's favored antnr.ax simUla:nL .. P8i't<:er ... ·(l)ook at (the) cilemlcalnletfiOdnf lnfection-nothing ... prdduces Wh8t f:Jlolog­
Jcal warfare does .•• ' ~(Thank God patriots Uke Don Foster wort f:or the feds, but muse to compromise tnJttUJUSticel) 

In January this year, I notified GO Pers and Democrats, including U.S. Sen. Patrick Leahy and former congressman 
Lee Hamilton, that Mr. Riconosculto also had secrets aboutthe anthrax letters and that Muslims are beiilg manip-. 
ufatecl. Nearty all anthrax letters to Coilgress were sent to Democrats opposing the Patriot Act, prior to passage. 
Is ft a· coincidence that as soon as the act was passed the anthrax IE!tters were discontinued? 

"D" - TAKE BACK AMERICA NOWS CTBANl proof that the Patriot Act vialafes five .of tlle-10 Bill of Riqhts. 

l(E" - TAKE BACK AMERICA NOW'S second newsletter offering TBAN's olan of.action with goals to.· 
educate hcineSt law enforcem-ent officials oolftiekins. the oublic. m-edia family ilnd friends. 

"P' - TAKE.BACK AMERICA NOW'S analvsis of motives for the FBl's bugging of the Philadelphia mayor's 
office after the Cltv CoUnrifl voted 13 to 3 for a resolut!On opnosincj the USA PATRIOT ACt:. The k:IUowing 
are a few excerpls frofn this document: ~since the FBI was exposed ori October 8, 2003 at- a press conference 
held by Philadelphia Mayor John F. Street, a Democrat, due to the FBl's unconstitutional-buggil'\g of his office, 
what could be the motive? Since Philadelphia was the largest city in the natton to vote its opposition to tfle Patriot 
Act, when the City Council voted on May 30, 2003, did the FBI decide to spy on Mayor Street and the city's 13 
courageous Patriot Act opponents? Sir, this is a violation of lhe First Amendment, our right to freedom of speechlf 

"Since the Philadelphia City Council's resolution is so well written, here are a ma_jc.rity of ifs finest declarations opposing 
unconstltl.ltional Jaws and creeping, Jmillians of Americans say galloping,] faseillm: 
• ' ... Philadelphia recognizes-·that a threat to any .•• persan's ConstituHonal rights is a threat to the rights of all .•. 

'(T)he Declaration.of lndependence ••. which was written Jn Philadelphia, holds that au people are created equal and are 
endowed with the inalienable lights of life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness ... 
'{T)he (U.S.) Canslihrtian guarantees all persons living In the United states certain fundamental rights indud-ing freedom 
of religion, speech, assembly and privacy; protectiOn from unreasonable searches and setzures; due process and equal 
protection; and acceSs to counsel, presumption of innocence and a ralr, Speedy publlc trial...(See snIDysis:Exhl&lf: 110. ") 
'{A) great .crime against humanity occurred on September 11, 2001, resulting in new- federal laws .. Jncludlng the USA 
Pahiot Ad signed by President George W. BuSfl on October :26, 2001 ... (U.S. Rep. Ran Paul (R~TXJ reports it was votacl 
on late one night, befOr'e Congress received copies of It. 
'(T)he USA Patrlo! Act. •. weakens, contradfcts and undermines the basic constitutiOnal rights OUtl!ned above. The Act, a 
342-page document. was hastily enacted in slx weeks without pub~c hearings, or a Congressional "mark-up" ... 
'{E)xamples of the Patriot Acfs threat lo these fundamental rights include ... (See Exhibit "A"} 
'Department of Justice interpretations of the Patriot Act and Executive Orders appear lo impact n selective racial and 
rerigious gtoup_s mcfudlng residents of other nations. ... (Like ~ War II: Why were Japanese, but nof Germans, .•• ?) 
'(O)n May 30, 2002 this City Coundl...vigorously opposed federal policy giving local and slate law enforcerilent agencies 
the aulhafity to investigate the citizenship and residency status of any pen;on unless required by court~. or s1afute ..• 
'(T)he City Council commended the leadershlp of the city's Police Department for protecting the prlvaC'f rights of non~ 
citizens in our city by implementing (a pollcy) requiring all pollce personnel to "preserve lhe confldentiallty Of an irifor.. 
mation regarding law abiding immigrants to lhe mal<lmum extent perrnltled by la~ .•. 
'(T)he City Council of Philadelphia reaffinns its support of lhe United States govemment in its campaign againsl global 
terrorism, but also reaffirms that any efforts to end terrorism not be waged at the expense of the fundamental civil 



liberties of the people ..• (The U.S. CorlstltLtllOn was written for all people, not just the majority I} 
'(L)ocal law enforrement. .. are ultimately responsible for upholding the solemn oalh they have taken to preserve, protec:I: 

· and defend tne Constitutions of the United States and the Commonwealth Of Pennsylvania... · 
'FINALLY RESOLVED, ttrat the. Council calls otf our United States Representatives and Senatonf to 
monitor the Implementation of the Act·and Executive Orde1s c/fed herein and actiVelY worlc for th• 
repeal of the Act or tho1Je sections of tire Act lncludhrg Executive Ot'defS that _violate fundamentitl 
rights. and liberties as stated In the United States Constitution and Its Amendmen'tl:.' ,. 

Wrthout a federal court order, did the FBI unconstitutionally spy and use surveillance dev-ices, because Mayor 
Street's Republican apponent is JoCked irt a bitter ~ttle with him for the second time in -four years, and fu:e elec­
tion is only four weeks-away? NO!N that the FBI has acknowledged placing the bugs in his office,_are they golilg to 
claim that they were "legal• listening devices, due to the Patriot tv:n Since the FBI has admitted agents pianf.. 
ad the Illegal bugs. Why hasn't the pr&ss in Phil@delDhia report!d -the probable link between th! City 

CouncWs anti..Patr1pt. Ad. resorutiOn and the bu as jn -the mayor's office? IS this the real reason fur-the· bug&'? 

On October 8, 2003 another amazing FSI _occurrence took place. It was reported in the· Los Angeles nmas' !1ame 
edition. Its Wire Service reported that "'Larry Mefford, a 24-year FBf vetoran who became executrve aSEJflltant 
director for c:Qunterterrol'ism and counterlntelligi;lhce.Jn July will leave at the end of the month ••. M~ 
~ the third p-erson In the last 18 mont~ to bold the countertenor position, which. FBI Director Robert S. 
MueUer 111 created to ove.:Sae terrorism and intelligence Investigations." 

Normally, FBI agents that are promoted to new positions of high -responsibility spend years in ·that position. For 
ttiree top agents to quit within 18 -months makes one suspect that the agents are unhappy wtth their neW job 
assignments, constant violations of the Bill of Rights,_ or their boss, FBI Director Mueller. Was Mr. Mefford the FBI 
administrator who ordered the bugs to be placed in Mayor Street's office, or was he ordered to do it by hJs super­
ior, FBI Director Mueller? Did Mr. Meffofd, or one of his accompfices that knew about the illegal eavesdropJ;'.>Fng 
devices, become upset with the FBl's anti-Constituticm tactics and secretly no~fy May_or Street that he was being 
spied upon? Hopefully Mr. Mefford will report what really happened, by holding ·a press conference soon or by 
writing a book. 

Is Mr. Mefford going to be the· FBl's "fall guy for the,_FBl's iflegaf break-in of t_he mayor's offic~ IN YOUR HOME 
STATE? This crime calls for a co@ressionaf investigation .of the FBI, but_ due to the way Congress_ refused to 
expose the -truth about the FBf's crirries and Cover-up_s at Ruby Ridge, 10, the 1993 bombing of the Worfd Trade 
Center, Waco, Oklahom_a Ctty, and the 9-11 attacks, can we expect Congi"ess to have any backbone today? 

or coul.d It be that Mr. Mefford is the NEW FBJ's "fall guy" for covering up the FBI contact with Mr. Riconoscuil'o en 
March 20, 2001"? In my enclosed 9-11 report, yau will note that Exhibits "In and ,.~ are letters written on F'Bf 
letterhead by Lany A. Mefford. Assistant Director, Counterterrorism Division. Both are addressed to U.S. 
Senator George Allen {R-VA} and dated DecembE;!r 1~i 2002 and May 22, 2003, respectively. Since the F611-for a 
year and a half, ignored Sen. Allen's requests for the date the FBI met with Mr. Riconoscuito in March.2001, will 
Mr_ Mefford become the qfall guy- for the FBl's avoidance of Senator Allen's tough 9-11 questions and latest bugs? 

Since you are responsible far investigating and preventing terrorism in A·merica, I am res ec 
ou investi a e r. M -fford's nd FB Director Mue li!!r's han tin of the inveSti a ion · e · 

wh refu d to l v Mr Rico osc ito's arch 20 00 art o the FBI th if r · rl 
may have prevented 9-11. PleaSe adVice what you plan to do conCemit"lg the possibility tfuit FBI agents were 
accomplices to the murders of over 3,000 on 9-11 and sevetal may have oommitted treason. If so, do you agree 
that they should be arrested, prosecuted and if found guilty, imprtsoned? Do you aar-ee that these crimes cafl_ for a 
congressional investigation of the FBI and one by your organization? Sir, is fascism, as symboltzed by several 
swastika flags on ti1e walls of Skull and Bones, a secret society at Yale University, on the horiZon in Artleriea? 

For well-documented proof of these enclosed statements, see my website: www.tedqunderson.com. 

Resp¢{ru~s~edL. ~ 
T~~;n/~ 
cc Attorney General Ashcroft. FBI Director Mueller, President Bush, local, state and natiOnal law enforcement, 
firemen, elected officials and media in the seven.cities that you are touring, plus many others nationwide!!! 
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October 31, 2001 

Report: bin Laden treated at US 
hospital 
By Elizabeth Bryant 
UNITED PRESS INTERNATIONAL 

PARIS, Oct. 31 (UPI) -- A CIA agent allegedly met with 
suspected terrorist mastermind Osama bin Laden in July, 
while the Saudi underwent treatment for kidney problems at 
an American hospital in Dubai, France's Le Figaro newspaper 
reported Wednesday. · 

Bin Ladc::n reportedly checked ~ 
into the American Hospital Dubai, a 1~ 
l 00-bed, acute-care general hospital, 1 • Pak!stan sen?s i 
July 4 and stayed until July 14. He i:uppl~. to Taliban . l 

. ed fro Qu tta, Paki"+a" 1 Bush. Get something . amv m e ~...... : done' 
accompanied. by his per,sonal doctor (. Profiling by airlines . 
and a c~~se 111de - possibly Ayman. el; gets public support : 
Zawahiri, a leader of Egypt's Islamic i • Latest anthrax death a l 
Jihad, now bin Laden's right hand ; mystery · 1 
man, the newspaper said ! • ABC president l 

. Le Figaro cited a "professional j apologizes for remarks ' 
partner" linked to the hospital's j on war . 
management as its source. ( • Task force aims to 

B "d fl al ,keep . . es~ es a stre~ o oc . l Pennsylvania Avenue 
digrutartes and fanuly members, bm 'shut 
Laden's visitors included a local CIA l. Boy Scouts get use of 
agent, the newspaper reported. The ! public school facilities 
agent was widely recognized locally, 
Le Figaro said, and later told several friends of the meeting. 

The alleged American spy was called back to the CIA's 
McLean, Va., headquarters July 15 -- a day after bin Laden 
checked out, Le Figaro reported, citing "authorized sources." 

Why bin Laden would have met with a CIA officer -- or 
vice versa -- is unclear. Even before the Sept. 11 attacks on 
the United States, the Saudi millionaire figured among 
America's top terrorist suspects, blamed for several earlier 
plots against U.S. targets, including the 1993 World Trade 
Center bombing. 

But the French newspaper asserted CIA-bin Laden links 
stretched back years, and appeared to suggest bin Laden gave 
the agency information regarding future terrorist strikes. 

"The Dubai meeting is therefore a logical follow to a 
"certain American policy," the newspaper said. 

http://propagandamatrix.com/bin_ Iaden _treated_ us_ hospital.html 03/19/2003 



In particular, the newspaper noted that just two weeks 
after bin Laden checked out of the Dubai hospital, United 
Arab Emirates security agents arrested the alleged 
mastermind of a plot to blow up the American Embassy in 
Paris. The suspect, a French-Algerian named Djamel Beghal, 
earlier confessed to receiving his orders from bin Laden, 
according to French news media citing his written confession. 

An American diplomat in Paris refused to comment on the 
Figaro article, or on reported allegations of an emergency 
meeting in Paris in August, between high level French and 
American intelligence officials. 

"We're just not comment any of that stuff," he said. "We 
can't talk about meetings like that may or may not have 
happen." 

Le Figaro said bin Laden had serious kidney problems, 
and reportedly had a dialysis machine imported to 
Afghanistan last year. Citing a March 2000 report by Asia 
Week, the newspaper said bin Laden's illness stemmed from 
"a renal infection that has spread to the liver, and needs 
specialized treatment." 

The head of the Dubai hospital's urology department, 
Terry Callaway, reportedly refused to answer questions about 
bin Laden's alleged stay. Radio France reported Wednesday 
the American hospital has denied bin Laden was treated there. 

DBacktoUPI 

All sHe contents copyright IC) 2001 News World Communications, Inc. 
f'.!i.m1t.f!lh 
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Saddam• s 40 Years With CIA 
Saddam Hussein, the Iraqi leader 

who is blamed for having brought the 
invasion and devastation upon his nation, 
has been an ·instrument" of the CIA fo1 
mote than 40 yeatS. 

By Cbristopher Boltp 

S
addam Hnssein, the Iraqi dictator ousted by the 
joint U.S. and British invasion al Iraq, was an 
"instrument" al the Central Jntelligmx:e Ageccy fir 
decad..,, ...:ccrding to a ncent article by Richard 

Sale, intelligence wnespmdent for United Presa Intema­
ti<mal (UPl). 

Saddam's first WDtact with U.S.intelligeDce occwndin 
1959, wbmhe waapartofaCIA-lllltborized.Bix-man .......... 
sination team tasked with killing then Iraqi Prime 
Mmist.er Gen. Abdul Karim Qasim. The CIA bad taigeted 
Qasim because of his embrace altbe Soviet Union. 

Saddam, who waa at the time in his early 20a, was part 
of the U.S. plottii ••sassinatA Qasim, according to a hmer 
semar State Department official. Saddam waa i:l"italled in 
an aparlmeDt in Baghdad OD al-Rashid Street, directly 
opposit.e Qasim'a olli<e at Iraq's Ministry of Defense, to 
observe Qasim's mavemenl& 

Adel Darwish, MXldle East ezpert and aut.bar al Un/roly 
Babylon, said that tbe move was done "with full knowledge 
of the CIA," and that Saddam's CIA handler waa 811 Iraqi 
dentist working fur both CIA and Egyptian intelligence. 

Iraq, a member of anti-Soviet Baghdad Pact since Iha 
mid-1950&, had been a buft'er and slrategic aaaet in Iha 
Cold War with the Soviet Unbi. Other membeni of the 
Baghdad Pact included 'futkey, Britain, Iran and Pakistan. 

However, when Qasim suddenly withdrew Iraq from the 
anti-8oviet Baghdad Pact in 1959, in Washington it 
"freaked everybody out," according to a fimner selllor Stab! 
Department official. 

Iraq had begun to buy arms from the Soviet Union and 
Qasim had placed Iraqi communists int.o positions of power. 
The change brought about by Qasim'a embrace of the Soviet 
Union prompted CIA Director Allan DuDes to say puhlicly 
that Iraq was "the most dangeroos spot in the world.• 

The •ssassination of Qasim had been set fur Oct. 7, 

1959, but it was comp1etely botcbed, as &le writes: "One 
former CIA official said that the 22-year-old Saddam lost 
bis nerve and began firing too soon, killing Qasim's driver 
and only wrunding Qssim in the shoulder and arm.. 

Qasim survived and Saddam, whose calf had been 
gra7.E!d. by a fellow would-be •esassin, escaped to 'fil:rit, 
thanks to CIA and Egyptian intelligence agenta, several 
U.S. ,sovernment officiala said. 

Saddam crossed into Syria and was transferred by 
Egyptian intelligence agent& to Beirut, acconling to Dar­
wish and funner senior CIA ofticiala. While Saddam was in 
Beirut, the CIA paid for Saddam'<i apartment and put him 
through a training cwnre, funner CIA ofticials t.old UPI. 
The agency then moved Saddam to Callo. 

During bis time in Cairo Saddam made 1ieqnent 'risita 
t.o the U.S. Embassy where be had cont.ad with CIA agents 
named by &le as Miles Cope1and and CIAstatian chief Jim 
Eichelberg8I: One funner U.S. government ollicial, who 
knew Saddam at the time, said he "was known as having 
no clasa. He was a thug-a cutihroai. • 

Qasim was later killed in a Baath Party coup in 
February 1963. Saddam subseqoently becama bead of the 
secret intelligence apparatus of the Baath Party, aJ..Jihaz a-
Khaa. . 

The CIA.had cultivated •cJoee ties" with Qasi:m's ruling 
Baath Party, as it had. with the intellipnc& senice of 
Egyptian leader Gamel Nassar, actordll>g to a ....teran CIA 
operative, Miles Copeland. who told UPI at these connec>­
tiona in the 1980& 

Roger Morris, a former National SecllrityCouncilst.affer 
in the 1970., in a recent public statement, wnfirmed that 
the CIA had chosen the authoritarian and anti-conmnmist 
Baath Party •as its instrument.• 

The CIA/Def'ense Intelligence Agency relatiooshlp with 
Saddam continued and developed when be became Iraqi 
leadtt The relationship intensified after the start of the 
Jran..Jraq war in September 1980. 

During the war, the CIA regularly sent a t.eam t.o Iraq to 
provide Saddam with battlefield intelligence, according t.o a 
former DIA official 

This funner official said that he personally had signed 
off .on a document that shared U.S. aatellitA! iDtelligence 
with both Iraq and Iran in an attempt to produce a milita:ry 
stalemate "When I signed it, I thought I was losing my 
mind," the former o:fticial told UPI. * 
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b•ing J!lled with all· sorts ot preparedness arguments and ·mis-. 'cnlled Americnn,;i.-,_n ,BrJtla& subject - tbat-J•· alk:[Appj · · ·~ 
npresentntions- as to the present condition. o! the United State» · .. Ml.·f· Qhalnnoo,_. it~~~.:1e&ve-t.O, Ste:id -I- Wish.: to. so.y _ ~;" r_ 
Army nnd Navy; and the P<l"Siblllty nnd prob~blllty __ Of tile. . many ramon and :;ei>Orta-o~AU>--exnggerated .Cb&rncter- iia~­
Unlted States being attacked by foreign toes. . , .. ··-·. - · · , ,, ' appeared,_durlDg_the-laat tew dn7ll'that;even tlle.PreSldent'·wh 
-. ~· Tbis lie "also· included tbe sup11ression_ot_ereey.thlogJI! •. certalDlT Jo aa-.much-~..., &07'-otbei~dttzenc ove~-tb~·: 

opPOS ou o- e es o e eres _ - : · .: .s1tua~on_th¢!S>~nta.ua;.~shonl4.tak:e-Dot:lce....:::.,W ·- ·-- -'· t9: 
ness ot thlS-SCheme has been eonclUBiTiill" defubnstrited.b)' .. the. ,with a· serious: ~etn;:~that.i:iivttes;tbe-'greateit;·~~~~~­
character ot SfirlI. earried-1n the dnlly press tnrougbout the COUh- ·we ought notto-~mad~_the.-p&Wllll ot.destgn.Irig._.mt!n-1.ti~OU:.·0~ 

y s ce ar • . ey nve reso 0 .. 8..DJ' ~.. . r- country.or-ot'".any'fore!gmpower.thatwonld.tlrar.Ua·.li:ltiJ:.a: . 
Stlry to·.commercutliZe I>UDllc sentllDeiit llbd_ !@;dbag .@ hi·· for~ P1ll'POl5I!&-::- WheDOur.Piesident:hu made lils-- ~--
tiOUijr COngress [rifo. ·mikini::? ertrivagant .. ann )!ft!t~! !l'Pifro- that AmertC?!n..,hoilo~ J&-.:at{atab::_tind. that":"".lP'e· must..~=.:· 
prlations for.the Army and )'lavy under .. llie l'iilSe.l!fi\WII§ethal!_ a war to.upllold'.it;:r_ha.._n0.i1Qubt;.jla,wllLJ:lnd cordial au ·~ 
1 t was· necessary .. · Their stock argument!•. tbaUL!&_'.l!.a!rlo_t~- . fn the·Con-ot;_tbe_:P-nlted:Btntea;. liut !:ha President·~= • 
Ism.' They ore playing. on every prejudice and_J1'!Slllo~_!l>!, yet lndlcnted to ~J:hatthepo!Dt.hu beeo·reachedwher&·.~ 
American people." · . · · · a declarntion ot warJuu>,becOJDe,"""""""'7;.c<'Until the-President:. 

Mr. MOORE ot Pennsylvania. Mr. Cbatrmnn, I move to does come-totbl& l>odTW!th.aucl>rntonnation and· tacts as ~:·c'f.· 
strike out the lo.st word.· I am in favor o'f. this-paragraph in the warrant :turtb,ec: a.~oa b:F: COngna,.::.1t:.mB7 not: be.-Well to::.;;~­
Navy appropriation bill, beeause I think the country ought to be aggravate· tile sltua.tiQ_tt b7 gl'ring•. toQ, much credence". to the.-.-~-:_ 
fully prepared for any possible invasion; but l thlnl< the Con- untruthtul nunon that: have lleencbandled about with the evt- :·' •. 
gress ought to be en.ref ul ubout encouraging " rumors ot war " dent purpose of . .ftncllng: some· reason tor prol'okiDi; a decJnmtlon. :- r. 
"'·hen wnr has not actually been deelared. Perhaps it would of war. At another time~ shall-ertemt:ln the B.J:comJ; 11Dder·per;'-:.;~:: .. : 
be safe to leave this matter to the President of the U~ted mission granted tome; certa.lnobservatfons of~~LlriOOln:Wben·: ·-. .::·· 
States nnd to those who have direct knowledge upon the sulr· he was a Member ot. the Honse; With respect-to our Meztci:u1. Com.­
j_ect. I cnll attention. however. not only to these hlse I'e'" pUcattons In J.S4B.:_ • Atpresent I" shall content" mysett by quoting: 
Ports of the Housatontc and about the Oalifoniia, but· the a single sentence from· the· speech.made by Mr .. IJncOln January 
steamship Philadelphia was reported sunk since the President 12 of that year, when ha said: . · 
wns here, nnd yet the next day, after these reports had gone When tile war bqan.:-It-.wu m:r· opinion that all thon. wh~. beeauu: 
over the country llke wild.ti.re and everybody got excited ·about (Jf knowmg too Jtttle,. or- beeauae··ot lmowiDr too mucll, could n(Jt eonlcl--· 
the Philadelphia, which naturally attracted interest in that entloual7 approye tbe conduct· ot tba ~dent (In the beginnlng or It) 
great city and in the State of Pennsylvania, we 'f.ound the Ph-ila.- should, neverthelesa.__ ••- Kooc1 dtt.am_- &Dd pab:iota .remaJD. · aUent: Oil 
delphia hnd safely arrived In port, so that report was aloo in tlat point, A< leut.tUl the warohould 11 .. uded. · · • · · · · • 
e1·ror. Now, whether by design or not I do not know, but It Mr. RAGSD~. Mr. Chairman,. r qU!te ag:fee with the 
seems that most ot these fal!e reporta come from London. gentleman tllat there: 1" too mu eh noise• and that the edltoni of!· 
There seems to be an intense desire there to tell us- about Ger- this countrr ·may mnke:t(K)< much. noise..:. Fortunately:--the sound­
man outrages nnd about American blood shed. on to reign ships ot their voices· does'. not'JIE!Detrnte.- this· Hall,· while some· ·ot the 
or to find that some American ship has been shot up. This noises Which get In here: might: be snddenJr ceased with a great 
colored man-. George Washington-- - · deal o'£pleasure to some--ot:us who have to stay herti.. ' ·-· -

Mr. BARKLEY. Wll! the gentleman yield? . . _ !.fr. MOORE ot 1'1mnsyh1lll1L-·_ Wlll the gentleman y!elil? 
Mr. MOORE ot Pennsylvnnla. I will yield to .the gentleman.. Mr. RAGSDALE.:-Certalilly; -~c---·-~,----·-·--· --- · - ... ---
Mr. BARKLEY. But was not there o. statement in the morn- Mr. MOORE ot.Penns;-1Timh\_·--·-Tb;-i-e~tl~~ ~~--illl~~~i :--

Ing paper that tile colored man on that ship was a Brit!Sh so.Id he, the gen:tleman .trom Dl!nols, had B"!lS<' enough to keep - ·'·'°'~°= 
subject? · .. · · · stll! · ·· ·. · · · ·· · ·· · - · · · · · · · ... '..'.'.~~!: 

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania. I nm coming to tllnt. The Mr. RAGSD..iJ.n.. r1mow->what:he- so.Id, bnt-'-~'dld''.not' CC<c·"o"·~~"= 
dispatches have made. It apjlear that becanse· of the loss ot disclose thetacttbat-hechacLpollttnesa enough, while keeping_. _··-·,c·'f'~;.3 
George Wn.shingion, an alleged ..American Citizen, -we are now stlll. ·to abide .. b7 .. the.. rules- ot the.House 1IL undertaking to .-·:----· .71 ....... ~ 
in position to -declare war agninst Germany. This .morning"s chide me... That.:ts::tor· the-.gentiemo.n•s 1nfnrmn.tiot4 tbe gentJe.. - .: .. _:~~--t? 

~:i;~;~ ~:~:~~;~~ ¥!;~ =_.~.e~.!~c.!:e~:: -~~~~~~i,:.ti~f~:~~~~·:Ji;~~Ji~~~~~:,~--~~·-~~ ·. ·:.;~~~:-~~~~~- .. ,~:= 
~!?Ei!o#~';~~!~:~~:1~.~=g,;~~b'; .un~~~~=~W!:~iif!;!~~2~~i ·:~~;~~'~ 

Now, that is enough to fn11nme every American- the great. edltonn111Ltlte-po~tlcalcollege professors. _r: dl<Lnot. --·_,_-,_c..:~c',.=:20 
- . Mr. FOSS. Wl!l tile gentleman Yield? have the gentleman hunind.at all.. [Applanse.] _ . _ :·- . . . · .:-: . c ~ 
·Mr. MOORE ot Pennsylvnn!a. I will yield. Mr. RAGSDALE.: The gentleman's. mind ls rotber limited .. ·.· ' ' 
:n.rr. FOSS. I n.m very much Interested in what the gentleman · in:its·mem<Jry:' ·-·:~ ..... .:_-:.:;---~;;:;.,;--:-:-:;-~:'":"·-~·--- ~ ·- --· · . - -· ... -~ -· --~~ 

says, but how wlll the gentleman provide a remedy to stop tbese Mr. MOORE of Pennsyrvilnhr."- ·.surely m:r mind is not Jiinlted -- ' 
lDter.nntional thrills which we are receiving,. which the publish· when- I reter--to th~· gerttteman :ti'om-.-South Carolina. - · · __ , · _ · · ~~ 
ers ot these newspope.n place In their headllnes? Would he Mr. RAGSDALE-- The·gentlemani!ays.so.uttle·ou the 1loor. -·----,.,.- _ 
provide for a censorship of the press? . of this Ho- that.he ought to oo given.an opportunity in every. 

Mr. MOORE of Penmylvonia. Not o.t this time. I simply body's time to 00. recognize<L · ~.;ry!eid further to the gen-
nrge tbat tile trne facts and only tile true tacts be reported nt tlemou. trom Pennsylvanl&- [Mr;_ :Mi>Ois] ?. · · · 
this time when we ore at the verge ot an outbreak with a foreign . Mr. MOORE ot Pemisylvanhi.- TJDerely .\vlsh to say that when 
country. [Applanse.J I think It would be better for some ot I speak to tile gent!Oman.from..ScuthparolimL my mind is un-
the editors to ••shut up" when. they do not know what they are limited. .. ~· - _ _. · :.~ ".!'. ,._ ·=:··. - ._ · 
talking about. [Applause.] I think It would oo better !or some Mr. RAGSDAJ:,E;.. r am qU!t& sun,. that Is true. There ore 
ot these·professioiJ.al patriots who have determined our inter ... · a great . .iD&.DT things the i;entleman_paa·scsses that are unllmited. 
natlono.I relntlons In· advance, nnd who insist upon adJlll!tlng His nerve Is one ot them..: [Laughter.) Tho gentleman from 
our diplomatic ruYairs in th1s crisis. . to not only 11 shut up.'' Pennsylvonia,. Mr~. Chairman,- undertakes here to tell. us about 
but go tie a rope around their necks, attach an anchor to it, getting excited o'Vel."_-~e newspapers,_~. he ·undertakes to read 
nnd jump illto the sen. We could better o.Jrord to dispense with from the newspaperir,c th~ proving. that th& coadltlons In Ger· 
thetr··meddlesome services than to plunge the people ot_this many are not-.wh~t U,.ey-are re1>9rted.to be-. in other news--
country Into a foreign war. I think It would be far bettei· tor pnpers. Now,: why- should. we accept. the !tatement trom the 
tills country.· [Applnuse.J · . newspapen. J;elected by; .the gentle.man nn:Y more than he would 

Mr. Chairman, I regret to say It, but we are gradually turnlng acce11t the statements made by other. neWB(lape.n which he has 
over the business of Congress, turning over all our constitutlonnl not selected!. I say. to- the gentleman. that I .. qutte llgree With 1 
rlghts, turning ove.rour powers delegnted by the people, to a lot him that tbe·peopl!tot om-country.ought.not to lie excited or 'j 
ot editors. theorJsts, ana college professors who tll'e not enpable hurried Jnto war,-. but I say::_to·the-gentleman,.-.S1JD128.thetlcth.8! ·~ ~· 
ot conducting our a:troirs and to whom we should not abdlca.te. I am with th& people· .who·. want to-:. p.resenve· peace.J1ere;-:.. a._ =· -~ · .. ~.,~-:·.-

Mr. GARDNER •. · Will tile gentleman yield! . · it Germany has-placed a reoUnintng_ hnild. tqjon· ~ &m!>nssa<!or;- . . · ·-, • 
Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania. I w!11 yield to the gentleman· who went there, la good~ fnith.. tO. i;epreiient.tbiB-'.(}OVernment;. . · . · ·' •. :-;,·?"·, -

from MnsSncbusett5 ntter I h;ive disposed ot George '\\"ash-: as a Representative-ofDIJ'." peoj:Jfeo:Lwisb:to·~eniaust..·~~-:.- :. ~~~~:TT~ --~; 
lugton. TLnughter.J · · · - ·, wltbln ow: "°""""'"' to:bringc him bnck:here·wlthout-regard'. m.,::.::,:'c'''~'i:.;,, ,.,-

'fr~~ ~~~~~nJ:~r'";~~1:. 0~\h~ c~e:~:~~~e~~- ::i~e· ~- -Dnm;·:· wnr~~~~n~1ti~},;-~;'.~~.;~~::·~~-'.;.i:·i:;;-!. - ... --·-- . - -~~:~:: 
papers report this afternoon that George Washington, the so- Mr. RAGSD..u.E;,; Certatnq;; -





,. 
~-~~-

readers, du Berrier knowingly commented 
that he would "lay odds that not a word of 

- 'We are grateful to the Wash- Mr. Rockefeller's speech will be reported 
-: ington Post, the New York in America." As far as the major media are 
, Times, Time magazine, and concerned, du Berrier's prediction came 

by Wiii/am Norman Grl111 

tber great publications whose directors true. 
· ve attended our meetings and respected "Nonsense," you say? "The power elite 

· ·~ir promises of discretion for almost would never conspire to consolidate eco­
. years." The speaker was David Rock- nomic and political power on a global 

· cller, the "Chairman of the Establish- scale." Many Europeans reacted in a sirni­
.• nt," The scene was the June 5, 1991 Jar way when they beard certain "alarm-

derberg meeting in Sand, Germany - ists" outside their mainstream media claim 
~ultra-elite conclave of banking, politi- that elitists among them had created the 
• media; and industrial elites committed Common Market for the purpose of grad­

\vorld government. The subject of this ually building it into a government of Eu­
" "'cular address was the media's role in rope. Now that the Common Market has 
-!;UOting the power elite's objectives. become the EU through a series of steps, 
.~ · would have been impossible for us to and the EU has begun sapping political and 

our plan for the world if we had economic powers from once-sovereign Eu-
bject to the bright lights of public- ropean nations, a power grab once dis­

. g these years," continued Rocke- missed as preposterous is widely recog­
nt the world is now more sophis- nized as fact. But that power grab could not 

·!ind prepared to march towards a have succeeded without the complicity of 
it g()vernment which wiU never again the media moguls on both sides of the At­

. ilr but only peace and prosperity !antic, who portrayed earlier manifesta-
.. .,...hole ofhull'!anil)I." · · tions of the EU as a "free trade" agree­
waylli which Rockefeller's remarlcs ment, thereby providing protective 

···· public ~cally illustrates the coloration for their counterparts in the po­
. chokehold · on the mass . litical elite. 

frcuJ! Rockefeller's open- Thomas Jefferson once famously re­
···: leaked to two indepen- · marlced that it is better to have a newspa­
ijeadoitS. 'They then came per without a government than a govern­
-.·' · · • · i!i1 Benier, an in- rnent without a newspaper. The free press, 

.·· ·· · ~ (JjvlJig in .M'orui- in whatever manifestation - from Reva­
•iii his rieW&letler, . lutionary-era broadsides to "streaming 

. : ROckefeller'• video" and "biogs" on the Internet - plays 
· · · ·~sions to bis· an indispensable role in holding govern­

. ment accountable to the public. But the 
. mi;dia cannot perform this duty if it is it­
... self part of the ruling Establishment - the 

self-appointed elitists like Rockefeller who 
busy themselves planning the future, sup­

: .. ·: · posedly' on behalf of ''the whole of 
···. h~ar,iity." 

Origins DI tbe Media Ellte 
Control over the media has been a long­
term objective of the globalist elite. In Feb­
ruary, 1917. Congressman Oscar Callaway 
placed a statement in the Congressional 
Record describing the origins of what he 
called the "newspaper combination." Ac­
cording to that account, the J.P. Morgan 
Banking interests and their .allies "got to­
gether 12 men high up in the newspaper 
world and employed them to select the 
most influential newspapers in the United 
States and [the] sufficient number of them 
to control generally the policy of the daily 
press in the United States." 

Beginning with a list of 179 papers, the 
12 men pared down the list. Ultimately, the 
cabal "found it was only necessary to pur­
chase control of 25 of the greatest papers. 
The 25 papers were agreed upon; emis­
saries were sent to purchase the policy, na­
tional and international, of these papers; an 
agreement was reached; the policy of the 
papers was bought, to be paid for by the 
month; an editor was furnished for each 
paper to properly supervise and edit infor­
mation ... [on matters] considered vital to 
the interests of the purchasers." 

The Morgan interests figured promi­
nently in the "iiiternational Angl<>phile net­
work" identified by the late Georgetown 
University historian Carroll Quigley as the 
spine of the global power elite. Quigley 
was more than just another tweedy acade­
mic: From bis position at Georgetown, be 
played a key role in mentoring many indi­
viduals who went on to occupy critical po­
sitions. Among his students was Bill Clin­
ton, who paid homage to Quigley in his 
acceptance speech at the 1992 Democrat­
ic convention. 

In bis 1966 work Tragedy and Hope, 
Quigley - after writing disdainfully of 
"conspiracy theorists" - admitted the ex­
istence of a partially submerged elite that 
"operates, to some extent, in the way the 
radical Righi believes the Communists act. 
In fact, this network, which we may iden­
tify as the Round Table Groups, has no 
aversion to cooperating with the Commu­
rusts, or any other groups, and frequently 
does so. I know of the operations of this 
network because I have studied it for twen-
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ty years and was permitted for two years, 
in the early 1960s, to examine its papers 
and secret records. I have no aversion to it 
or to most of its aims and have, for 
much of my life, been close to it and 
many of its instruments." The net­
worlc's "aim," Quigley continued, is 
"nothing less than to create a world 
system of financial control in private 
hands able to dominate the political 
system of each country and the 
economy of the world as a whole." 

Just as significantly, the tiny 
CFR clique has for decades had 
a virtual stranglehold on the ex­
ecutive branch of the U.S. gov­
ernment, as well as much of 
academe. 

Voice of the "Rullng Class" 
Carroll Quigley - like David 
Rockefeller - specifically iden­
tified the New York Times and 
the Washington Post as key 

media organs of the power elite. The 1lmes, 
with utterly unwarranted self-assurance, 
designates itself the arbiter of "All the 

In his October 30, 1993 "Ruling Class 
Journalists" essay, Washington Post om· 
budsman Richard Harwood candidly re· 
marked about how the CFR dominates our 
news media. Harwood described the coun· 
cil as "the closest thing we have to a ruling 
Establishment in the United States .... [Its 
members are] the people who, for more 
than half a cenmry, have managed our in· 
temational affairs and our military-indus· 
trial complex." After listing the executive 
branch positions then occupied by CFR 
members, Harwood continued: "What is 
distinctively modem about the council 
these days is the considerable involvement 

of journalists and other media fig· 
ures, who account for more than 10 
percent of the membership." 

'"The editorial page editor, deputy 
editorial page editor, executive edi· 
tor, managing editor, foreign editor, 
national affairs editor, business and 
financial editor and varions writers 
as well as Katharine Graham, the 
paper's principal owner, represent 
the *ishington Post in the council's 
membership," observed Harwood. 
He went on to describe CFR repre­
sentation among the owners, man­
agement, and editorial personnel for 
the other media giants - the New 
York limes, Wall Street Journal, Los 
Angeles Times, NBC, CBS, ABC, 
and so on. These media heavy­
weights "do not merely analyze and 
interpret foreign policy for the Unit­
ed States; they help make it," he 
concluded. 

The "Round Table Groups" 
stemmed from a secret society 
(Quigley's phrase) created by 
British magnate Cecil Rhodes to 
unite the world - beginning with 
the English-speaking dominions -
under "enlightened" elitists like 
himself. World War I and the post­
war proposal for a League of Na­
tions resulted from the Round Table 
cabal's machinations. During the 
post-war Versailles "Peace Confer­
ence," noted Quigley, this covert net· 
work decided to establish ''in Eng­
land and in each dominion, a front 
organization to the existing Round 
Table Group. This front organiza­
tion, called the Royal Instimte of In­
ternational Affairs, had as its nucle­
us in each area the existing 
submerged Round Table Group. In 
New York it was known as the Coun­
cil on Foreign Relations .... " 

Exposl119 llHI powar elltll: Georgetown history professor 
Carroll Quigley, mentor to Biii Clinton and other polltical 
notables, documented the existence, tactics, and objectives 
of tha CFA-domlnated power elite in his studies Tragedy and 
Hope and The Angla·American Establishment Quigley, who 
approved of the power ellte's objectives, believed that their 
covert role in shaping modern history should be made 
public. 

Harwood's stunning expos6 con­
firms that the news media, rather 
than providing a check against the 
abuse of power by our ruling elite, 
are instead a key part of a political 
cartel. Rather than offering an inde­
pendent perspective on our rulers' 
actions, the Establishment media 
act as the ruling elite's voice-con­
ditioning the public to accept, and The Council on Foreign Relations 

(CFR) boasts a membership of only about 
4,000. But its roster includes literally hun­
dreds of powerful figures occupying key 
positions in the media - not merely writ­
ers, reporters, and news anchors who de­
liver the news, but also editors, publishers, 
and executives who define what news is 
and how it is covered (See page 13 for a 
partial list of CFR members in the media.) 

6 

News that's Fit to Print," while the Post is 
the voice of official Washington. Even in 
the cyber age, these two hoary papers (both 
of which are longtime CFR redoubts) set 
the tone for most news coverage, defining 
issues and setting the limits of "re­
spectable" opinion. But the CFR's choke. 
hold on media influence extends well be­
yond the Manhattan-Washington conidor. 

I I 

even embrace, Insider designs that other­
wise might not be politically attainable. 

Somalla and Yugoslavia 
Consider, for example, Somalia, cited by 
Harwood a.'I "Exhibit A" to illustrate how 
the CFR ruling class journalists "help 
make" foreign policy. 

In December 1992, American troops 
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were deployed to Somalia under UN com­
mand as part of a supposedly humanitari­
an mission that morphed into a campaign 
to disarm the Somali people. The Somalia 
mission represented a significant milestone 
in the UN' s evolution into a world govern­
ment body. It was the first time the UN in­
vaded a country for "humanitarian" rea­
sons, and then used the militaiy occupation 
to impose a new government. And this 
mission was carried out primarily by the 
u .s. military; 

Outside of a tiny handful of carnpus­
bound utopian leftists, there was no con· 
stituency among the American public for 
this use of our military. How, then, did this 
n:rlssion come about? "American troops are 
there [in Somalia} ... because of a decision 
by NBC to air BBC film of starving So­
malian children," explained Harwood. "It· 
set off a chain reaction in the press and hu­
manitarian concem among the public, 
forcing the Bush administration to 
intervene~· · · 

The 1999 bombing ofYugoslavia by the 
UN's NATO affiliate· occurred because of 
a similar media campaign, and it repre-: 
sented another· significant siep toward 
world government. For inonths-before the 
bombing began in April of thai year, the_ 

electronic arid print media bathed the pub­
lic in stories of acts of genocide purport­
edly committed by Serbs against ethnic 
Albanians in Kosovo. 

During the 78-day NATO terror bomb­
ing, the public was fed a steady stream of 
lurid atrocity stories: Tens of thousands of 
Albanian men and boys were suppasedly 
being slaughtered; Serb forces in Kosovo 
were supposedly engaging in systematic 
rape; bodies of civilian victims were pur­
portedly being fed to Nazi-style crematori~ 
It was only after the bombing ended that the 
public was told that thco atrocity accounts 
and casualty figures were (in the wmds of. 
a July 2, 1999 USA Today front-page story) 
"greatly eimggerated. ... Instead of 100,000. 
ethnic Albanian men feared murdered by 
rampaging Serbs, officials now estimate . 
that abOut 10,000 were killed." 

That figure would continue to decline 
as forensic investigators gained access to . 
Kosovo: By November 1999, the UN ie- . 

ported that the official death toll was 2,108, ·. 
a figure including both Albanian and Serb 
victims of tJie lengthy and brutal. civil war; 
But by this time, the UN had delivered 
Kosovo into the hands of the so-caned 
Ko8ovo Liberation Army, a drug-peddling' 
terrorist groul' armed and trained with !he 

assistance of Osama bin Laden. 
The examples of Somalia and Kosovo il­

lustrate the efficiency with which the opin­
ion cartel can mobilize the public on be­
half of foreign military crusades that 
advlincc the cause of world govemment­
withciut even explicitly stating that world 
government is thco goal. Prior to the 
media's "humanitarian" propaganda cam­
paigns, neither Somalia nor Kosovo fig­
ured prominently among the typical Ami:r­
ican's cimcerns. But the media's diligent, 
relentless efforts to indoctrinate the public 
made· those military campaigns possible. 
The resulting carnage claimed. the lives of 
thousands of innocent people, solidified . 
the UN's hold~ our nation's militaiy, set 
precedents for UN military intervention to 
enforce i!S cteci-ecs,_and engendered hatred 
of the United States abroad. 

Chearleadeni far Glilballsm ' 
Of course, media cbeerleading for Insider 
objectives is ni:>t confined to foreign pol­
icy. Fcir example, the media elitists IQCllS 
on crimes committed· with guns while ig­
noring crimes pievented by law~abimng 
gun owners to condition the public for 
stricter·gllJI control laws leading to confis­
cation. They point to ''bard case" examples 
of Americans without health insiirance to 
·create support for sbcialized medicine, 

· ' They fan the flamcos llffear regarding sup­
posed environinental crjscos to ''.jnstify" 
regulating all hillruin activitY that suppos­
edly barmS the env1ronn1ent. 

Iii a sense, the "news" media generally 
tell one story: The saga of Government u 
Savillr, On nearly every conceivable issuco, 
domes.tic or foreign; news stories arc de­
signed to'encourage readers and viewers to 
look to government intervention as a 
solution. · 
· In brief, the mass media are guilty of 

something more serious than mere sloppi­
ness in reporting facts, or chronic liberal 
bias. The Establishment media are con­
scious, willing accomplices in the power 
elite's drive for global control.. · 

To control the world, the power elite 
j must conquer the public mind. Americans 
:! can avoid that fate if they learn to recog­
~ nize the strategy and tactics used by the 

Propagandizing for UI wars: Acc()rdingfo Washington Post ombudsman Richard Harwood, the media to advance the drive for global con-
"rullnv class )oumalfsts" played a decisive role Jn bringing about the UN's 1992 invasion and trol - and then unite with like-minded 
occupation of Somalia. The media cartel has played a similar role in subsequent UN/NATO people in an organized effort to educate 
military ventures in Bosnia and Kosovo. and mobi!i2e the public. • 
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PHONEY WAJl ON IERB.QRISM 

Attomevs who work for the U.S. Department of Justice wrote proposed anti­
terrorism legisliition during the George Bush. Sr. administration in the miJ 
1980s. One of the authors, a female attorney publicly stated people would have 
to be killed befo:re Congress would pass it. 

On February 26. 1993, a car bomb destroyed portions of the World Trade Center 
in N.Y.C., the F.:!!.I. not only knew in advance of the bombing, they furrtished the 
ingredients for 1:he bomb (Neur York Times, October 2S, 1993). Not enough dl!aths 
resulted, howe,·er, to arouse the ire of Congress and pass the anti-tenorism 
legi5lation. 

On April 19, 1~·;5, the Murrah Fl!di!ral Building in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
was bombed by Timothy McVeigh. who reportedly used a fertilizer car bomt-. 
however, an ins::ue investigator tolJ me that besiun McVeigh, there were at least 
eleven others involved with thl! bombing, including Middle Eai>terners. This 
bombing killed 168 people, possibly 169. One year later, anti.-tenorism 
li!gislation was passed that took away many of our Constitutional rights and ch·il 
li~rties, such ;u indiscriminatl! wire taps, and in some instancl!S an individual 
does n.:it face hi! accuser in court. 

• 
On September 11, 2001. two planl!s flew into the World Trade Center towers in 
New York City. I have witnesses who saw and heard systematic. simultaneous 
explosions on the top floors of thl! World Trade Center ~owers before thoey 
collapsed. The country is into an uproar. Citizens are demanding protection. As 
a result more stringent anti-terrorism measures will be passed. Thoe president is 
attempting to e!ltablish a new, gigantic U.S. Government agency, Homelan.! 
Security, that wciuld oversee programs, such as having one in every twenty-four 
Americans a\."t a1; a "snitch" (shaJes of Nazi Germany in 1933), and allow U.S. 
military penoM•!l to l!nforce laws against the civilian population. in violation .:if 
Posse comitatus. The anti-terrorism legislation is written undoer the guise of 
protecting us, h•:•wever the real purpose of this legislation is to strip us of our 
rights. 

On May l, 177b (;i Communist holiday), after having been commissioned to 
dl!vise a plan to control thl! wealth, natural resources and manpower of the entirl! 
world, Adam ·.veishaupt. a Jesuit who had defected .t'rom Christianity, 
announced on b~!ha!i of the Illuminati, the twenty-five goals for achieving this 
plan. The gow iJicluded the corruption of the youth through sex and drugs. and 
control of thl! pI'1!55 (See the U.S. Congressional R11eord February 9, 1917, page 
2947, where Congressman Calloway aMOunced that the J.P. Morgan interests 
bought 25 of America's leading newspapers, and inserted their own editors, in 



order to control the media). Another •telling" goal - one applicable to our recent 
terrorist attacks, is to create a preconceived "reign of terror, and then make 
ourselves appeu as the savion of the oppressed, and champiol'IS of the 
workers#, to quot:e Adam Wieshaupt. who then added, H And we are intuested 
in just the opposit·e". (85% of these goals have been completed) 

A US. Anny Sptdal Forces officer recently told me that the U.S. Government is 
operating a "hu~;e" terrorist training camp in Greece. A reliable source has 
advised that Osai:na Bin Laden met with OA representatives from July 4 through 
July 14, 2001 in the city oi Dubai (member of the United Arab group). The CIA 
representatives rt!·tumeii to the United States on July 15, 2001. 

The common de1-.ominator in all of the above-mentioned terrorist attacks is the 
r-.liddle East conr1ection. Did our intelligence agencies know in advance of these 
attacks? I think ,1.0. Should our intelligence agencies have known in advance of 
these attacks, even if they were not implicated? Yes. Did our intelligence 
agencies directly or indirectly participate in these terrorist attacks? I suspect so. 
Did these terrori!Jt attacks occur in order to take away many of our civil liberties 
and Constitution;al rights. in an effort to more effectively control the population, 
looking toward the Illuminati takeover of our country and the world? I believe 
so. But, don't l:ake my word for this: Research it for yourself. Refer to 
www.educate-vo!Jrselt.org, or write to me for the information that I have 
obtained from my 23 years of research. 

Ted Gunderson, Hetired FBI So!nior Special Agent In Charge 
(Memphis, Dalhu1 and Los Angeles Divisions) 
P.O. Box t8000-2!:i9, Las Vegas, Nevada, 8911" 
Tele: (310) 364-2280 
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Called Off the T1ail? FBI Agt?nts Probing Terror Links Say They Were 
Told. ·Lei Sleep·ing Dogs Lie 

By Brian Ross and Vic Waller 
Dec. 19 

- Two veteran FBI investigators say they were ordered to slop 
investigations into a suspecled terror cell linked lo Osama bin Laden's 
al Qaeda network and the Sept. i 1 attacks. 

In a dramatic interview with ABCNEWS, FBI special agents and par1ners 
Robert Wright and John Vincent say they were called off criminal 
investigations of suspected lerrorisls lied lo the deadly bombings of 
two U.S. embassies in Afnca. U.S. off1c1ats say al Qaeda was 
responsible for the embassy attacks and the Sept. 11, 2001, attacks in 
the United States. 

"September the 11th is a direct result of the incompelenc:e of /he FBl's 
International Terrorism Unit. No doubt about that. Absolutely no doubt 
about that." Wright said. "You can't know the things I know and not go 
public: 

In the mid-1990s. with growing terrorism in the Middle East, the two 
Chicago-based agents were assigned to track a connection to Chicago, a 
suspected terrorist cell that would later lead them to a link with·Osama -
bin Laden. Wright says that when he pressed lor authonzation to open a 
criminal investigation into the money trail, his- supervisor stopped him. 

"Do you know what his response was? 'I think it's 1ust better lo let 
sleeping dogs lie,'" said Wright. "Those dogs weren't sloepmg. They 
were training. They were getting ready." 

The FBI says its handling of the matter was appropriate at the lime. 

"Tr uthlully, if 9/i 1 had not occurred, we wouldn't be here (giving lhe 
interview]." said Vincent. a 27-yearveleran at the bureau until he 
retired a few days after being interviewed by ABCNEWS. "Because of 9111, 
we're here because we see the danger." 

'You Will Not Open Criminal lnvesligations' 

The suspected terrorist cell in Chicago was the basis of the 
investigation, yet Wright, who remains with the FBI, says he soon 
discovered that all the FBI intelligence division wanted him to do was 
to follow suspected terrorists and file reports - but make no arrests. 
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''The supervisor who was there from headquarters was righl straight· 
across iiom me and slarted yellong at me: 'You will not open cnminal 
1nvesbgabons. I forbid any of you. You will nol open cnrnnal 
invesngallons against any at these mtel&gence subjeclS.'" Wright' 
Sal . 
~ 

Even though they were on a terrorism task force and said they hactproof · 
of criminal activity, Wright said he was told not to pursue the matter. 

l{t~ 998 al Oaeda terrorists bombed-two Ametican embassies in Africa. The 
r· 

agents say some of the money for the attacks led back to the people they 
had been tracking in Chicago and to a powerful Saudi Arabian 
businessman, Yassin al-Kadi. Al-Kadi is one of 12 Saudi businessmen 
suspected of funneing millions of dollars to al Qaeda and who had 
extensive business and financial lies in Chicago. 

Yet, even alter the bombings, Wright said FBI headquarters wanted no 
arrests. 

"Two months after the embassies are hit in Africa. they wanted to shut 
down the criminal investigation," said Wright. "They wanted to kill it." 

The move outraged Chicago federal.JV'osecutor Mark Fless11er. who was 
assigned to the case despite efforts right and Vincent say were made by 
supenors to block the probe. Flessner said Wnght and Vincent were 
helping him build a strong criminal case against al-Kadi and others. 

"There were powers bigger than I was in the Justice Department and 
within the FBI that simply were not going to let it [the bu1ldmg of a 
criminal case] happen. And 11 didn't happen," Flessner said. 

He said he still couldn't figure out why Washington stopped the case -
whether rt was Saudi influence or bureaucratic ineptitude. ~ 

"I think there were very serious mistakes made," said Flessner. "And I 
think. ii perhaps cost. it cost people their ives ultimately." 

Muslim Agenl Relused to Record .Fellow Muslim, Agent Says_ 

"He wouldn1 have any problems interviewing or recording somebody who 
wasn1 a Muslim, but he could never record another Musim." said 
Vincent. 

Wright said he "was floored" by Abdel-Hafiz's refusal and immediately 
called the FBI headquarters. Their reaction surprised him even more: 
"The supervisor from headquarters says, Well, you have to understand 
where he's coming from, Bob.' I said no, no. no, no, no. I understand 
where I'm coming from," said Wright. "We both took the same darrm oath to 
defend lllis country against all enemies foreign and domeslic. and he 
just said no? No way in hell." 

Far from bei reprimanded, Abdel-Hafiz was romoted to one of the FBl"s 
most important anti...terrorism posts. the American Embassy in Sau 
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Arabia, to handle investigations for the FBI in that MusUm country. 

The FBI said it was unaware of the allegations against the Muslim agent 
when he was sent to Saudi Arabia or of two similar incidents described 
lo ABC NEWS by agents in New York and Tampa. Fla. They said Abdel-Hafiz 
contributed significantly lo many successful terror investigations. 

In a statement to ABCNEWS. the FBI also defended the agent. saying he 
had a right to refuse because the undercover recording was supposed to 
lake place in a mosque. 

But former prosecutor Flessner said that was a lie and the mosque was 
never part of the plan. 

'What he (Abdel-Hafiz) sai<J was, ii was against his religion to record 
another Mustim. I was dumbfounded by that response." said Flessner. "And 
I had perfectly appropriale conversations with the supervisors of his 
home office and nothing came of it." 

Closing In on Bin Laden Money Trail 

On Sept. 11, 2001, the two agents watched the terror attacks in honor, 
worried that men they could have stopped years earlier may have been 
involved. 

The White House confirmed their fears. One month alter the attacks, the 
U.S. government officially identified al-Kadi - the same man the FBI had 
ordered Wright and Vincent lo leave alone years earlier - as one of bin 
Laden's important financiers. 

Al-Kadi told ABCNEWS he can prove his total innocence, repeatedly 
denying, from his office in Riyadh, any connection to bin Laden or al 
Qaeda. 

"Not even one cent weflt to Osama bin Laden," he said. 

But on Dec. 6, U.S. Customs agents, as part of their own investigation, 
conducted a midnight search of a Boston-area company believed to be 
secretly owned and controlled by al-Kadi. · 

The company provides computer software to the FBI and other key federal 
agencies. which means al-Kadi .and his employees could have had access to 
some of the government's most sensitive secrets~ 

Al-Kadi is on tl>e U.S. government's "dirty dozen· fist of leading terror 
financiers being invesligated by the CIA. The federal government says it 
is pursuing possible criminal charges. 

"I was refieved that Customs was picking it up ... where we failed big 
time," said Wright. "There's so much more. God, there's so much more. A 
lot more." 

Copyrighl © 2002 ABC News lnlernet Ventures. 
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Subj; FBI Newe(Agenta Say Ruby Rld9• Probe Shl•lded FBJ Bra•) 
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7/23101 
Agents say Ruby Ridge probe shielde<t FBI brass 
By Jem,1 Seper · 
THE w,~SHINGTON TIMES 

The FBrs recently released disciplinary r&\iaw, one fer senior 
executr.as and another for rank-and-file agents, has been criticized fer 
being u·ilair. 

Ageots John E. Roberts. unit chief br the bureau's Otlice of 
Pmfessional Responsibility, and .John Werner, ""1o spent 27 years with the FBI 
befOre t1is 1999 retirement, told a Senate committee last week they were 
tllreatened and Intimidated by senior FBI managers during an in...estigation of 
the bumau's role In the fatal shooting at Ruby Ridge. Vicki WeaVM, her 
14-year-old son, Ssmue~ and Dei'uty U.S. M81'$hal William F. Degan an were 
ki lied d1Jring the standoll in Augu:1t 1992. 

Mr. Roberts said the 1999 in,,.1stlgalion -which he was assigned to 
condUcr. - urico....~ the fact that se...,ral senior FBI super'oisors were 
in\Oh.ed in "serious misconduct" during the incident, but nobody was ......,. 
chargeci or disciplined because al FBI cronyism. 

He t,..tified bekn the Senate Judkiery Ccmmittee that a l"eloiew of an 
initial Fl31 inquiry Into the standoft' shortly after It occumtd round that 
"significant inte.-.iewa" had not been ~ed and that accusations of 
misconduct by the senior FBI managers had ne- been ino,estlgated. 

Mr. Roberts also told Ilia cornmiHee. which Is conducting 0"8f'Slght 
hearings into recent FBI bhmders, that "critical inter\.iews" of agents 
assigned to a command post during the standQlfwere n8'.9r conducted anc that 
a reqt.ilred "a:'ter-ection report" oU'tlinlng the FBrs role in the Ruby Ridge 
incidenl turned up missing. 

He described the Hnior FBI supe...isors ill\Ofl.ed in the standot'f as 
•popular indiloiduals" within the bureau and suggested that some FBI managers 
sought to fal.or their friends anc associates at the highest lewis of the 
agency. He labeled as "outrageous" an uttimate decision by the Justice 
Depattnlllllt - which was ,,_,.made public - that they had committed no 
wrongdt~ng. 

Mr. Roberts told the committee that during the Ruby Ridge inquiry, he 
and Mr. Werner - also assigned ~o the probe - we111 told by senior FBI 
managus "that we did not work br the FBl that our assignment to the Ruby 
Ridge inws1igation could hao.e an impact on our careefll and that being 
ass1gn1d to the 1nwst1gaflon would not be good !or us in the end.• 

Mr. Werner testified that senior FBI supen.isors sought to protect 
•certain peers• from discipline In the Idaho stanclolr by "conducting a sloppy 
and ino:mplete im.astigatlon," but noted that the same superJsors were "most 
witling \.:J hang lower lier employees out lo dry." 

"Hiding behind a well of arrogance: senior managers are Intolerant of 
any su~:geslion that their way Is 'vrong, •he said. "lhey use intimidation and 
retaliab:in against anyone who v.:1uld be so impertinent as to challenge their 
interesh. • 
~Nemer said that some FEll soper\isors are motiwted·by 
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"self..praseiwtion and self-int8111St al any cost.• adding lhat Mr. Roberts' 
career at lhfl FBI - which CQntinu•M - had ~ "seriously impaired" because 
of his pursuit of high-profile cases ill'IDMng senior FBI personnel. 

"1l1eae retal~ prac:tic:ee llUlCI a c:h~ling message to any Olhet agent 
who mis·hl be charged with simila1· im.tigations," he aaid. 

Sen. C11arlee E. Grasele'(, kM• Republican and a member oflhe S.-te 
Judlciarr Committee. which hes c...night of ttw FBI, said he is concamlld 
abcut an "Institutional am:igance" within the FBI in the way it deals with 
Its own employees. 

"Part of this arrogance ties with the bureau's propensity ID place image 
and publicity befcre basics and fundamentals," he said, adding that FBI 
Director-designate Robert s. Mueller will haw to deal with what Mr. Grass1ey 
calls a ' dOUble standard" of hOW the FBI trealS its nmk-anrHle agents. 

"It is clear that a double-standard exists today within the FBI, one for 
&enior c1ficial& and another for the· rank in:l 1ile, • Mr. Graaaley eaid. 
"While line agents are routinely gilen penalties that are by the book,' 
senior c1!icials are routinely only gi\en a 'slap on the wrist.~ 

Senior managers inside the FBI are cOl1$idered members of the Senior 
Executi.e SeNce (SES). A Senate rjQcumenl titled "Policy and ,Supporting 
Pcsitior1s • and nicknamed "the P um Book" describes SES as a "personnel system 
cowrln~t top-18..al policy, super.isory and managerial pcsitions in most 
federal 1igencies. • 

RecJrds shew that in Maron 1997, FBI Director Louis J. Freeh established 
new d"1Sciplinary procedures fw lhe bureau's rank and ftle and directed thm 
disciplinary measures in the FBl's Senior Executiw Serlice were to confonn 
·as clo1•ely as feasible.• He chan~ that order in Aupt 2000, deeiding to 
"re.Ase o:iur SES disciplinary procoduras to minor those for all other 
employ•!leS. • 
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partnership. Later. he returned to Frankfort where he eecured control 
and ownership of tbe business which had been established by his father 
in 1750. The Red Shield was still proudly dieplayed ov'!r the door. 
Knowing the secret significance of the Red Shield Amschel Mayer Bauer 
d<icided to adopt it 1111 the new family name. Red Shield in German i1 
Roth Schild and thus The House of Rothschild came into being. 

Amschel Mayer Bauer lived until 1812. He had five sons. All of 
theni were specially-trained to become Captains of High Finance. 
Nathan, one of the sons, showed exceptional ability and, at I.he age of 
twenty-one, went to Engand with the definite purpose of eecuring control 
of the Bank of England. 'I'he purpose was to use thie control to work 
!n conjunction wit~ his fathe~ and other bro~hers to set up, and co~eol-
1date, an Intetnabonal Bankmg Monopoly m Europe. The combmed 
wealth of the International Banking Pool could then be used to further 
the secret arub1tione hie father had made known to all his sons. To 
prove hi~ ~bility, Nathan Rothschild turned £20,000, with which he 
had been etitrusted, into £60,000 in three years. 

In etudying the World Revolutionary Movement it is important to 
remember that The Rod Flag was the symbol of the French Revolution 
and every revolution since. More significant still ie the fact that when 
Lenin, financed by International Bankers, overthrew the Rm1eian 
Government and established the first Totalitarian Dictatorehip in 
1917, the design of the flag w1111 a Red Flag, with a Hammer and 
Sickle, and THE STAR OF JUDEA imposed. 
. In 1773 w:hen_Mayer Rothschild, will! !>nly_ thirty year.II_ o!_•_ge, h~ 
mviled twe'rve otber weaftnv and 111!luenhal tnen fo meeI rum m Frank-

~tr!~1.ib~n:U~~h~n1t:1ii-!~a~!~i:oi1A~"l./:~~=Jo~::;. 
Movel!J.~_Ilt and _use i_t_ "!..~~e!_r _},{arwal of Action to w!n_u_!ti1!1!_~~~<?ntrol 
orll1e wedth, natilril.I re1outceil, and man-power of the emue world. 

Rothachild revealed how the English Revolution had been organized. 
He pointed out the mistakes and errors· that had been made. The revolu­
tionary period had been too long. The elimination of reactionaries had 
not been accomplished with suJficlent speed and ruthle1mesa. The 
planned reign of terror, by which the subjugation of the muaea was to 
be accomplished speedily, had not been put into effective operation. Even 
after all these mistakes had been made the initial purpol!e of the revolu­
tion had been achieved. The bankers who instigated the revolution had 
established control of the national economy an4 conl!Olidated the national 
debt. By means of intrigue carried out on llil international scale they 
had increued the national debt steadily by loaning the money to fight 
the war• and rebellions they he.d fomented since 1694. 

Ba11ing his argumente on logic and oound reaeoning, Mayer Rothschild 
pointed out that the financial re•ults obtgjned as the result of the Eng­
lish Revolution would be aa nothing when compared to the lln&ncial 
rewarde to be obto.ined by 11 French Revolution provided tbOl!e present 
agreed to unity of 11un10se, and put into effect his carefully thought out 
and revised revolutionary plan. The project would be backed by all the 
power th..t could be purchased with their pooled resources. Thie agree­
ment reached, Mayer Rothschild unfolded hie re•.•olutionary plan. By 
clever manipulation of their combined wealth it would be po,,.ible to 
create such adverse economic conditione that the m"""e• woult'. be re<lu""d 

to a state bordering on starvation by unemployment. By use of cleverly 
conceived propaganda it would be easy to pince the blame for the adverse 
economic conditions on the King, hiR Court, the Nohleo, the Church, 
Industrialists, and the employers of labour. Their paid propaga.ndiste 
would arouse feelings of hatred and revenge ngainst the ruling classes 
by exposing all real and alleged caAee of extravagance, licentious conduct, 
injuetice, oppression, and persecution. They would also invent infamies 
to bring into'disrepute others who might, if left alone, interfere with 
their over-all plfins. • · 

. After t)>e"g~11_1J_ral introduction to build l!P, ~n ~ntjiµs,iastic reception 
for'"}lie"Ji1'!t _ _be,wlls about t~ unfold, Ifothscli1ld turn~~ to a mamJ_scr\pt 
~jt~~eCied t?Jead a care!ulty .rr~pa~ed plan o}"';tion._ . The Iollow;­
!j6 ~ wliaLl_lutye _ ~een 8'"8Ure_4. _!8 __ a __ con~ellse_tl versi<:Jn 9f _Jhe plol by 
w c Jhi cQ:l).e_plj'j!tors .hoped to _9lltain ultima~e ,undisputed co.ntrol pf 
\li~ . .weJ!.t!l; 11_11.tural resou_rc~s, and_111a_n·po.ll'er !>f the entire _world. 

l. J'the lP!~_ei:_ etai;ted. to unfold, the, plot by saying ,that bcoa~se •;'>~ 
!!1..!'i£!:t~_ njen '!~re 1ncl1.n~d to ~l!.'f rather. t~an t~ good the best ree!il ~ 
!!.J?Tei'lllllg fhem __ ·. _ could be ohiiune_ a_ by_ llBIIl .. p; vrnlence and terronem 

~Jwi! .. · i~\:~~e~!~iii~ac~:l0i!~-1~1ij:~t~el,_riit31n.iida -t~i~dlnrot~t_ 
1c Wii! aftefW!ifi!s c anged to . LAW. He argued _ thlit LAW "1l8 

FlITfCJYoil!y Iii dfegui8e: - He reii.soried H was logical lo coiicliiae l.,~t 
"Ji. ff,~ lliii.>6 of nalur.e -~g'li{ li<i!J'! _lnr:cr' .. 

2. He next 1111eerted that 11olitical freedom is an idea and not a fact . 
Ile etateil. lJint Jn order to USUTJl politicnrpower alf Uiat .;.;Ba neceo•ary 
W'inOJ>!e~cli _'Lltierirum; 80 lh~CU!e'eF•cforitle1.for the, sake_ or Btl idea, 
1tould j'I~ld, eom~ of th~! ,power ~:rid_ prerogatives winch the plotter. 
k!!a l~en g&,{her rog~,!Ji_er_.i_nfo .tbeJr_q~ hancls. 

3. The_!P..eaker asserted that the Power of_ Gold. h,ad usurped. the 
po"!_erol Illl@r-11.l rulen __ ~,ve_n ___ then,__ j.e. 1.773 •. _He reminded his audienct! 
Uii£lhe-re liii.d been ii._ tJ!lle .~he.n .F41TR had. ruled but stated that once 
MEDOM ~an_-lJeen •Ji"l!stituted JorJl'.A,ITH the people did not know: 
holl' {O"use a ID moderation. He argued that because of_ this fact it Wiii 

~carro· wume that theyrouW."._-_,seJhe idea. !'t Fli~EDOM, to bring 
, ul.~AS!t~A,RS." Hl) po1nle~ put thabl was 1mmaler1al to the 
BUceeM of IUS plan w1ieiller tlie eat11.hhehed governments were destroyed 
liI:!iitefii.i. I or_~!fk-' rii!IJ(!ef._J>e •. ca.~1e J_n. e __ Viclor. ha_d ?.f_. neceMity to seek 
ffi..•EL~l .'!:l!l!!t!lr __ w:hic_}J __ ··l• ~n!J.f'.!ly _in our Jr.g_n!k .. ~ • 

4. He argued that the use of any_ and all means to reach their llnal 
g?!:!_ wll8 fu~tille~ on t~e grou~d,a,.that the .ruler who governed, by the 
moril Code wy,not. a sktl,led poht}911tn.h~cauee.be left. him~elf vt. .. nero.bl,, 
ir.iid.. in li,n_ iiitllttble positfo!l_On.hi~-- throne. He_sllid ."Thos• who wi.,h 
to ~le. mu.d ~~11e r~course _to :~nnfng _l!'!t_f to 17111h-Ji_elitye_ bec,a!"'e ,,ireal. 
Mlwnal gualthes, like fr_arik.nea&_ allil Tione.!y, are lllfta __ ,n polihc~. ' ' 
- 5. He- werted .. Our. right 1;,,, in force. The word RIGHT ia_ an 

abatriu:Tl7ii1ug1.t and ptivea noihlng: fond a new JUGIJ.T ... to at~acl: 
'6j__J7ie RIGHT-of the strong, and to _1caller. to_ the wind1 all. e:ri&ting 
ff!!'.!!~~- of ort1er and regula/ion,. to rtc_orUtMJct all t%isting iMtitutiom, 
~ 1'in! _.;; the orlrfnlll lhMrl" on •htch OlaH War w•• uTtlmaUly o~nl'M'd. 
• • Thl1 1t1~em·.nt In the orig-fnl1 d1JCUmf'tlt11 •hOuld r-onvln~ •11 but tht bl111MI thet l.bt1 
IPl!•k•r ..r11 not a R1bhf nr Khtf'r nf lht Jewt nor w•11 hP. •tMrr•'"lngo F.ld""' •ni'I Ra.bbl• M· 
Nnlf' It Wit t·1f' Oolihnnttht, lhf' n1nhf't.1rnr1 .. t!ll 11.nd thf'!r 11.fllllatf'i. h1 l!nmml'tf't 11.n1l ln.iulli:ry 
•ho ln 1'11 \t•d the wealth of the Wllt1d In their h•nd1 •• lhP.T h•nJ It 1t111 In lhlP'"lr bUM'8 
In tht 10th CenttU'j'. 
• • • 

1""1e R~ f'Ol""'"~l•lnln,. lmVT t'11" ll>rory J,,.~ Wu put lntn rffrd In Am'!'t!~11 wince lfOO. 
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17. ,Ue ne.x_ t expou_!ldec!_ t_be. value \'.L."Y~l,e.maUc .</\;"~J'U~!c'"d'.';',~~-'1':!!. 
Jlll..l.Jhat theu; .ag!)_11f1:1_r _sliour.rTetrame.I rn Uie use of lng'fi sounilmg 
Jlhr!l§l)S, and th~ 1:1se _o!._p?jiular 810~E~ _ jllii l\~~u.ld ma~ ll!~ !!111ss~s­
the mosflfvisn.gfpr~~~.__ __ Rl __ o£ser~~Q.:'~li• _oppQ~!~ .o] wli.;JI liii3 
been P!()fil.!§t{[_c_~n,__alwaus be aone afterwariis .. - that '8 of litJ co1ise­
quence." •. lkr.£'!"'!neQ1li1_1l ~£ii~wg ~~en wofil;!fiil[F"reeilii!il aii.d Lill~rly, 
the Q<:!J.Im coulo;! l!e stii:i:eA 11RJo S!19h 11. pi.tch of patri.otic ferv0,ur .that 
tlleVcouJd be mJ1de t9,_~g_l1Le_y~n _agajn_stt~e. l11ws_o(Gqd, and ~.atur~, 
I.teatlde!f'"TnJ for £his re_!ISon qlJ~r IV~ obtain Jo11tr,ol the very N AMq 
flF.:]JVJJ. will be erased from the 'l.rxicon of life.' "• 

18: J:J:e tbf\n d,.e_t~ilcd the plaAUor. r~vg)uti.'!_~ll_ry ~ar i. the art of street 
_lig!!t!ng; and outlmed the pattern f!'r the 'Reign of_ '!'error' w.hich lih 
iiisi~ted must. accompany .every .. re:v0,luti9.~ary effort "Because it. i& the 
rru!~ economical wriy to brit1g I.he population io speedy .tuiifec(io.n.:' · 

19 .. Diplomacy was next disc\lsee_d. . After all wars aecret diplomacy 
11,!..~~flJi; in~isted upon .'.'i!' .• or4~.~ ih~I. qu_r agenfor, f11Mq~ralling Iii 
'1251.JJtical.,:. ~ Fiwtrtcial,' and_,. E~.O~O!>i\C~ _advis~t:.s, ~n ca_r:_ry __ ou.l our· ma.n~ 
~.~s without fear of exposj.ng 10hp_ are 'Tke Secret J'owir' lieli.init 
ruitjonal and inteniational affairs." The speaker .. then told. t)tose _preaepl 
that by secret diplomacy they must . obtain such control . "lhf!:t the. 
_t!~t!ona cannot come t_o •ven an inoonsiderabl• p;Wale agreement witl•out 
_o.ut..secrel _age11l1 having a liand in ii." ·· ·· - · ... · · 

20 .• 1Lltip;1a~ Wo~l!l G~yemm~nt .the goal. _'!'o. reaclt.Jltis goal the 
.IJ!eaker told them "It 1viU be necessary to establish hug• monopolier; 
l'.§.~eri•oirs of .mch colossal riolies, ti.at et•en th• larged fortun•l_Qf th'· 
Qo3im will depend on us to such an axtet1t t_hat_ they, will.go. to t~e. 
bottom together with the credit of their governments ON TJ!_E D~f 
lFJE.I(.TilE GR£AT. Poti1'UJAL. SMAS11.". ?.'~e speaker_ then. 
added ''You gentlemen lters present wl.o are economi.st1 jmt !trike an 
~~(imale ·of lhe significant• of thi-. combinaiion," ... ........ · · 

21. Economic war .. PIR!lB to rob the Goyim of.t)teirJaqded propertiea. 
and illirustrles were then discussed.. A combination of high .. taxes an~ 
uii'fair competition was advocated to bring _about the ecOl)O~~ ruin Y.f 
me Goyim as lar as their natlonai financial .interests a11d. inv.eatment&. 

. we-re concerned. ln the international field he felt they could be .. 
enrouraged to price themselves out of the markets ... This could be. 
achieved by the careful controi of raw materials, or~l)~~~4 ... agitaliQI} 
amongst the workers lor shorter hours and hlgher pay, 1md by subeidiz­
Wlt .coinJ>eHiors. 'rhe speaker warned his co-conspirators the.t they 
must arrange matters, and control conditions, .so that· "Ille increas•d 
!'!_ages obtriined by th• workers will not b•ne{it th•m in any way." 

22 .• Armaments. It wall euggested that the building up. of ariµament:B 
for. the purpose of making the Goyim destroy each other .should ~e 
ra;,nched on such a colossal scale that in the final analysis ".there will 
iiiily be th• mMses of the proletori<it l•f! in the world, with a f11w_ 
mitlionaire3 devoted to our cau•• . ' • and polite, and soldurs sutfici•11t 
To_.:.protect our inter .. t•!: 

23. l'.\te. New Order. The members of the One World. Government 

• Tile ··1,,Jtj('On ot 1 •• , .... he Te,O!'h"NI to. WllA A1ml!rl1tv 0()(1'1 pllr; of r.rtttton. 

.nuld be appoin led by the Dictator. He would pick men from amongtit 
the W,elitis!~J~~ economjsts, the financiers, the mdustrielie!!, aµd from 
llie jtlli~liair!'_~-~~~~use "in .robstGnc• eu•rylhing will be ••ttled by the 
q!!!!.~"'- N Jftmr~1. 

24. iif'Po!l;~pc_e of; yout~. The impo~nce !)f capturing the interest 
~~,~1!1.P. h11B1zed. with the a.dmomtl?,n.b~~ "<,?~g~n_!!'r•.s.~ould 
.~I!!!.!!!•_ i11to aR_cliusu, ~nd leve~_of 1,oet!}Y, an~ j,Dver_n_me_n_t, for fh~ 
purpose p[lai!li~p. bem11Stng, ~nil corrni!!•~~ 11i•,)(im11gtr m•ffl1'ers 3[ 
loCiil"it .. b!!J•~litng lhMn theones anrl prtnciples w• know to be fa!se. ' 
!'ml. Natio11al and International Le.wb shouli!.. n!)t be changed but 
rJ!._';)J _)Jillie. e _iise_4 iµi,they are, :O. destroy the _civiEz~tion ol the Goylm 
lllA'"ffll-~ll twl,;lu1g th•m into a conlradtcti1111 of.lite. inle'rfrrelalio11 · 

·whicl1../ir•t 11\~h the !(lw and. afterwarth h.i,;Jes it alt.ogether. Our 
ti'l[mate afo1 is to au.list.tut• Allh!TkA.TION for LAW.'' · 
.. '.J:h~ speaker. then told hi~ listeners "You may thinlc. the Goyim will 
ns~!!pon "! wWr. arm1, but tn t~• lV EST we have against this posnbility 
all organization of suck appalling !error that the ti•ry stout .. t ke.irf1 
'l!@'il • ~, !he 'rJtllkrgroonil'. •• Tne M elropolitans ... 'tke subterraneri11 
_ca#j~~rs . . . these will be . utablisherl in th• capitals and ciUes of all . 
courttnes before that dangtr tkrtaten1!' ----.·. ·- . . - - .. 

The use of thr word 'WEST' hill! great eignificancr lt mike~ 't 
plain that ltothschild Wk8 addressing men who had joined the World 
Revolutiollary Movement which WRl! st&rted in the Pale of Settlement 
in the 'EAST.' It must be remembered that before Amechel MO!!es 
Bauer settled down in Frankfort, Oerm1tny, he had followed his trade 
as a gold and &ilveremith, travelling exten&ively in the 'East' of Europe, 
where he had undoubtedly met the men hie son Amechel lb.yer addree&­
ed after he developed from a money-lender int.o a hanker and established 
THE ROUSE OF ROTHSGRILD in the ,JudenRtraSRe where tl1e 
above meeting is said to h•ve tA.ken place in 1773. 

As far as can be ucertained the original plan of the con•pirll.C)' 
ended 11.t the point where it terminated abo-ve. I am satisfied that the 
documents which fell into the hand• of Profeeoor S. Nil11s in 1901, and 
which he published under the title 'The Jewish Peril' in 1905 in Russia, 
were an enlargement of the original plot. There Rp~ars to be no chan~ 
in the first section bnt various addition• dieclose how the conspirators 
had used Darwini•m, Marxism, and even Nietzche-ism. More important 
tlill the documents discovered in 1901 disclose how Zionism was to be 
n11ed. It muet be remerr.1-ered that Zionism Willi only organized in 1897. 

Thie matter is referred to later, when the intrigue leading up to the 
abdication of King Edw&rd VIII. is explained. The trn.nelation Mr. 
Y•~tor Marsden made of The Jewish p,.,.;1 was published by The Britons 
Publishing Soeiety, London, England, under the title The Protncol1 6f 
The L~arned Elders of Zion in 1921. This book is also discussed. It 
appeare logical to say that the discovery of the litter document confirms 
the existence of the earlier one. Little. if anything is changed, but 
r.onsiderable material is added probably due to the rapid development of 
the intern!ltional con-piracy. The only point upon which there •eem9 
to he grounds for dis•greement is in regard to !he lit.l<•s chosen hy I'rof. 
Nilns And Mr. Marsden for their books. Mr. Marsden definitely states 
the content• of his book are the Prolocol• of lh• mM!i~gs of !'.• L.nrntd 
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ana to 0'!!!2!.!!'L'.!'£!O!l~!!!Ill!' .. .!JQrd..Pf ·""''· t/i,Q~e, ll!M left .to JUI the RIG HTS 
fo t~e.i!..1'.'!..'!'~r• .. P.!!_'ll!!f!:'ll..lhl!'_~!."- v~lu._~tat;ily. in t~~ir_' !1 !/,~mlix111.'" 

6. He then _a,~m~nis~d . hie liete~e!'!. _lYith .~h'!!'.l!..wori_s_.'.,''(~e l!~~er ~i 
our resources mUS! rema•n tnlltslble until llie very momet1l when •l 1r,M 
g d Siiln #rt1fg·i1.- th'iiJ no "ciiniHng· or fori!ii. can unlnl'l'ilmi· ff." Ill 
warn CI'i!iem tnat an"deviabon"from u10· .Un .. oftl\¢ iitraie 'car !iii' ~~iAaJdii&kiiow;;, u, ]hem. woliicf. risk bti~ging to naugfi u/tuii tlBfilftts. OF. Cij:N.TJ)J!I~S." 

7. Ile next advocated the use of 'Mob PsycholoJtv' to obtain control of 
the mll,!!sej; . 'FI• r•!"'.in~~]h.at Uie !i.!1i.~~ of £MJl'.oil)8 bllnd, 8eneel~es~ 

~4 eiita~oil; !'.'i~.~I~~M~ !Jl'c&.tl&~gfo~~:tl~~~rr;n~e=;~ 
unt~Qut absolute ~spottSm t_1':er.• •. can .b.• . . no • . •~lence, /or,1:11n'l .. atioi;i 
.!!!h.~h .. wiu ca"~d out. NOT by, the mo.s~e&,,]Jµt by t~eU' guU!e, tiJl.o-eo­
el!er l~(l( perso'! migh( be." H~. warned "Tlie mome.nt the Mob aeiru 
j'jl_EBDOM in ils kanrh ii quigli:ly turn.Y ~o anarch'![." 

8. H .. " .ne:r.t adv·oc· a.ted .. Jhat _the,.!Jse 9f. alcol!_.oli .. c Jiquo~a,. drugw,.moni;I 
C0l'!'lption i.nd all fo~- of .!Ice, be )l~d. qate11111foiilfy ,.by their 
"Ag!!1~urs11 

• to c;orrupt the. mfJriJs c>{Uie youth ol _the n1t1on1. ll.e 
recommended that the special '!'-l!'enfotsf eh<iuld he trdned 11 tutol'!l, 
IJClteyti, governeeeee, cTerkil abd by o~r woinen in the pla.1!118 ofJinipa­
llori frequented by thr 'loyil!!, • • He added "/ 11. the. number .of th181 
1iiil I count alao the so-called ~qcut11 lru™1 who . b.1com1 "11oluntary 
70Tlowor• of lho other" in co.rtupttoll allrJ IW7Urg. . W&. 11111.11-Jiol 1top 
ar·!_Mbwy, a"eceit, and tre!UJhery whon they 1houltl H~• lowarda. Ille 
Twm1nt of our end.'! 

9. Turning to politics he claimed they had the. RIGH'l'. t9 eeiz~ 
prilope:ty by. ~Y, · ineanB1 iul.d .. w;ltfout ~esiiation, it "/ doi.ng. 10 the)'. 
Be .U!ea eubm1ee10n, and sovere1gn_ty. He pronounce "Our .. BTATE 
iltlirclin.'1 along tke patll of ~llf•ful conque1t htU t~e R!GHTJo replac1 
Jlie horrors o/ war1 by lt!s no!tcettble and more 114t .. factory 1entenc11 of 
"iUat1i iltceiiary. lo mainiai1t Ike 'terror' which tonJs lo pi-odisee bli~ 
iUOnii!iiOR;" 
·· i o. Dealing with the uee of slogans he said ''.In ancunt lim11 . we were .. . 
the pm la put Ike word6 'Librrty,' 'Equality' and 'Fraternitv' iniOThe. 
~®tfu of the maHt6 • . • word8 repeated to thia. day b11 11.vpid polJ... 
.J!Ei:fots; worth which the would-be wise men of tM Goyim co~d. mah. 
nothing of in their abstractness, and did not note th1 .contradiction .. of 
The~r_meani'!g and i'!ter-rela~iofi." .He. claimed the worde_broughtun~e.r 
their .iirectione and control 'legions' "Who bore OUf'. .. b~n11sr1. _wd~ 
Ttmi!UiMm." He reuoned that there is no place i.n. nat.u~ .for 'Equp.lity .: 
'tffierty' or 'Fraternity.' He eaid "On the rvin1 of . thd. nalural and. 
ci_•alogical aM.siocrMg of th• Gogi"' 1Ve have set up Ike aristocracy of 
.MONEY. The qU1Jlific1JlilJn for thia aristocracy ii WEALTH wlr.icll \.< 
a~i_.ndent UflOll !'S." 

11. He next expounded hie theories reg-4rding war. In 1773 he set 
downa principle which ~he governments of Britain anJ Ule ·United 
fil!les· publicly announced ae their joint policy in 1939. Ile said it 

•The "ord ... rmtu:r'' m'nw the complete orranl~ bod1 Gf 11.g,•nh ·.!lplc11. oounter-eples, 
bl1ck1'11;11J~n, ubo~un, um:lf'rworld d11ract'"'· •nd f'Yttflhirir ind everyl>My out11dt the LA.W 
Wfllch f'MhlN the lntemltfon•t (!()n•l'lrst"n to lurlhH then Heret pllU\I and amblU011•. 
• • Tb<! word "Oo1lm" mean• an othtt1 than thf!lr o•n rroup. 'Mle unimportant ptopl1. 

.ll.bimld be_ the policy of . .those present to foment wars but to direct the 
.w.c.e. col)ferences so that neither of Jhe combatants. obtained .terri.t.orial 
gii,)!}B,..H.~.s~id the wars should. be ,directed .. so that the nations engaged 

..!!!l....!li>.tJul!<!~ .. :il'.!!Ul\l be placed further iu their rlebt, and in the power 
.of.. 'Qur' .Agenturs .. 

1.?.JJ.1!, n~xt .\lcalt with a<lmiuistrntion., Ile told tho_se pr~~ent ~~at 
~. '!'US~. use their wealth to have candidates chosen for pub.lie oll1ce 
.!h.\>.. woµld be "servile and obedient tn our commands, so they ma~ 
.l:f.adlfy_. be USfd as Pawns in ou_r game by the learned 11nrl i11yr11i1111-<. 1~11·11 
!1!!-~1!l1JPP?fnl lo opera!• behind th• scene~ of gov~r'!ment as .9ff•cml 
advisers.''. . He added "The men we appoint. as 'Advisers' wil,l. have 
wn bred, reared, and lrllinod from childhood in accordance wi/.h our 
ii-e.as to rule the affairs of the wholeworld." 

13.):le _dealt with ·rropaganda, and explained how their combined 
wealth coul.i conlrol al outlet,, of public information while they remain­
ecf iii tlie sliade and clear of blame regudless of what the repercussion• 
liiigllt 5e due to the publication ol libels, •landers, or untruths. The 
!J!eaker "aid: ''Thanb to the Pre•s we hove 11ot gold _in our hands not­
vnThs1artdfog lhe /acl that u•e had to qath•r it out of the oceans of blood 
ana J~11rs . .. Bu if has l!"i~ u• ev•n !hmigh we have sacrificed man11 of 
.!!J!LOWn peop/P.. l·.ach 11irt11n on our .~rrlc ts """lh a thm1snrid G~ytm 
J! .. He next explained the necessit}· of havini: lheir 'Ai:entur' nlwavs 1 

come ont into the open, and appear on the .scene, when con~itions had 
re&clied their lowest ebb, and the masses had been subjugated by me11.118 r 

.if-iiint a.nu terror.. He pointed out that when it was time ,to restore 
orile.r they should do il in such a way that the victims would believ.e 
tliey had bMn the prey of criminals and irresponsibles. He said "By 
·H;eculin.g lhe crimmals and lunatics after they have carried out our 
t!.e~o_~ceiyfld .. ~r:~~!I~. '!f .. 1~1.,.01· .• ~ we .con "make ourselves appear a-3 the 
Mviours of the oppressed, and the champions of the 1vorl·ers." The 
8~"1<er ilien a.ided "II' e are interested in jmt the opposite ... in the 
4ii1iii\~utwli, the killin,q out of the Gogim.'' 

- l/'i, He next explained how industrial depressions and financial l'"nic• 
could betlrought nhout o.nd uBed to serve lheir purpo51\ sa.ying "Enforced 
unimployrn••.•I (llld l_tupger, impQS•tl on th• _mil.!.,.& becau.•e of the power 
Iv. have lo creal• shortagn. of.food, will create th• right of Capital to rwe 'mort Sllrely than it _IVM g~Vtn fo the rtal aristocracy, and by lhe 
}jjai authority of King.•." lie claimed that by having their agentur 
conlrol the 'Moh,' the. 'Mob' could then be used to wipe out all who. 
dared to 8talid in their. way. 
- 16: The inflltral.ion into continental Freemasonry WM next discussed 
eitenslvelv: The speaker stated that their purpose woul<l be to take 
iifvaniAge' of the facilities md secrecy Freemasonry had to offer. He 
f<!~iJted out th'at they could organize their own Grand Orient Lodges 
WI in fllue Freemasonry in order to carry on their subversive aclivitie11 
an.a hide the true nature of their work under the cloak of philanthropy. 
He stated th.t nil members initiated into their Grand Orient Lodgee 
81iould be used for proselytizing purposes and for sprending their 
'iiTh.eislic-materialistic ideology amongsi the Goyim. He ended this phlUle 
o1 the di~cu@sion 1rith the words, "IV hen the hom· stri! •s for our 
8overei11ri Loni of all the Jrorld to be crawnrd these same hands will 
tl1"1.l~.ft hUll''' At•A•ullu·.,,,. ll.nl .tM;1TJ1# ,.f,. .. J ~·M J..' .. • .,,. .. , '1 



o--·-- ~~ .................... V'C &.4Q..lUt:U 111 -c;ne use Of Jugh sounding 
phrases, and the use of popular slogans. They should make the masses 
the most lavish of promises, He observed "The opposite of what has 
been promised can always be done afterwards ..• that is of no conse­
quence." He reasoned that hy using such words as Freedom and Liberty, 
the Goyim could be stirred up to such a pitch of patriotic fervour that 
they could be made to fight even against the laws of God, and Nature. 
He added ".tJnd for this reason after we obtain control the very NAME 
OF GOD will be erased from the 'Lexicon of life.'"* 

18. He then detailed the plans for revolutionary war; the art of street 
fighting; and outlined the pattern for the 'Reign of Terror' which he 
insisted must accompany every revolutionary effort "Because it is the 
most economical way to bring the population to speedy suhjection." 

19. Diplomacy was next discussed. After all wars secret diplomacy 
must be insisted upon "in order that our agentur, masquerading as 
'political,' 'Financial.' and 'Economic' advisers, can carry out our man­
dates without fear of exposing who are 'The Secret Power' behind 
national and inteNtational affairs." The speaker then told those present 
that by secret diplomacy they must obtain such control "that the 
nations cannot come io even an inconsiderable private agreement without 
our secret agents having a hand in it." 

20. Ultimate World Government the goal. To reach this goal the 
speaker told them "It will be necessary to establish huge monopolies, 
resert•oirs of such colossal riches, that et•en the largest fortunes of the 
Goyim will depend on us to such an extent that they will go to the 
bottom together with the credit of thefr governments ON THE DAY 
AFTER THE GREAT POLITICAL SMASH.'' The speaker then 
added "You gentlemen here present who are economists just strike an 
estimate of the significance of this combination." 

21. Economic war. Plans to rob the Goyim of their landed properties 
and industries were then discussed. A combination of high taxes and 
unfair competition was advocated to bring about the economic ruin of 
the Goyim as far as their national financial interests and investments 
were concerned. In the international field he felt they could be 
encouraged to price themselves out of the markets. This could be 
achieved by the careful control of raw materials, organized agitation 
amongst the workers for shorter hours and higher pay, and by subsidiz­
ing competitors. The speaker warned his co-conspirators that they 
must arrange matters, and control conditions, so that "the increased 
wages obtained by the workers will not benefit them in any way." 

22. Armaments. It was suggested that the building up of armaments 
for the "purpose of making the Goyim destroy each other should be 
launched on such a colossal scale that in the final analysis "there will 
only be the masses of the proletariat left in the world, with a fuw 
millionaires devoted to our cause ..• and poliM, and soldiers sufficient 
to protect our interests." 

23. The New Order. The members of the One World Government 

•The .. Lexicon of Life" he referred to, wa.s Almighty God'• plan of creation. 
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the scientists, the economists, the finanoiers, the industrialists, a 
the millionaires because "in substance everything will be settle 
question of figures." 

24. Importance of youth. The importance of capturing the 
of youth was emphasized with the admonition that "Our agentui 
infiltrate into all classes, and levels of society and government, 
purpose of fooling, bemusing, and corrupting the younger mei 
society by teaching them theories and principle.~ we know to b 

25. National and International Laws should not be chan 
should be used as they are, to destroy the civilization of the 
"merely by twisting them into a contradiction of the inter1 
which first masks the law and afterwards h'ide.~ it altogethe 
ultimate aim is to suhstitute ARBITRATION for LAW." 

The speaker then told his listeners "You may think the Go: 
rise upon us with. arms, but in the WEST we have against this p< 
an organization of such appallin!J terror that the very stoutes 
quail ..• the 'Underground' •• , The Metropolitans ... The subti 
corridors. . . these will be. established in the capitals and citu 
countries before that danger threatens." 

The use of the word 'WEST' has great significance. It n 
plain that Rothschlld was addressing men who had joined th• 
Revolutionary Movement which was started in the Pale of Se1 
in the 'EAST.' It must be remembered that before Amsche 
Bauer settled down in Frankfort, Germany, he had followed h 
as a gold and silversmith, travelling extensively in the 'East' of 
where he had undoubtedlv met the men his son Amschel Maver ' 
ed after he developed from a money-lender into a banker and est. 
THE HOUSE OF ROTHSCHILD in the Judenstrasse wh 
above meeting is said to have taken place in 1773. 

As far as can be ascertained the original plan of the cm 
ended at the point where it terminated above. I am satisfied 1 
documents which fell into the hands of Professor S. Nilns in 19 
which he published under the title 'The Jewish Peril' in 1905 in 
were an enlargement of the original plot. There appears to be no 
in the first section but various additions disclose how the cons 
had used Darwinism, Marxism, and even Nietzche-ism. More irr 
still, the documents discovered in 1901 disclose how Zionism w1 
used. It must be remembered that Zionism was only organized i 

This matter is referred to later, when the intrigue leading UJ 
abdication of King Edward VIII is explained. The translat 
Victor Marsden made of The Jewish Peril was published by The 
Publishing Society, London, England, nnder the title The Prol 
The Learned Elders of Zion in 1921. This book is also discus 
appears logical to say that the discovery of the later document < 

the existence of the earlier one. Little if anything is chan€ 
considerable material is added probably due to the rapid develop 
the international conspiracy. The only point upon which ther 
to be grounds for disagreement is in regard to the titles chosen I 
Nilus aud Mr. Marsden for their books. Mr. Marnden deilnitel 
the contents of his book are the Protocols of the meetings of the 
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PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

1979-Prescnt 

1981-1982 

1984 

4/79-8179 

12151-3179 

TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, Santa ~lonica. California. Founder, 
ov.ner and operator oftbis internariocal security consulting and investigation firm 
in 1979_ Investigator for F. Lee Bailey, Esq. Mr. Bailey describes Ted 
Gunderson as -a person with investigative skills that are llOSU!passed by anyone 
I lmow or have known.• 

CALIFORNIA NARCOTICS AUTHORITY 
Consultant appointed by Governor Jerry Brown 

LOS ANGELES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE 
Consulnnt 

PAN AMERICAN GAMES, San Juan, Puerto Rico 
Security Coordinator 
Special Appointee of United States Anomey General Griffin B. Bell 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1977-79 
1973-77 

1973 
1965-73 
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1951-60 

Senior Special Agent-in-Charge, Los Angeles, California 
Special Agent-in-Charge of Memphis, Teil.llessee and 
Dallas, Tex.as 
Cbief Inspector 
Assi=t Special Agent-in-Charge, New Haven, Connecticut and 
Philadelphia. Pen:nsylvania 
Special Agent Supervisor, FBI Headquarters, Washington, D.C. 
Special Agent 

Al the time of his retirement, Ted L Gundernm had over 700 per.;ons under his command and operated 
a S 22 Million budget 

PUBUCATIONS: How To Locate Anyone Anywhere Without Le:rving Home. -E.P. Dutton, 1989 

EDUCATION: Bachelor of Science Degree, University of Nebraska 

AWARDS: Distinguished Alumnus Award from the University of Nebraska in Recognition of 
DistinstJ.ished and Devoted S~ to His Country, 1979 Alumni Highest Effort Av.11.rd in the Field of 
Law Enforcanent from the SigmaAll'ba Epsilen Social F~. 1977 Law Enforcement Officer of the 
Year Award from the AFL-00 Metal TradelCOundJ., Los 'Ang~le;jiJ:atifomia. 1977. 
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About 

Ted L. Gunderson 

Author of this report 

i· , 
Ted L. Gunderson, who joined the FBI in 1951, retired as Senior Special Agent in Charge 
of the Bureau's Los Angeles Division in 1979. He was then appointed by Attorney 
General Griffm Bell as head of security for the Pan American Games. Drawing upon his 
27 years of experience in heading several FBI field offices as well as multiple 
assignments at Bureau headquarters, he then established Ted L. Gunderson and 
Associates, a firm that specialized in international security consulting and investigations. 
This brought him into contact with persons in the so-called "intelligence community'', 
one of whom was Michael J. Riconosciuto, the source of information contained in this 
report. Meeting him in 1982, Gunderson became Riconosciuto' s pro bono investigator 
when the latter was arrested on federal drug charges, which Gunderson believes were 
"manufactured". 
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About 

Michael J. Riconosciuto 

Source of information in this report 

Michael J. Riconosciuto, a federal prisoner (21309-086) serving a 30-year sentence, was 
interviewed by Ted Gunderson on January 3, 4, and 5, 2003, at the Federal Correctional 
Institution (FCI) in Allenwood, Pennsylvania. It is Riconosciuto's position that the drug 
case in which he was convicted was "manufactured" by the U.S. Department of Justice 
(DOJ) in retaliation for his cooperation with a Congressional committee that held 
hearings on the infamous INSLA W case in 1990-91. 

Ricononosciuto's cooperation with Congress in this matter, and with former U.S. 
Attorney General Elliot Richardson, who served as Inslaw's counsel in its dispute with 
DOJ, is well-documented on the Internet and elsewhere (see, for example, Riconosciuto 's 
Inslaw affidavit at www.totse.com; Richardson's comments on Riconosciuto at 
www .copi.com/articles/inslaw (possibly still available in the original from Inslaw, Inc. at 
1125 - 16th Street, NW, Washington, DC); and Committee on the Judiciary, House 
Report 102-857: The Ins/aw Affair, 102d Congress, 3d Session, September 10, 1992, 
(USGPO, Wash., DC). Note in the latter the testimony of FBI Special Agent Thomas 
Gates to the effect that the activities in which Riconosciuto was involved in Indio, 
California, were characteristic of those of an intelligence agency. 

Gunderson makes no claims as to the veracity of Riconosciuto's current information. 
However, based on his association with Riconisciuto prior to his conviction, he believes 
that Riconosciuto was in a position to know and/or have sources such as those he claims, 
and believes that given the events of September 11, 2001 et seq, Riconosciuto's statement 
merits appropriate dissemination and further investigation. 
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Summary of Information 

Michael Riconosciuto, an inmate at the FCI in Allenwood, Pennsylvania, who bas 
contacts in the Middle East, infonned this reporter that in March 2001 (well prior to 
September 11 ), be infonned the FBI of the identity of the organizer of certain terrorist 
activities in the United States, the identities of those who furnished false identification to 
the terrorists, an aviation company with which the terrorists were dealing, infonnation 
concerning the smuggling of shoulder-fired missiles into the United States, and other 
sensitive matters. The FBI agent who interviewed Riconosciuto later admitted that he did 
not follow up on any of this information. According to Riconosciuto, if properfy inves­
tigated, the events of 911 may not have occurred. Riconosciuto also made a confidential 
source inside the terrorist group available to the FBI. When interviewed by the FBI, this 
person reportedly was threatened with prosecution and deported. Riconosciuto claimed 
that the same FBI agent later told him that be (Riconosciuto) was wasting bis time, that 
be was a conspiracy theorist seeking publicity, that he did not investigate Riconosciuto's 
information, and threatened him with prosecution. 



Details 

Michael J. Riconosciuto, who has been in federal custody since 1991, furnished the 
following information on January 3, 4, and 5, 2003: 

1. He has been active in the intelligence community for years, and has a number of 
contacts in the Middle East, including individuals who have been, or are now 
actively involved, with Al Qaeda, the Islamic Jihad (Committee), and the Inter­
national Islamic Front. 

2. In February 2000, he learned that the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 
were interested in interviewing him by telephone. At the time, Riconosciuto was 
at the FCI in Coleman, Florida. As soon as he agreed to the interview, he was told 
by a Bureau of Prisons (BOP) staff member that he ·should not have agrejd to the 
interview, was threatened by staff and other inmates, and told not to cooperate 
with the RCMP and a homicide detective from Hercules, California, who was 
working with the RCMP. The subject of the interview related to the murder of one 
ofRiconosciuto's friends, and national security issues in the U.S and Canada. The 
BOP staff threatened him with administrative reprimands. 

3. In spite of the threats, Riconosciuto agreed to the interview on February 7, 2000. 
Within one hour following the interview, he was charged with a disciplinary 
infraction. 

4. This infraction was expunged at a BOP hearing on February 11, 2000. 

5. Within an hour of this hearing, the FBI charged Riconosciuto with solicitation of 
murder; the charge relating to the expunged incident. 

6. Because of this allegation, Riconosciuto was placed in solitary confinement for 
several months. 

7. Upon his return to the general prison population, Riconosciuto was transferred to 
the FCI Allenwood, Pennsylvania, with the reputation of being a "threat" to BOP 
staff members. 

8. On February 5, 2001, Riconosciuto wrote a certified letter {Exhibit A) to his 
attorney, Don Bailey, that he had contact with someone in an Islamic group called 
the "Base" (Al Qaeda), and that said group was currently in preparation for an 
attack in the United States, but would not divulge specific details unless the U.S. 
Government granted immunity from prosecution to his sources. In this letter, 
Riconosciuto also stated that he had an inside source who could furnish infor­
mation concerning the handling of false IDs and passports for the group. 
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9. On February 13, 2001, Riconosciuto sent a certified letter (Exhibit B) to Con­
gressman Bryan Baird (D-WA), in an effort to expedite the reporting of his 
information to the appropriate authorities. Note in the referenced exhibit the 
urgency of the matter according to Riconosciuto, and his identification of sources 
(one of which has been intentionally blanked by this reporter). 

10. On February 19, 2001, Louis Buffardi, a second attorney ofRiconosciuto's, wrote 
to Secretary of State Colin Powell, with a cc to Attorney General John Ashcroft 
(Exhibit C), to the effect that he had a client with information concerning an 
imminent terrorist attack in the United States, and Buffardi asked that someone 
other than the FBI obtain the details from his client. 

11. On February 20, 2001, Riconosciuto filed BOP Form 148 (Exhibit D), for use of a 
private telephone to handle sensitive conversations relating to matters mentioned 
in 8, 9, and 10, above. Riconosciuto informed this reporter that among his. reasons 
for this request was also the fact that he had a. 3 0-hour "window" relati~g to the 
shipment of 37 Soviet-made missiles (Strela-3 and Igla-9) that had been shipped 
from Bulgaria to Colombia, and thence, to Canada, destined for Thabet Aviation 
in Quebec City. He further informed this reporter that attorney Buffardi passed 
this information to the FBI and U.S. Attorney in Chicago, Illinois. 

12. Once he received his private telephone, Riconosciuto told this reporter that he had 
conversations concerning the afore-mentioned topics with, among others, John 
O'Neill, former FBI terrorist expert in charge of security for the World Trade 
Center. Others with whom Riconosciuto talked included: 

13. On an unrecalled day in March 2001, Riconosciuto was visited by Special Agent 
(SA) Keith Cutri of the Williamsport, Pennsylvania, FBI resident agency. 

14. Riconosciuto furnished SA Cutri with the identification of an individual in New 
Jersey (unidentified herein to eliminate damage or complications to future official 
investigations) who: 

a. Was coordinating forthcoming terrorist attacks on the United States. 
b. Had information on the movement of Soviet-made shoulder-fired missiles into 

the United States. 
c. Was coordinating forthcoming skyjackings. 
d. Was coordinating bombings and espionage. 
e. Knew the identities of"sleepers" in the United States and overseas. 

15. Riconosciuto also furnished SA Cutri with information on a false ID ring in 
Montreal, Canada, and in New Jersey, and could furnish the exact false ID of 30 
terrorists who had been chosen for actions inside the United States. 
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16. Riconosciuto further told"SA Cutri that the 37 Soviet-made missiles were being 
handled through Thabet Aviation in Quebec City, Canada, which also brokered 
old but serviceable aircraft (Swearingtons, DC-9s, 747s, and high-performance 
military) to be used in drug-running and future terrorist attacks in a so-called "40-
minute" war scenario by using aircraft as flying "missiles". 

J 7. Riconosciuto further informed SA Cutri that terrorists were talcing flight-training 
in various types of aircraft brokered by Thabet, and if given immunity for himself 
and his contacts, he would provide specific information where said training was 
taking place and the identities of the students involved. 

19. In his discussion with SA Cutri, other than the immunity request, RicQnosciuto 
attached no other conditions to his possible future cooperation with the FBI. 

2 I. In the period between his March 2001 interview by SA Cutri and September 13, 
2001, Riconosciuto heard nothing from the FBI or any other federal agency. 

22. Riconosciuto was shocked by what happened on September LI, 2001, esp~ciaj1y 
in view of the information he furnished ~o SA Cutri in Maren. In his opinion, 1f 

· properly handled, 911 would not have happened.. 

23. On September 13, 2001, SA Cutri and a second, unidentified FBI agent inter­
viewed Riconosciuto in the Legal Room of FCI Allenwood. In spite of what had 
just taken place in New York and Washington, and the information Riconosciuto 
had volunteered in March, SA Cutri: 

a. Wanted to know why Riconosciuto was bothering the FBI and wasting its 
time. 

b. Accused Riconosciuto of seeking publicity. 
c. Accused Riconosciuto bf being "anti-FBf' and "anti-government". 
d. Called Riconosciuto a "conspiracy theorist". 
e. Called Riconosciuto a "know-it-all". 
f. Called Riconosciuto a "hoaxer" and threatened him with prosecution. 
g. Stated that he discontinued inquiry into the information Riconosciuto gave in 

March because information Riconosciuto gave him about a staff member at 
FCI Coleman was untrue. 

h. Stated that Riconosciuto was still under investigation because of threats he 
made against a staff member at Coleman. Riconosciuto took this as a threat. 
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24. In view of 23, above, Riconosciuto stated that he did not wish to continue this 
interview without the presence of his counsel, to which SA Cutri replied that as a 
prisoner, he did not have an absolute right to counsel, which Riconosciuto inter­
preted as another threat. 

26. 

28. In the summer of 2002, Riconosciuto secured the assistance of Senator George 
Allen (R-VA) in an attempt to nail down the date in March 2001 on which he was 
interviewed for the first time by SA Cutri. Attached as Exhibit F is a copy of the 
FBI's official response. Note that while it confirms the September 13, 2001 
interview, it "dances" around specific dates of any other interviews .... 

29. In view of the above, on September 23, 2002, this reporter wrote a letter (Exhibit 
G) to Senator Allen, asking him to contact the FBI to determine the exact date that 
Riconosciuto was interviewed in March 2001, and whether or not this interview 
took place as a result of attorney Buffardi 's letter to Secretary of State Powell. 

30. According to Riconosciuto as well as an independent source, following the letter 
referenced above, and without warrants, the FBI seized the computers and other 
items from persons who were in contact with Riconosciuto, but who are not pro­
fessionally knowledgeable about "terrorism". The FBI also demanded al! letters, 
documents, correspondence, books, etc., and also inquired about any "Arab" 
contacts ofRiconosciuto's about whom they might be knowledgeable. They were 
also told that Riconosciuto and Ted Gunderson were making irresponsible state­
ments about the terrorism "issue" and that any help given to them might have 
criminal consequences. 

31. It is this reporter's professional opinion that the possible purpose of such raids 
and seizures are part of a campaign to eliminate any trace or proof of official 
knowledge of the type claimed by Riconosciuto, with specific reference to his 
interview by SA Cutri in March 2001. This view is reinforced by President Bush's 
recent "go-ahead" to the formation of an official board of inquiry into the failings 
of U.S. intelligence that allowed 911 to happen. 
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~H111111·~ ilf 1.ii1!11 

February 19, 2001 

Honorable Colin Powell 
Secretary of State 
Fax 202-261-6577 

Dear secretary Powell: 

I 
j JO Q,lJ,,ook ~o • .J 
o,k B,ook. IL 60523 

(630) 571-3460 
F.x (630) 571-2027 

I am an attorney and I represent a client who is pr~~ently 
incarce:·a ted in a Federal peni t".'ntiary. . He and I. !j~9~,e !.l'lcently 
and he informed me that he had information regard~ng~o;g<;{\ifl.!Ji. 
terrorists who planned on entering the United States 1-if:-lhW.'v·ery 
near futur') for purposes of terrorist activities. .. Tr --•·; 1;: J"-· · 

!if \r.~ll-ci/) ') He wishes to spe~k to you concerning same ~nd he l", sne$· _to11~tµrn over a 11 of the information he has concerning same ':which he has 
indicated is substantial. He asked me to write to you because he 
feels that he can trust you. DO NOT SEND THIS LETTER TO TllE FBI. 
If he learns that the FBI is.aware of this letter, he may refuse 
to cooperate for reasons which I will explain later. 

I do not know 'Whether you know my client, but he is well known in 
certain government circles, and it is because of the circles in 
which he has traveled that I believe that his information is 
accurate. 

Because I do not know if you will receive this letter personally 
or how many eyes will see this letter before it gets to you, I 
have not inr.luded his name. I will be sending a copy of this 
letter to the Attorney General. 

Since tima is of the essence, please contact me today. My home 
phone is 630-572-0268. I am the~e now, but will be ocit from 
about 6:30 p. m. to about 9:00 p. m. TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. 

Sincerely, 

Louis P. Buffardi 

cc: The Honorable John Ashcroft 
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EXHIBIT E - Letter Omitted 

Exhibit E is a certified letter from Mr. Riconosciuto to 
FBI Special Agent Keith Cutri, written immediately 
after his interview by SA Cutri in March 2001. 

Mr. Riconosciuto provided SA Cutri with a confidential 
terrorist source involved with the future 9-11 terrorists. 
The Exhibit E letter gave SA Cutri instructions on how 
to handle the source. According to Mr. Riconosciuto the 
source was not interviewed by SA Cutri until AFTER 
9-11, then threatened with prosecution and deported. 

NOTE: Exhibit E was delivered to the approximately 
200 members of Congress and leading officials of the 
Bush Administration. 



2002 AUG -S AM II: I.iii 

Honorable George Allen 
204 Russell Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, O. C. 20535-000 J 

July 31, 2002 

This is in response to your May 31, 2002, letter 
regarding your constituent, Michael Riconosciuto. The Federal 
Bureau of Investigation (F'BI) is familiar with Mr. Riconosciuto 
and has interviewed him on several occasions, including a meeting 
on September 13, 2001, at the Allenwood Federal Correctional 
Institution. The FBI has also received written correspondence 
from him with content similar to the document you received. In 
each case, the FBI has taken Mr. Riconosciuto's assertions under 
advisement and investigated associated lfads appropriately. 

l - 507 EaSt Franklin Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

s&5?''l)~,,_ 
Pasquale J. D'Arnuro 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 



SEPTEMSER 23, 2002 

THE HONORABLE 
GEORGE ALLEN 
US SENATOR 
204. RUSSELL OFFICE BLDG. 
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20510.4604 

DEAR SENA TOR ALLEN: 

RE: MICHAEL JAMES RICONOSCIUTO 
ID 2 1 309-086, 
ALLENWOOD, PA. 

I AM THE FORMER SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE OF THE Los ANGELES OFFICE 
OF THE FBI. I HAVE REVIEWED BOTH THE BUREAU OF PRISONS AND THE FBI 
RESPONSES TO YOUR INQUIRIES ON BEHALF OF MICHAEL RICONOSCIUTO.) AM 
OUTRAGED BY THE BUREAU OF PRISONS AND FBI RESPONSES TO YOUR 
INQUIRIES. 

I AM PERSONALLY FAMILIAR WlTH MICHAEL RlCONOSClUTO AND HAVE 
DETAILED KNOWLEDGEOFHISDRUGCASE.i ENCLOSE ASET.OFMATERIALS TO 
DEMONSTRATE THIS. DURING THE MID 1980'S MICHAEL RICONOSCIUTO CAME 
FORWARD TO LAW ENFORCEMENT ON A TIMELY BASIS, PREVENTING THE 
EXECUTION MURDERS OF FNE PEOPLE IN INDIO CALIFORNIA. I SAT THROUGH 
RICONOSC!UTO'S TRIAL AND WAS HORRIFIED BY THE VIOLATION OF HIS CIVIL 
RIGHTS BY THE GOVERNMENT PROSECUTORS. 

WILL YOU PLEASE OBTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THE FBI: 

1) THE EXACT DATE AND NAME OF THE FBI AGENT THAT INTERVIEWED 
fy1ICHAEL RICONOSCIUTO AT FCI ALLENWOOD ON THE INITIAL FBI 
INTERVIEW? 

2) CONFIRM THAT THE FIRST FBI INTERVIEW WITH MICHAEL 
RICONOSCIUTO WAS INITIATED BY THE US DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
BASED ON ATTORNEY LOUIS P. BUFFAROl'S 2/19/2001 LETTER TO 
COUN POWELL 

'n 



THANK YOU FOR YOUR ATIENTION TO THIS SUBJECT. 

~ "( hw~, COPYT.LGuNoERsoN RESuME 
TED L dd~~:RSON 2) 7/31/2002 FBI P. J. D'AMURO 

3) 2/ 1 9/200] LE"ITER FROM A TTY. 
L BUFFARDJ TO COLIN POWELL 

4) GUNDERSON/RJCONOSCIUTO FJLE 



ADDENDUM 

Ted Gunderson's January 7, 2003 Report 
on the 9-11 Terrorists' Attacks 

August 29, 2003 

Report by 
Ted L. Gunderson 
PO Box 18000-259 

Las Vegas, NV 89114 
VM: (310) 364-2280 * Fax: (702) 696-1004 

www.tedgunderson.com 



Ted L. Gunderson 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

California License# 12878 
PO Box 18000-259 *Las Vegas, NV 89114 

VM: (310) 364-2280 * Home: (702) 791-5195 * Fax: (702) 696-1004 
www.tedgunderson.com 

August 29, 2003 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

RE: Terrorists' 9-11 Organizational Charts 

Michael Riconoscuito furnished this author the following two diagrams of the organizational 
structure of the international Islamic terrorist movement. He stated: 

KHALID MOHAMED is part of the Bin-Laden organization coordinated 9-11. CIA 
trained RAMSEY YOUSEF, the leader of the World Trade Center car bombing in 
February 1993, is involved with this group. 

Mr. Riconosciuto emphasized that the number one problem is the HOJATOLESLAM 
MOSTESHIMl-PUR, a Muslim terrorist group. He also pointed out that the DAKAMUNI 
NETWORK in Malta are being ignored by the FBI and CIA. 

This information was furnished to FBI Special Agent Keith Cutri on March 20, 2001. 

:t:ci.ly;t:~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 
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Honorable George Allen 
204 Russell Office Building 
Washingr.on, D.C. 205l0-4604 

Dear ·s~nac.or Allen; 

c -~' 

t·.s. Dcp~rtmcnt of Juslioc 

Fed<rol Bu1•ou cf Invcsti&•ticn ._.. 

.. --- -- ·-

This is in response to your October 15, 2002, letter 
regarding your conscicuent, Michael Riconosciuto. 

of Investigation (FBI) is familiar 

t~rrorist in ormation inc uding a 
, at the Allenwood Federal 

cond.ucted at Mr, 
all investigative leads, 

as een e~e~oue . 
to be a credible source 

Sincerely yours, 

Larry A. Mefford 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 



The Honorable 
George Allen 
US Senat0r 

TED L GUNDERSON 
FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (RET) 

P.O. BOX 18000-259 
LAS VEGAS , NEVADA 89114 

PH 702-791-5195 
FAX 702-791-290& 

RE: Michael James Riconosciuto 
21309-086 

204 Russell Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

Tui!llk-you for sending me the response from Mr. Tany A Meffurd, Assistant 
Direct Counter-t · 'vision of the FBI dated December 12 2002. Mr. 
:Meifu~·sresponse does NOTad twosim e uestionsofthe9/23/2002letter 
from me. Attached h a copy of my 9/23/2002 letter to you. 

Senator Allen, I am concerned about the FBfs apparent reluctance to state the exact 
date of the initial FBI visit to Allenwood to Interview Michael James Riconosduto. I 
am further concerned about the reluctance of the FBI to discuss the 2.,/19/2001 
attorney Buffardrs Ietter to Colin Powell. 

Please use your good offices to elidt straightforward answers from the FBI to the two 
'Simple dilict questions in my letter of 9/2312002. 

Thank you for yo111: assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Ted L Gunderson 

Page 1 ot I 
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Honorable George Allen 
United States Senator 
507 East Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

Dear Senator Allen: 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington., D.C. 20515 

May 22, 2003 

This is in response to your April 2nd inquiry, submitted by retired FBI Special Agent in 
Charge Ted L. Gunderson, on behalf of Mr. Michael James Riconosciuto. Mr. Gunderson alleges 
Mr. Riconosciuto provided information to the FBI prior to September 11, 2001, that would have 
prevented the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001, had it been investigated. Mr. Gunderson also 
alleges that the FBI is "dancing around" providing the specific date of Mr. Riconosciuto's interview and 
requests verification that the interview was initiated by the Department of Defense. 

For background information, Mr. Riconosciuto has contacted the FBI on numerous 
occasions alleging he has information regarding terrorist-related activities that would be of interest to the 
FBI. On each occasion, the FBI has made every effort to accommodate Mr. Riconosciuto and 
investigate his allegations. However, at no time has he provided any credible evidence or indication of 
a federal violation within the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI. 

Mr. Riconosciuto's contacts with the FBI originated in Pennsylvania while be was 
incarcerated at the Allenwood Federal Correctional Institution (FCI). At that time, Mr. Riconosciuto 
alleged to have information about Islamic terrorists planning to import missiles into the United States 
from Canada. On March 20, 2001, an FBI representative interviewed Mr. Riconosciuto at the 
Allenwood FCI concerning his allegations, and appropriate steps were taken to investigate his 
concerns. However, there was no indication of any violation of federal law within our investigative 
jurisdiction. This interview was initiated by the FBI based on Mr. Riconosciuto's allegations, not the 
Department of Defense, as alleged by Mr. Gunderson. On September 13, 2001, representatives from 
our Philadelphia Office reinterviewed Mr. Riconosciuto at the Allenwood FCI. 

FBl/00.J 



Honorable George Allen 

The FBI has also received numerous written correspondence from Mr. Riconosciuto 
with content similar to the documents you have received from him in the past. In each case, the FBI 
has taken his assertions under advisement and investigated his allegations. By letters dated July 31, 
2002, and December 12, 2002, you were advised that the information Mr. Riconosciuto provided had 
been investigated and no fruitful information had been developed. You were also advised in those same 
letters that Mr. Riconosciuto was not deemed to be a credible source of information concerning the 
terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, or other terrorists, but the information he provided would 
remain available should additional information develop. 

Mr. Riconosciuto alleges he provided the FBI with information that would have 
prevented the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks and submits a copy of a receipt for a certified 
letter to our Williamsport Resident Agency as proof of this information being received by the FBI. 
However, unexplainably, there is no date of the receipt in question. To clarify this point, 
Mr. Riconosciuto wrote our Williamsport Resident Agency another letter dated April 3, 2001, in which 
the first paragraph states, "I did not include the complete date on the last certified letter: certified article 
#7000 1530 0002 1178. It should have been dated March 29, 2001." I need not tell you the 
coincidence it would be if Mr. Riconosciuto and the mail handlers actually did forget to put the date on 
the receipt, combined with his attempt to legitimize its absence in a photocopied letter dated five days 
later. 

In view of the FBI's documented efforts to accommodate Mr. Riconosciuto aod the_ 
complete lack of credible information he has provided, in addition to the numerous FBI resources that 
have beerispentinvestigatingMI.Riconosciuto's allegations, no additional contacts will be made with 
him. In the evenfMr~~canosciuto has rnfonD.ation he would like to provide the FBI, he may do so by 
·senaing it to his nearest FBI field office. 

I hope this information is helpful in responding to your constituent. I am returning your 
enclosure, as requested. 

Enclosure 

Sincerely yours, 

Larry A. Mefford 
Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 



The Honorable 
George Allen 
US Senator 

TED L. GUNDERSON 
FBI SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (RET) 

P.O. BOX 18000-259 
LAS VEGAS , NEVADA 89114 

PH 702-791-5195 
FAX 702-791-2906 

July 20, 2003 

RE: Michael James Riconosciuto 
21309-086 

204 Russell Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510-4604 

Dear Senator Allen: 

I am in receipt 0 f the FBI response of 5/22/2003. My initial inquiry of 9/23/2002 
consisted of 2 questions. It has taken the FBI from September 22, 2002 until 5/22/2003 

' to provide the date of the initial FBI interview with Mr. Riconosciuto at FCI Allenwood. 
Mi. Mefford's 5/22/03 response refers to my request for verification that the mitial FBI 

' interview of 3/20/2001 was initiated through the DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE. The FBI 
has not responded fully to my initial inquiry: 
' 1) Thus far I do not acknowledgment from FBI iden · · the S eci 

Agent who conducted the initi interview of Mr. Riconosciuto at FCI 
Allenwood. 

2) In revious requests I made no mention of the DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE. 
I initially request e mt · the result o 

D~ARTMENT. not e DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE . If the interview ?y the 
FBI of Mr. Riconosciuto was initiated by the DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE. I 

~ 
For background information, Mr. Riconosciuto learned of terrorist activity in February 
2001. He immediately contacted Attorney Don Bailey. Don Bailey informed Mr. 
Riconosciuto that he was tied up handling a major case, and would be unable to 
represent Mr. Riconosciuto. Mr. Riconosciuto then contacted Attorney Louis P. Buffardi 
who sent the letter of 2/19/2001 to Colin Powell that was cc'd to Attorney General 
Ashcroft. On 3/20/2001 The FBI Special Agent that interviewed Mr. Riconosciuto had 
a copy of this 2119/2001 letter, and this letter was the first topic of the interview. 

Page 1 of 2 



For the record, I have included several pages of Mr. Riconosciuto's 2/05/2001 letter 
to Attorney Don Bailey. Please have Mr. Larry Mefford indicate what is not clear about 
these 3 highlighted statements of Mr. Riconosciuto. I again request the interviewing 
FBI Special Agent be identified by name, and the role the 2/19/2001 Louis P. Buffardi 
letter played in initiating the 3/20/2001 interview with Mr. Riconosciuto. 

Mr. Mefford states in his letter 5/22/2003 that the FBI investigated Mr. Riconosciuto's 
allegations. Mr Mefford further states, in his letter 5/22/2003, that Mr. Riconosciuto 
is not credible; yet Mr. Riconosciuto furnished information to the FBI and others far in 
advance of 9/11/2001 on a imminent terrorist attack in the U.S. that subsequently 
occurred. 

I have excerpted Mr. Riconosciuto's statements from the 2/05/2001 letter here: 

1) "Things have now come to a head! I now have contact with an operative 
that is in an Arabic group known as The Base. They are presently engaged 
in preparations for a major attack in the U.S. " 

2) "I am deliberately keeping myself with a paucity of specific details until the 
govt. issues an immunity agreement with my contacts." 

3) " As soon as we learned that an actual attack was in the works we realized 
we can't fool around with this." 

Thank you for your efforts to date on this matter. 

~i~~ 
Ted L. Gunderson 

Pagc2 of 2 
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Ted L. Gunderson 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

California License# 12878 
PO Box 18000-259 *Las Vegas, NV 89114 

VM: (3 ID) 364-2280 * Home: (702) 791-5195 • Fax: (702) 696-1004 
www.tedgundersou.com 

August29,2003 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

RE: The Anthrax attacks, plus the Congressional and Bush Administration recipients of 
Ted Gunderson's 9-11 Terrorists Report 

In addition to furnishing the January 7, 2003 report to 155 U.S. senators and members of the U.S. 
House, every congressional committee and numerous members of the Executive Branch, the 
report was forwarded to Mr. Lee Hamilton, cochairman of the President's Committee to Investi­
gate 9-11, and personally delivered to U.S. Senator Patrick Leahy (D-VT). The report was sent to 
Mr. Hamilton and Senator Leahy, because Mr. Riconosciuto furnished information concerning the 
Anthrax letters. Mr. Riconosciuto claims the Anthrax letters were part of the terrorist movement by 
The Base. 

After Senator Leahy became one of the most outspoken members of Congress opposing the 
USA PATRIOT Act's passage, he and his staff were victims of one of those letters. Most of the 
Anthrax letters were sent to Democrats who were opposing the passage of the unconstitutional, 
so-called USA PATRIOT Act. 



Ted L. Gunderson 
FBI Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 
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Ted L. Gunderson 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.) 

Federal Bureau of Inv es tigat1on 

Lie.# 12878 

P 0 Box 18000-259 • Las Vegas, NV 89114 

• VM (310) 364-2280 • Hm (702) 791-5195 • Fax (702) 791-2906 
www. tedgunderson com 

President George W. Bush 
The White House 
1600 Penmylw.nia AvenueNW 
Washington, OC 20500 

Dear President Bush, 

April23, 2003 

On Apnl 3, 2003, I round an intruder (biker type- wearing a head bandana, leather jacket, and chains attached to hi5 belt) in 
the baserrent of the apartm:nt complex where I am presently staying in Los Angeles. After seeing rre, he bolted through the 
front door of the building and disappeared. I filed a police report. I am rmkiag tlIB inciient a matter of record with a nurrber 
of government agencies and the news media because this appears to be yet another surveillance of m:. 

Since retiring as the Seni:Jr Special Agent iri Charge of the FBI Los Angeles Division in 1979, I have publicly exposed 
pedophilia, murder, clnld kidnapping, and other rerarnus criminal activity on the part of iIXlivrlua1s both in and out of 
govemm:nt circles; IIll.ICh of which has been covered up or ignored by those responsible fur investigating these alk:gatiJns. 

In the past, there have been attempts to fracrx: ire fur aI!eged criminal activity, individuals have been 'planted' on m: and 
there have been attempts on my lite. More recently, I have been the target of a disinfunmtionlsm:ar campaign spearheaded 
by an FBI in!Ormmt. In addition, I have been the vi:tim of perixli: surveillances, ilk: gal entres into my hom: and vehi:le, 
and illegal telephone taps (I have proof) 

My most noted investigations, which I am sure are the reasons fur this harassrrent, include docUI:rentatiJn that the FBI 
furnished the ingredients !Or the borrb in the Febn.ruy 1993 World Trade Center bombing (NY Times Oct 28, 1993), a 
cover-up in the Oklahmra City bonning inApnl 1995 (at least eleven other persons involved besides Tim McVeigh and 
Terry Niclx>Js), and IIDst recently, docum:ntation that the FBI had advance knowledge of the 9-11 terrorist attacks and 
fu.iled to take appropriate preventative action 

I co~ik:d a 24-page report concerning the FBI's pre-knowledge of the 9-11 attacks in January of2003 and I distributed it 
to more than 200 rrerrbers of the Legislative and E"reeutive Branches of the U.S. govemrent (including US Attorney 
General John Ashcroft and Secretary of State Colin Powell) and Mr. Lee Hamilton, co-chair of the recently funred 9-11 
Presidential Committee to investigate the attacks. I told Mr. Hamilton that my source, Mr. Mi:hael Ricooosciuto, possessed 
important, criti:a~ and tirrely in!Onration about terrori5t activity in the United States and that he should be debreted 
irrnn:diately. Thus fur, Mr. Ricooosciuto has not been inteni!wed and I have been ignored. 

I am making the April 3, 2003 surveillan:e inciient a matter of record as I have no intention ofbecoming another 'vi:tim' 
such as Bill Colby (ronrer CIA Director) or Dan Casolaro Gournafut) Both m:n were murdered in spite of the 'official' 
reports that state otherwise. I have 50 years of training and experence and I am fully capable of taking counter measures. 
These m:asures inc!trle identifying and exposing irrlividua1s in the satani: cult drug retwork operating within the United 



States, with ti:s to top level officials- ioch.rling politi;ians, jooges, law enfurcerrent, U.S. intelligence agents, and leading 
proli:ssi>nal bminess iren and wo~ 

If anything happens to m:, my filmily, or my close associates-iocluding my attorney (fumier Nebraska State Senator, John 
Dee~), Susan Ford, or otrer individufil> within my infurrmtional retwork, the imres of the leaders of the cult/ drug 
network and additional infurmation concerning their activities will be released to the public. 

Regarding Mr. Colby, he did oot drown and he did oot commit sui:ide-he was IIlllfdered, shot in the b::ad 

Siocerely, 

Ted. L. Gunderson 

Enclosed is twenty-rour page Gunderson report dated January 7, 2003. 

c.c. Secretary of State Colin Powell 
Attorrey General John Ashcroft 
Mr. Lee Hamilton, Co-Chair President's Committee on 9-11 
U.S. Attorrey's Ofii:e, Wash. DC 
Criminal Division, U.S. Departn:eot ofJusti::e 
CIA, Wash OC 
FBI Headquarters, Wash DC 
DEA, Wash DC 
Senator George Allen 
Senator Patri::k Leah:y 
Senator Harry Reed 

Senator Barbara Boxer 
Senator Dnnne Feinstein 
Senator John Ensign 
FBI Los Angeles 
FBIDallas 
FBI Memphis 
Los Angeles Poli:e Dept 
Las Vegas Poli:e Dept 
Los Angeles County Sb::riffs Office 
Tb:: Associated Press 
LA Tirres 
NY Tures 
Washington Post 
Washington Tnres 
Insight Magazire 
Am:ri:an Free Press, Wash. DC 
Memphis Comrercial Appeal 
Dallas Morning News 
N ewsmax. corn 
AFPN.org 
RU11XJrMillN ews.com 

wt0nesdlly, Apfll 23, 1000 Ameria onune: · Page: 2 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 30,2003 

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson 
Senior Special Agent in Charge (Retired) 
Post Office Box 18000-259 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89114 

Dear Mr. Gunderson: 

On behalf of President Bush, thank you for contacting the White House. We have sent yciur 
message to the appropriate Federal agency that can best address your concerns. After they review 
your case, they will respond directly to you as promptly as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Desiree Thompson 
Special Assistant to the President 
and Director of Presidential Correspondence 



/ 

-Terrorists' Activities 

Prior Knowledge 
Furnished to the FBI 
6 Months in Advance 

of 9-11! 

This information was delivered to 
the U.S. Department of Justice · 
and Congress in January, 2003. 

• Fax: (702) 696·1004 • 

Report by: 
Ted L. Gunderson 

1155 E. Twain Ave., #108259 
Las Vegas, NV 89109 

www.tedgunderson.com • Voic:email: (310) 364-2280 • 



•Ted L. Gundfll'son • 1155 E. Twain Ave, Suite #108259 • Las Vegas, NV 89109 • 

9-11 "Terrorism" Attack 

DATE: February 12, 2004 

PREPARER: Ted L. Gunderson 

EVIDENCE: Informant, 
documentation 

SUMMARY: 

SUBJECT: September 11, 2001 
"Terrorism Attack" on 
World Trade Center, 
the Pentagon. 

Retired FBI Senior Special Agent in Charge Ted L. Gunderson has developed 
irrefutable documentation containing certified postal date stamps dated as early as 
February 6, 2001. CIA Agent Michael Riconosciuto learned of the intended 9-11 
terrorists attacks as early as January, 2001. In an effort to stop the 9-11 attacks, on 
March 20, 2001, Riconosciuto provided his information to FBI Special Agent Keith 
Cutri of Williamsport Pennsylvania. During his interview with SA Cutri, Riconosciuto 
told Cutri: 

1. The identification of an individual who is the ringleader in New Jersey 
(unidentified herein to eliminate damage or complications to future 
official investigations). Michael told Agent Cutri that this leader: 

a. was coordinating forthcoming terrorist attacks on the United States. 

b. had information on the movement of 37 Soviet-made shoulder-fired 
surface-to-air missiles smuggled into the United States. 

c. was coordinating several forthcoming skyjackings. 

d. was coordinating many bombings and espionage activities. 

e. knew the identities of many "sleepers" in the United States and 
overseas along with their real names, code names and fictitious 
names. 

2. The information about a false ID ring in Montreal, Canada, and in New 
Jersey. They could furnish the exact false IDs of 30 terrorists (not 20 as 
stated by the FBn who had been chosen for actions inside the United 
States. 

3. The information that the 37 Soviet-made missiles were being handled 
through Thabet Aviation in Quebec City, Canada, which also brokered 
old but serviceable aircraft (Swearingtons, DC-9s, 7 4 7 s and high-

1 • Fax: (702) 696-1004 • www.tedgunderson.com • Voicemail: (310) 364-2280 • 



•Ted L Gunderson• 1155 E. Twain Ave, Suite #108259• Las Vegas, NV 89109 • 

performance military) to be used in drug-running and future terrorist 
attacks in so-called "40-minute" war scenario by using aircraft as flying 
''missiles". 

4. The information that terrorists were taking flight-training in various 
types of aircraft brokered by Thabet, and if given immunity for himself 
and his contacts, he would provide specific information where said 
training was taking place and the identities of the student pilots. 

5. The information that there were 30 terrorists with plans to hi-jack six 
airplanes. In addition to the three targets attacked during 9-11, other 
targets were the Capitol Buildinc, the Statue of Liberty and the White 
House. 

On September 13, 2001, two days after the 9-11 attacks, Riconosciuto informed 
Gunderson that Special Agent Cutri returned to re-interview him accompanied by an 
unidentified FBI Agent. Agent Cutri: 

1. wanted to know why Riconosciuto was "bothering'' the FBI and wasting 
its time. 

2. accused Riconosciuto of seeking publicity. 

3. accused Riconosciuto of being "anti-FBI" and "anti-government". 

4. called Riconosciuto a "conspiracy theorist''. 

5. called Riconosciuto a "know-it-all''. 

6. called Riconosciuto a "hoaxer" and threatened him with prosecution. 

7.· stated that he discontinued inquiry into the information Riconosciuto 
gave in March because information Riconosciuto gave Mr. Curtri 
concerning an Federal Correctional Institution (FCI) staff member at FCI 
Coleman was untrue. 

Riconosciuto believes that if the FBlhad conducted a proper investigation of the 
above advanced information furnished by Riconosciuto, the terrorist attacks of 9-11 
would not have occurred.· 

Gunderson compiled a report containing the above information and hand­
delivered or mailed it to more than 200 members of Congress and Cabinet members in 
the Executive Branch, the President's Committee to Investigate 9-11, the New York 
Times, the Washington Post, the L.A Times, the Associated Press and President Bush. 

All of the above recipients of Gunderson's report have ignored it. The mainstream 
news media has refused to investigate these findings. Patrick Howell of the Associated 
Press, Minneapolis, Minnesota told Gunderson that the Associated Press refused to 
print the story because it is "too big". 

•Fax: (702) 6915-1004 • www.tedgunderson.com • Voicemail: (310) 364-2280 • I 



•TedL. Gunderson• 1155E. Twain Ave, Sulte#108259• La11 Vegas, NV 89109• 

WHAT'S AV All.ABLE 
To receive the actual copies of the documentation and Riconosciuto's statements 

to Gunderson, please see information and coupon below. 

Two versions of the Terrorism Report are available: The 45-page report for 
$13.00 and the 100-page report for $23.00. Also, there is a 79-minute video tape 
available for $23.00. 

THE 45-PAGE REPORT: This report covers the basic information in summary 
form. 

THE lOOii'AGE REPORT: This report covers the information as well air-· 

a. copies of Gunderson's letters to U.S. Attorney General John Ashcroft, 
Homeland Security Tom Ridge; 

b. a copy of Gunderson's letters to President Bush, The New York Times, The Los 
Angeles Times, The Washington Post, the Associated Press; 

c. documentation that the mainstream media is controlled and manipulated; 

d. documentation showing that the members of U.S. Congress are being 
blackmailed through their attendance at sex parties to coerce them to pass 
unconstitutional bills such as the Patriot Act; 

e. documentation that the FBI provided the bomb used in the 1993 World Trade 
Center bombing to the terrorists in February, 1993, and 

f. information concerning the identity of the real terrorists behind the scenes in 
the terrorist movement; 

g. This report also includes colored photographs taken from TV News, slowed to 
30 frames per second, that show explosions on two floors immediately before 
one of the towers collapsed (establishing the detonation of bombs). 

Gunderson would like to give these reports to you free-of-charge; however, due to 
his extremely limited financial situation and the fact that the cost for his efforts to 
awaken Congress and the people on the Hill was over $8,000, Gunderson must through 
necessity ask for a small contribution for these reports. 

Both reports are unbound for the ease of copymaking and distribution purposes. 
He hopes that you will join him in copying and handing out this report to other 
American citizens. 

VIDEO TAPE: The video tape furnishes documentation that a covert element 
within our government is responsible for the terrorist movement. Gunderson believes 
that this is another step toward a police state. 

PLEASE USE COUPON ON NEXT PAGE 
FOR ORDERING 
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